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We were under the impression that they all had adequate inspection
authority.

I Woufd like to take this opportunity to say that the NARD hag a
fine record of cooperation with FDA officials.

We like them very much.

We just think that they are wrong in this particular instance.

Mr. Cohen, do you know that ¢

Mr. Youxcer. My recollection may be wrong, but I thought tes
he mentioned that all the States except one—we were discussing”
that time the question of intrastate, where they were asking perm.s-
sion to go in to investigate and control the sale of these pep pills
that they sell to the truckdrivers, and that that trade was out of
hand, and while it is intrastate, they want authority to go in.

I asked him specifically how many States did not have adequate in-
spection, and he said all except one.

I forgot to ask hin which one.

Mr. Roperts. Isit Californiat

Mr. Youxcer. No,sir.

California has one of the most far reaching and adequate inspection
laws of any State.

Mr. Conex. Mr. Chairman, with your permission, we have a list of
all the States and how the laws are enforced and who supervises them.

TWe would be glad to furnish this information for the committee.

The Cuamsax. You may supply the information, and we will find
out what single State does not have adequate laws.

Mr. Conex. According to this information, they all have it, Mr.
Younger.

Mr. Youxcer. Thatisall

(The information to be supplied is as follows:),

StATE STATCUTES HAVING INSPECTION PROVISION FOR DRUGE

1. Alabama: Amphetamines, and/or Otber Stimulating Drugs Law Act 189,
1961 Special Session Laws of Alabama. Section 6—Inspection Provision.

2. Alaska: Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, chapter 129, Laws of Alaska, 1949.
Section 22—Inspections—Examinations.

3. Arizona: Pharmacy, Dangerous Drug & Pofson Law, title 32, chapter 18,
Arizona Revised Statutes, Apnotated. Section 32-1904 (7)—Power 2ud Duties
of Board of Pharmacy—Ilnspection.

4. Arkansas: Food. Drug. and Cosmetic Act, title 8, chapter 11, Arkansas Stat-
utes 1947, Annotated. Section §2-1120—Inspection of Establishmments—Exam-
ination of Specimens.

5. California:

Pure Drugs Act, Division 21, chapter 2, Health and Safety Code, 1947, Deer-
ing’s Cnlifornia Codes, Annotated:

Section 26204—Drevention of Free Access of Agent to Establishment Man-
ufacturing. ete. or to Vehicle Tran<porting, Drugs Unlawful
Seetion 2€330—Inspection of Factories and Vehicles.
Pharmacy Law, Article 8—Dangerous Drugs:
Section 4231—Stocks To Be Open to Inspection.
Section 4232—Records To Be Open to Inspection.

6. Colorado:

Food and Drug Act, chapter 66, article 22, Colorudo Revised Statutes, 1853.
Section 66-22-20—Inspections.

Pharmaecy and PPei<on Law, chapter 48, article 1. Colorado Revised Statutes,
1953. Section $#&~1-2—Powers and Duties, (g) Inspection.

7. Connecticut: Food, Drug, and Coswetic Act, title 19, chapter 342, General
Statutes of Corpecticut, 1338. Section 19-237—Establishing Inspection.
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8. Delaware: Pharmacy Law, title 24, chapter 25, Delaware Code Annotated.
Section 2562—Inspections.

9. Florida:

Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, chapter 500, Florida Statutes, 1859. Section
500 21-—Inspection of Factories, Warehouses, etc., by Commissioner and Board.

Pharmacy Law, chapter 465, Florida Statutes, 1959. Section 465.131-—Author-
ity To Inspect.

10. Georgia: Drug and Cosmetic Act, chapter 42-15, Georgia Code Annotated.
Section 42-1315—Access to Factories, etc. by State Board of Pharmscy ; Inspec-
ticns ; Examinations of Samplm.

11. Hawall:

Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act, title 7, chapter 51, Rcvlsed Laws of HnwaiL
1855: -
Section 51-24—Inspection powers of Commlssioner.

Section 51-25—Furnishing of Samples to Commissioner Required.

Seection 51-26—Commissioner’s Right of Inspection and Seizure.

Sale of Poisona luw, title 7, chapter 53, Revised Laws of Hawaii, 1935, Sec-
tion 53-5—Record of Prescriptions. Thbe books and prescriptions shall be sub-
Ject at all times to the inspection of the department of health or its agent.

12. Idaho:

Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act, title 37, chapter 1, Ydaho Code, 1949. Sectiom
37-133—Inspection of Establishments, etc.

Drug, and Medical Supplies Law, title 37, chapter 22, Idaho Code, 1949. Sec-
tion 37-2209~—Iunspection.

13. Illinois:

Drug, Device and Cosmetic Act, chapter 38, Illinois Revised Statufes 1959:

Section 1686.31—Carriers and Persons Engaged in Holding or Receiving

Drugs ete., In Commerce—Access to Records by Division.

Section 186 32—Factory, etc, of Vehicle—Entry and Inspection—Power

of Superintendent

14. Indiana: .

Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, title 35, chapter 31, Burns Indiana Statutes,
b Annotated:

Sec. 35-3111L Avallability of State Records.

Sec. 35-3113. Establishment Inspection

Dangerous Drug Act, chapter 45—Acts of Indiana, 1961. Section 5. Records
—Maintenance of,

15. Jowa:

Drug and Cosmetic Act, chapter 2034, Code of Jows, 1958. Section 203A.16—
Authority of Board—Inspection.

Pharmacists and Wholesale Druggists, chapter 155, Code of Yowa, 1958. Sno
tion 155.24—Inspection.

16. Kansas:

Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act, chapter 65, article 6. 1939 Sapplement fo Gen-
eral Statutes of Kansas, 1849. Section 65-674—Free Access to Establishments
and Vehicles for Inspectious and Samples.

Pharmacy Law, chapter 63, article 16, 1959 Supplement to General Statutes
of Kan<a~; 1949. Section 63-1629—Inspection of drogs by board.

Rentuckyr: Food, Drug and Co<petic Art titte XVITI, ohapfer 217. Ken-
tuch Reviced Statutes, 1960. Section 217.155—Department’s Rights of Inspec
tion ; Requirement That Drug Inspector Be a Pharmacist.

18 Louisianpa:

Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act, title 40. chapter 4, part 1, Louisiana Beﬂsed
Statutes 19750 Section 61—Factory Im<pection.

Pharmacy Law, title 37, chapter 14, Lovisiana Revised Statutes 1950. Sec-
tion 1178—Powers and Duties of the Board—Inspection.

19. Maine: Pharmacyr and Poison Law, chapter 68, Revized Statutes of Malne,
1934, Section 1—Commissioners of the Profession of Pharmacy: Powers—
In<pection.

20, Marvland: Pharmaey Law, article 43, Annotated Code of Mnn‘land. 1857,
Section 2G5—Tnspection of Medlcines, Dru"s, or Domestic Rémedles.

21. Massachusetts: )

Food, Drug, Cosmetle, and Device T.aw, chapter 94, Annotated Yaws of
Massachusetts. Rection ]8'1\—~Prm~(~edin"« When Food, Drugs, Cosmetica, or
Devices Saspected of Beilng Adulterated or Misbranded.
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Narcutic Drug Law, chapter 94, Annotated Laws of Massachusetts:

Section 199. Sales by Pharmacists Upon Written Prescription; Require-
ments as to Prescriptiona.

Section 203. Prescriptions, Orders, and Records Open Only to Certain
Persons ; Knowledge Not To Be Divulged ; Exception.

Pharmacy_ Law, chapter 112, Annotated Laws of Massachusetts. Section
36C—'"Wholesale Druggists” etc, Use of Term Restricted ; Inspections; Reports
of Violations,

22, Michigan: Pharmacy Law, Act 151, Public Acts of Michigan, 1962:

Section 18. All Prescriptions shall be preserved for a period of 5 years,
subject to inspection by the board or its agents.

Section 5. The board shall appoint, fnspectors who sghall be registered
pharmacists and who shall act as agents of the board within the provisions
of this act and such rules and regulations as the board shall promnulgate.
Inspectors shall be hired from the eligible civil service roster of qualified
persons.

Section 6. Tbe board shall (b) regulate, control, and ipspect the sale,
character and standard of drugs, deviceg, and new drugs compounded,
possessed or dispensed in this State, etc.

23. Minnesota: Pharmacy and Poison Law, chapter 151, Minnesota Statutes,
1957. Section 151.08—Powers and Duties—Inspection.

24. Mississippi : Pharmacy Law, title 32, chapter 9, Mississippl Code 1942,
Annotated. Section 8852—Power of Board of Pharmacy, (d) Inspection.

25. Missouri: Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, chapter 198, Missouri Revised
Statutes, 1959: .

Section 198 055-—Access to Places in Which Food, Drugs, Devices, or
Cosmetics Are Manufactured.

Section 106.060—Carriers in Interstate Commerce Shall Permit Access
to Records of Shipments,

26. Montana :

Food and Drug Lavw, titie 27, chapter 1, Revised Codes of Montana, 1947.
Section 27-112—(2591) Duties and Powers of State Board of Health—Regula-
tions. (1) The board shall make all necessary investigations and inspections
in reference to all food and drugs, etc.

Pharmacy, Regulation of Sale of Drugs and Medicines, title 66, chapter 15,
Revised Codes of Mantana, 1947. Rection (6-1504—(3174) Montana State Board
of Pharmacy—Powers of Board. (5) To enter and inspect by its dnly authorized
represeéntative at any reasonable times any and all places where drugs, medicines,
<chemicals, or poisons are sold, vended, given away, compounded, dispensed, or
manufactured.

27. Nebraska: Poisons Law. chapter 71, article 25, Revised Statutes of Ne-
braska, 1%43. Section 71-2303 —Poisons: Sale; Dutr of Vendor to Record in
Poison Register (Register Open for Inspection by Praper Authorities).

28. Nevada: Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, title 51, chapter 585, Nevada Re-
vised Statutes. Section 590 240--Inspection of Factories and Vehicles.

29. New Hampshire: Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, chapter 146, New Hamp-
shire Revised Statutes. 19335. Section 146:11—Enforcement; Rules; Inspec-
tions.

30. New Jersey:

Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Law, title 24, subtitle 1, New Jersev Statutes, An-
potated. Section 24 :3-1—Right of Eptry: Opening Packages; Inspection.

Drugs, Manufacturers and Whole<alers, title 24. subtitle 1, chapter 6B, New
Jer<ey Statutes Annotated. Sec. 24 :6B-9—Right To Examme and Copy Records
Listing Ingredients Used in Manufacture of Such Drug-——1If Believed Adulterated
or Michranded.

31. New Mexico:

Drug and Co<metic Act, chapter 54, article 6, New Mexico Statutes Annotated,
1933, Section 54-6-16—Power To Make Inspections and Secure Samples.

Drug Store—Whole<aler—Manufacturer Registration Law, chapter 67, article
9. New Mexico Statutes, Annotated 1953. Scction 67-9-24—Board Authorized
‘To Hire Inspector.

32 XNew York: Pharmacy, Drugs, Dervises. and Cosmetic Law, article 137,
Education Law. McKinvey's Consolidated Laws of New York. Section 6819—
Factory luspection.
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33. North Carolina: Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, chapter 108, article 12,
General Statutes of North Carolina, 1843. Section 106-140—Further Powers of
Commissioner—Inspection.

34. North Dakota: Poison Law, title 19, chapter 19-04, North Dakota Century
Code. Section 19-0403—Record To Be Kept of Polsons Dispensed ; Examinstion
of Record.

33. Ohio: Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Law, title 37, chapter 3715, Oblo Revised
Code. Section 37135.70—FPowers of the Director or Board of Pharmacy-—Ion-
spection.

36. Oklahoma:

Drug, Device, and Cosmetic Act, title 63, Oklahomsa Statutes 19681. Section
266.15—Right of Access and Entry.

Phannacy and Poison Law, title 59, Oklahoma Statutes 1961. Section 353.7—
Powers and Duties of Board—Inspection {d). )

37. Oregon: Poison Law, title 36. chapter 433, Oregon Revised Statutes. See-
tion 453.020—Manufacture and Sale of Drugs To Conform to Standards; Sub-
stitutions Prohibited ; File of Prescriptions (3} Original Prescriptions Received
and Filled—Filed in Manner as Will Readily Be Accessible for Inspection by the
Board of Its Duly Authorized Agent.

38. Pennsylvania:

Drug, Device and Cosmetic Act, title 35, chapter 8, Purdon's Pennsylvania
Statates Annotated. Section 780.17—Inspections.

Pharmacy Act, title 63, chapter 9, Purdon’s Penpsylvania Statutes, Annotated.
Section 390-6—DBoard of Pharmacy (h) (6) Inspection

3Y. Rhode Island: Food, Drugs and Cosmetics Act, title 21, chapter 31, Gen-
eral Laws of Rhode Island, 1936. Section 21-31-21—Inspection of Establish-
ments.

40. South Carolina: Pharmacy and Poison Law, title 56, chapter 22, Code of
Laws of South Carolina. Section 56-1311.1. Additional Regulatory Powers of
the Board.—The Board shall also regulate the practice of pharmacy, the opera-
tion of drug stores and pharmacies * * * and, in so doiog, shall wake, publish,
supervise * * * The in<pection of weights and measures used in the prescription
department of drug stores and pharmacies and the compounding. dispensing and
sale of drugs, medicines, poisoss and physicians’ prescriptions * * °.

41. South Dakota:

1960 Supplement to South Dakota Code of 1939; Title 22—Foods, Drugs, Oils
and Compounds. Part I—General Administrative Provisions. Chapter 22.01—
. Department of Agriculture. Section 22.104—Assistance of public officers may be
required (1) the Secretary of Agriculture, his agents or assistants by written or
oral notice may require any police officer to inspect any place or product subject
to the supervision of such Secretary under the provisions of this title, to deter-
mine whether its provisious are being complied with and to report the result of
such inspection in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Department
of Agricuiture.

Barbiturates : Handling. Sale and Distribution, chapter 22, 12 A, South Dakota
Code of 1939 (1960 supplement). Section 22, 13A07—Records: Availability to
State Board of Health.

42. Tennessee:

Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act, title 52 chapter 1, Tennescee Code Annotated.
Section 52-122—Inspection of Establishments.

Pharmacy and Poisen Law, title 63, chuapter 10, Tennessee Code Annotated.
Section 63-1007—Inspection powers.

. 43. Texas:

Food, Drug and Co~metic Act, Senate Bill 43, 1961 Acts of Texas. Section
21 —Iun<pection Powers.

Dangerous Drug Law, title 12, chapter 3. article 726d, Penal Code, Vernon's
Texas [tatutes, 1460 Suppletent.  Section ¢—Files or Recurds; luspection, In-
. veutory of Drugs.

! 44 Utah: Food. Drug and Co~metic Act, title 4, chapter 26, Utah Code Anno-
wated, 1433, Section 4-26-21-~Power” of Board To llave Access to Duldings,
Vehicle<, and Places—Inspection.

45. Vermont:

Food, Drug, Cosmetic and Hazardous Substance Labeling Act, title 18, chap—
ter &2, Veruout Statutes Annotated. Section 4070—Iuspection.

Poisonous Drugs Law, title 18, chaper 81, Vermont Statutes Annotated. See-
tion 4026—S8ale of Drugs; Becord.
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46. Virginia: Pharmacists and Drugs, title 54, chapter 15, Code of Virginia,
1950. Section 54-417—Power of Inspection.

47. Washington: Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, title 69, chapter 69.04, Re-
vised Code of Wasbhington. Section 69.04.370—Right of Access for Inspection.

48. West Virgimia: Food and Drug Law, chapter 16, article 7, West Virginia
Code of 1935. Section 1371—(3) Inspection of Analysis of Food and Drugs.

49. Wisconsin:

Pharwacy, chapter 131, Wisconsin Statutes, 1959. Section 151.01—Board.
(3) The board (pharmacy) shall bave the right to employ inspectors, special
investigators, chemists, agents and clerical Lelp for the purpose of carrying on
the work of the board * * *.

Dairy, Foods and Drugs. chapter 97, Wisconsin Statutes, 1959. Section 97.34—
Access to Buildings; Samples; Holding Order.—(1) The department (agricul-
ture) or any of its authorized agents * * * may enter any place or building
in which there is reason to believe that any food, drink or drug is made, pre-
pared, sold or offered for sale, and may open any package or receptacle of any
kind containing, or which is supposed to contain, any article of food, drink or
drugs, and examioe or analyze the contents thereof.

0. Wroming: Pharmacy Aet, title 33, chapter 22, Wyoming Statutes, 1957.
Section 33-307—Powers of Board Pharmacy (4) To Inspect, etc.

The Cinanaran. Mr. Dingell ¢

Mr. DixeeLr. Mr. Chairman, I am glad to see my old friend, Mr.
Jehle, before the committee. -

He said a number of things with regard to Food and Drug. He
said at one point that he did not think it would be appropriate for
Food and Drug to conduct vague, rambling, fishing expeditions.

Do you have any indication or any evidence that would indicate to
you or to this committee that Food and Drug has been engaged in
that kind of practice over the years?

Mr. Jenre. Mr. Dingell, I would say that, based upon information
supplied us by certain of our members, that sometimes an inexperi-
enced, less-qualified FDA inspector might be guilty of such an
mvestigation.

But the point we are trying to make here, sir-

Mr. Dixcere. This is a very serious charge you make.

Mr. Jeure. There is no l;{vlzlrge being made here. I am saying
that——

Mr. DiNgeLL. You are telling us this morning that less-qualified,
inefficient, and inexperienced food and drug investigators have oc-
casionally gone in and meddled in your plants and constituent mem-
bers’ affairs.

Now,is this true or false?

Mr. Jenre. 1 would like to have the point made exceedingly clear
that the provisions of the bill would give an FDA agent the right
to make that type of inspection.

Mr. DixgeLL. I am not belaboring that point.

Mr. Jenve. That is the only point I wish to make, Mr. Dingell.

Mr. DixgeLe. At this time I wish to know: Do you have any evi-
dence that would indicate that the Food and Drug Administration
has in the past engaged in any activity that would meet your descrip-
tion of vague, ra mT)lmg, fishing expeditions ¥

Mr. Jence, The statement that I made was not that such investiga-
tions have been made as a matter of course or routinely, but potenti-
ally they may be made. It is possible under the language of the bill.

Mr. Dixgern. Would you tell the committee this morning whether
the Food and Drug has in the past engaged in this kind of practicef

Mr June. No,sir; because they do not
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Mr. Dixgerr. Tbeg your pardont

Mr. Jeuvr. Let me make it quite clear that FDA agents at pres-
ent do not have the right to make such inspections without the con-
sent—without the permission of the retail pharmacies.

Mr. DingerL. 1 see.

So have you any evidence of Food and Drug agents havin%er(\)gaged
in, or any information that would lead you to think that Food and
Drug agents have at any point engaged in, vague, rambling, fishing
expeditions into the affairs of retail pharmacies? .

Mr. Jeucr. I said earlier that we have received ecomplaints from -
members that FDA agents, even where granted permisston by retail
pharmacies, have made this type of rambling, vagune——

Mr. DixceLL. You have received this kind of information$

Mr. JewpLe. Oh, yes.

Tsay it is not common. It is not a routine practice.

Mr. Drixgern. You would not object to presenting evidence before 3
this committee on these vague rambling expeditions by Food and e
Drugt

Y%u would not have any objection to documenting that they have
conducted themselves in this manner{

Mr. Jenie. The complaints that have been received—is that the
tyqe of evidence that you would require, Mr. Dingell ¥ 5

Mr. Dixgerr. T would just like to see some evidence that Food and E

Drue has behaved in this manner. ) 3 =

You have made the statement now that they have done this in the :
ast. b 3
I would like to see it documented. 3 4

Mr. Jence. T thought I made quite clear, sir, that these instances
Werﬁspomdic. They are not a matter of routine, a matter of course, .
at all.

Mr. DixgeLr. As a matter of fact, they are very few and far be-
tween, are they not?

Mr. Jenee. Yes.

Mr. DixgerL. Practically nonexistent and not well documented at
all, 1s this not true?

Mr. Jence. If this bill should pass, we might have a great many
more.

Mr. DixgeLr. We are taking this step by step, and I hope you will
cooperate with me because we do not have unlimited time.

Mr. Jeuee. Yes, sir. : o

Mr. Dixceri. As a matter of fact, these inferences that you sug- o
gest this morning are not well docuinented, and they are rather few .
and far between, are they not ¢ 3

Mr. Jrnce. T will not say that they are well documented. I ean
present the evidence, 1f 1t should become necessary.

Mr. Diveern, What I am saying is that your statement is based By ]
on hearsay.

Mr. Jese. No, sir; absolutely not.

Mr. Dixcerr. And not on sound knowledge of FDA practice. :
e Mr. Joner. T wich, sir, that my statement would be considered in B

: the context in which it appears,

o
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The point made is that the language is extremely broad, and I think
that under that type of language, vague, rambling, fishing expeditions
could be conducte({)by the FDA inspectors.

Mr. Divger. Now, let us get right down to this business.

You say that they can go in right now and can get information
where they need to have 1t for law enforcement purposes through
the use of a search warrant?

Mr. JedLe. Yes,sir.

-Mr. DixgrLe. Isthat correct?

Mr. Jenre. Oh, yes.

Mr. Dixcrre. The use of a search warrant is permitted only in one
instance, is that not so, under traditional Anglo-Saxon law, and that
is that it can be had only where the court 1s satisfied that there 1s
probable cause to believe there has been commission of a crime, and
that the warrant is needed for the gmrpos% of gathering evidence
useful in the prosecution of that crime?

Is this not a fact?

Mr. JenLe. Probable cause; yes, sir.

Mr. Dixcerr. This is the only time, probable cause that a crime
has been committed and that the evidence is on the premises?

Mr. Jenve. And this 1s a criminal statute with which we are deal-

m%fr. Dixgerr. In the case of the Food and Drug Administration
in the protection of the American public, they are not going to always
have evidence that a crime has been committed, but, rather, they are
going to very frequently be looking to make a check to discern whether
or not good manufacturing practices are being used, whether danger-
ous angharmful drugs like amphetamines and barbiturates are being
xf‘eleased upon the market through sundry channels. Is this not a
act?

Mr. Jenie. Not that retail pharmacists manufacture.

Mr. DixcerL. I amnot engaging in any fencing match.

Mr. Jence. That is what you just said. You referred to the manu-
facturing processes of the retail pharmacist.

Mr. DixcerL. Noj I said this: I said, is it not a fact that this situ-
ation will not apply In many instances where the Food and Drug
is involved because Food and Drug’s function is not basically the
prosecution of crimes?

Mr. Jenre. Yes, sir.

Mr. DixgeLr. But it is to assure that commodities are manufactured
in a wholesome and safe way; that they are not adulterated, filthy
or dangerous, isthis not a fact?

Mr. JeHLE. Yes.

Mr. Dixgrre. And o al<o it is a fact that Food and Drug will very
frequently in its operations not have evidence of crime, but will
simply be seeking to determine whether or not manufacturing proc-
esces are sound. safe, sanitary, and whether or not commodities of
various kinds are safe, unadulterated and are fit for public use and
not dangerous.

Isthis not a fact!

AMr. Jenre. That is correct; yes.

Mr. DingrrL. So, very frequently, where they need to perform their
basic function, they will not have an opportunity to satisfy the re-

e

ot

e P s Y et © 5 W £ e LT PPorior et




i VOL. 21 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY OF THE FOOD, DRUG & COSMETIC ACT

534 DRUG INDUSTRY ACT OF 1962

quirements of the law with regard to search warrants, and, yet, they
must. have certain information to carry out their basic function.
. Isthisnot alsotrue?

In other words, they must have the opportunity to gather informa-
tion which will enable them to discern whether or not these com-
modities which they have responsibility over are actually safe and fit
for public use; is this not true?

Mr. Jenwe. At the manufacturing level, yes.

Mr. Dixcerr. At the manufacturing level, and I assume that in
the course of their check, they are going to have to discern whether
or not these commodities are on the shelves and in the stores of the
retail pharmacies.

Mr. Jeuvre. Let me say right now, Mr. Dingell, that the relation-
ship between the NARD members and the FDA have been very fine
for many years.

I thin[Z, as I told yon, almost all of our members will cooperate with
the FDA agents.

Mr. DiNceLn. As a matter of fact, it has been so good over the
years that you really have no cause to be fearful of any provisions
of this bill; on the basis of your past experience, because your mem-
bership has been able to have a fine and wholesome relation with
Food and Drug?

Mr. Jenur. %\'hy do we not just leave it on a voluntary basis, then?

Why turn it into a compulsory process?

Mr. Dixcrir. You have no reason to fear, on the basis of your past
experience.

Mr. Jrinie, We do not want the compulsion, sir.  We think that
the State authorities are doing an excellent job of inspecting our
files, our business records, and we would like to keep it that way.

Mr. Dixerre. Let us talk about the amphetamines. It is a fact,
is it not, that there are large quantities of amphetamines that are
getting into the marketplace, that are having a very dangerous effect
upon the populace? This is true,isit not?

Mr. Jenre. 1 think so; yes, sir. ‘

All the evidence would indicate that that is true, sir.

Mr. Dixerne. And the Food and Drug indicates to us that con-
trols under existing laws are not sufficient to protect interstate com-
merce and the people of this country from the large flow of both
barbiturates and amphetamines; is this not correct?

Mr. Jrrace. That is correct.

Mr. Dixcerr. And thex ave, of course, expert in the enforcement
of law, and they have a good understanding of basic needs with
regard to amphetamines, which I think perhaps is superior to the
knoﬁwledge of the National Association of Retail Druggists, do they
not ¢

Mr. Jenee. Tamnot going to debate that, sir.

Mr. Drxgecn. Thank you.

Thank yvou, Mr. Chairman,

The Criamyan. Mr. Jehle, did T understand you to say that there
1s 2 voluntary understanding and coojeration between the pharmacists
of the country and the Food and Drug inspectors?

/ Mr. Jence. Thatis correct.
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1 would like to have Mr. Cohen elaborate somewhat upon that in
view of hisexperience.

Mr. Comex. Mr. Chairman, in almost every instance where an FDA
inspector comes into a retail ilarmacy and identifies himself properly,
he 1s treated very courteously and given the opportunity to get the
information that he seeks.

Also, on the State level the FDA has had excellent cooperation
with the State enforcement agencies. Where they have not been able
to go into some isolated drugstores, they work through the State
agencies. .

I know of no instance where an FDA agent has had any problem-
getting the information that he seeks.
© The Cuairyrax. I have had some reports in my own district where
on at Jeast two occasions inspectors have gone into a drugstore and ob-
tained the cooperation of the druggist, and, during the course of their
inspection they came across certamn things out of which came some

charges. In one instance this caused some very serious problems for
the druggist.

Have you had any similar reports ¢

Mr. Conex. Yes

Therehave been some reports to that effect.

The Ciraimvax. I suppose they are not widespread. In wmy dis-
trict, which is a rather large district, with a good many communi-
ties, and a ot of drugstores, there have been very few such instances
reported to me. I can think of only one in which they did give the
druggist a great deal of trouble and caused him a lot of concern.

But your great worry or fear is that if the authority of the agency
is expanded, there will be a great many more such Instancest

Is that your fear?

AMr. Corex. Yes,sir.

It isvery poscible that that could happen.

The Crstrvax. Or is your objection based on the confidentiality
of information hetween the doctor, the druggist, and the patient !

Mr. Conex. That is a very important point, sir, because there has
always been the feeling that the pharmacist should not disclose any
information about a prescription unless the physician desires it or
orders it. . .

e is very careful, in fact, to disclose information to the patient
when such information is sought. L

He usually, and in almost every instance, will refer the inquiry
back to the physician. .

Mr. Jeme” And we might point out, Mr. Chairman, that those
professional considerations apparently have moved the Federal Food
and Drug Administiation to exempt licensed medical practitioners
from the provisions of this bill. T am referring to the patient-physi-
cian relationship.

The Cirairyax. Thank you very much.

Mr. Senexcek. Mr. Chairman, may I ack one questiont

The Criatraeax. My, Schenck?

Mr. Sciexer. Thank you, .

Tt was suggested during the testimony of one of the witnesses that
information on the prescription or a «uplicate copy of the prescription
could be given to the patient by the pharmacist in the event that the
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patient felt he might need that information, at a time when he was
away from his home community and his own physician. )

Is that possible or is that unethical or is it 1llegal for a pharmacist to
dothat?

Mr. Conen. Mr. Schenck, the Durham-Humphrey law is very ex-
plicit in what the pharmacist may do in filling, refilling, or giving in-
formation on a prescription. He is not allowed to give a prescription
out for the purpose of having it filled in another pharmacy, whether
it is in the same State or another State. ’

However, he has the professional authority to write across the face
of the prescription “for information purposes only.” .

In other words, if the patient will take this prescription to another
pharmacy and try to get 1t filled, the pharmacist will respect that leg-
end written across the face of the prescription and will not fill it be-
cause it is what we refer to as a legend drug and nonrefillable.

Also, if another physician or the physician would like to see the pre-
scription or he does not have record of the prescription and he asks the
patient to bring 1t in, this is the proper way to furnish that informa-
tion.

That is the only way the pharmacist writes 2 copy of a prescription
that comes under the regulation of the Durham-Humphrey law.

Of course, all preseriptions are not necessarily nonrefillable.

There are some that may be refilled, but this applies entirely to those
prescriptions that are not allowed to be refilled unless you get the
authorization of the physician either orally or by written prescription
to refill the prescription.

Mr. Scuexck. Thank you very much.

Mr. Yooxecer. Mr. Chairman, I would like to correct the record be-
cause I find now that Mr. Larrick did furnish that information.

The one State was Florida. A

The CramyaN. Mr. Rogers, of Florida, may have permission to ex- 3
tend his remarks at this point.

Mr. Jehle, thank you very much. :

Mr. Jenre. Thank you, sir. 5t

The Cuamyax. Mr. Fuller Holloway?

PO,

STATEMENT OF FULLER ROLLOWAY, GENERAL COURSEL, TOILET
GOODS ASSOCIATION; ACCOMPANIED BY DR. EMIL S. KLARMANN, g
VICE PRESIDENT AND MANAGER OF THE TECHNICAL SERVICES
OF LEEN & FINK X

AMr. Horroway. My name is Fuller Holloway. I am an attorney 3
admitted to the bar of the State of North Carolina and the District 3
of Columbia and a member of the firm of Iamel, Morgan, Park & E
Saunders, of Washington, D.C. I appear here today on behalf of B

| the Toilet Goods Association, for whicﬁ trade association I am general
St counsel. The members of the Toilet Goods Association manufacture

! 1n excess of 90 percent of all toilet preparations sold in America.

| T have with me, Mr. Chalrman, Dr. Klarm:mn, who is the vice presi-
dent and manager of the technical services of Lehn & Fink.

He holds the degrees of <} mical engineer and a doctor of science.

He has published many pa,crs and 1s renowned in his field and is
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verg knowledgeable in the manufacturing phase of this business, as
well.

My. Chairman, bearing in mind your admonition of the limitations j
k of the time of this commaittee, and, with your permission, I will refrain i
from reading the 10 pages of my prepared statement, but, rather, sum- 5
1 marize it in my own words. )
3 I think it will take much less time.
i The CHARMAN. Your statement will be included in the record. .
(The complete prepared statement of Mr. Fuller Holloway is as s N
follows:)

STATEMENT oF FULLER HoLLOWAY ON BEHALF OF THE TOILET G0OODB ASBOCIATION

One may inquire why ap association of cosmetic manufacturers i{s interested *

in the terms of H.R. 11581, which is directed primarily at the drug industry. The .

. reason is very simple. The definition of drugs in the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic

N Act requires that many products of the cosmetic industry are classified as druga.

K- It may surprise some members of the committee to know that products which

3 they have regarded as cosmetics are in fact drugs by this definition. Some

p examples may be helpful. They include antidandruff shampoos and hair dress-

,‘ ings, certain toothpastes, antiperspirants, some sunburn preventatives, depila-
tories, and so forth.

H.R. 11581 makes no change in the definition of drugs in the basic Food, Drug,
and Cosmetic Act. All the provisions of the bill, therefore, with the exception
of a few that name specific classes of drugs (such as barbiturates and ampheta-
mipnes) apply equally to antiperspirants and antihypertensives, to dandruff
remedies and diabetes injectables. It is a far ery from a prescription drug taken
internally to affect a major body process to 8 product used topically for g strictly

I ; local effect. We believe that H.R. 11581 was drafted with prescription drugs
in mind and without due consideration of proprietary drugs.

I would like to take a few minutes of the committee’s time to point out how
the bill would affect some cosmetic drugs.

PROVISIONS RELATING TO EFFICACY OF DRUGS

4 Part A of H.R. 11521 includes provisions relating to efficacy of drugs. Dr.
Theodore Klumpp, testifring in behalf of the Pharmaceutical Manufacturers

. Associntion on Monday, Auvgust 20, 1962, presented 2 comprebensive review of

the problems related to proof of efficacy, ac thic pertains both to the definition
p of pew drugs and to the new drug clearance procedures. As Dr. Klumpp em-
phasized. medica) opinion i< not always unanimous< with respect to the therapeutic

effectiveness of drugs in the treatment even of well-chbaracterized disease en-

3 tities. e submit that the division of opinion may become even more marked
when the problem deals with a condition like dandruff, the level of sweating, or
the coutral of body odor. The evidences of these natural body functions are
largely subjective in nature, and the eflectiveness of a given product may per-
haps best be judgzed by the user himself. The well-traiped investigator, ex-
perienced in the art of “armpit snifling” or in the exact measurement of sweat
production. can predict no more than a probable re<pons<e of u<ers of producte
of the<e kinds. The submission of “substaptial evidence” of the effectiveness
of products developed to combat the personal problems of dandruff, sweating,
and body odor should certainly be adequate to support a new drug application
, for such products. Even asssuming that a given product is not effective for &
3 certain percentage of u<ers. these individuals ecan have lost at the mo<t the
E price of a single package of the product. (Obviously, the<e statements are based
on the assumption that the product has been demonstrated to be entirely safe

~ for the purpose, to the satisfaction of both the manufacturer and the Food and
; Drug Administration.) Anad if, indeed, the product does not offer, to a sufficient
- number of consumers, tbe benefits that are claimed, the greatest loser will be
the manufacturer, for he depends on consumer acceptance to recover the costs

k. of re<enrch and development. and to show a profit to his shareholders. Certaln-
Iv, products of this kind must comply with the statutorr requirements that pro-

bibit false and misleading labeling, but it seems unrealistic to require more

89590 42— 35
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than substantial evidence of effectiveness to permit marketing of such products,
when the ultimate judgment of effectiveness is made by the consumer bimself.
One provision of the ill. section 102(a), waterially anends the definition of
“new drug” to fuclude drugs which are not generally recognized as efficacious.
Dr. Klumpp in his testimony last Monday discussed the subject at considerable
length. I want to conserve the committee’s time and am mindful of the chajr-
man's Injunction to avoid duplicating testimony. Let me say, therefore, that
the Toilet Goods Association supports the views expressed by Dr. Klumpp as
they appear on pages 18 to 20 of his prepared statement. We urge strongly that
the criterion of effectivenes< not to be added to the definition of new drugs, since
this provision could result in a requirement that many products that have been
on the market for loug periods, with an excellent record of safety and ac-
ceptability, would needlessly go through the new-drug procedures again.

STANDARDIZATION OF DRUG NAMES

Part B of the bill covers the standardization of drug names. Section 111(2)
adds a new section (508) to the Food. Drug and Cosmetic Act, giving the Sec-
retary of Health, Education, and Welfare authority to promulgate regulations
establishing a single standard name for a drug.

Section 112(a) amends paragraph (e) of section 502 of the Food, Drug and
Cosmetic Act by deleting the provision which requires a drug to bear the com-
mon or usual pame of the active ingredients and substituting provisions which
would require that it bear the established name and quantity of each active
ingredient. It further provides that the established name., which is either
the name selected by the Secretary as mentioned earlier, or the name in an of-
ficial compendium or the common or usual name, appear on the label preceding
the proprietary name in type at least as large and prominent as that used for
sueh proprietary name.

Wirat would thix do to the manufacturer of an antiperspirant who markets
his product, we'll sar. in a 1- or 2-ounce container bearing a label about a
squate inch in size® I remind the committee that, by present definition, this
pioduwct is a drug and bears the information presently required under the
Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act, including the name or names of the active in-
gredient~. In the first place, the mauufacturer would bave to scale down the

size of his trademark. the name by which his unique product is identified in
the drug. or departinent store, or the supermarket. The burer of cosmetic-
druzs usually relies on the trademark to identify the desired prodact. Any
provision which interferes with this free choice seriously handicaps the manu-
factur r who has establiched a valuable property right in the trademark and

does a disvervice to the consumer who would have difficulty in jdentifyring the

product of her choice. Further, the mauvufacturer, after reducing the size of

his trademark, would have to find room to list the active ingredients—and

there may be several-——preceding the trademark in type of equal size and promi-

nence. This morping I examined several antiperspirants. The active ingredi-

ents of one product are listed as aluminum sulfate, sodium aluminum lactate,

and water-soluble lanolin; of another as zirconrl cbloride and aluminam hy-

drossehloride; and of a third as basic aluminom formate and aluminum chlo-

ride The problem of presenting the names of these ingredients on a small

Iabel. in the <ize and prommence required by the bill, together with other

required label information, is ~elf-evident. The identity of the product itself
could bie loct in a profusion of words.

In addition to licting the active ingredients as I have described, the manu-
facturer would also harve to lict the quantity of each. Yt is not clear whether
thi« i< ta Lbe an abe=olute fizure or {= to be stated azx a percentage. In either
eveut he is forced to give away a valuable trade <ecret for no apparent reason.
Furthermore, he may be forced into an ingredient race with his competitor
using the same active ingredient on the theory that a product which contains
A pereent of ingredient X is five time ac effective a< one which contains only
1 pereent, whoreas in fict that coneln<ion may be totally incorrect.

I have dwelt ou thic subject at smne length to fllustrate some of the diffi-
cultie< that wounld cenfront the members of the cosmetic industry in the label-
ing of some of their products if part B of the bill is applied across the board
to all druzs—proprietary ar well as prescription.

The Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association has folly explained to the
committee the consideration with regard to the standardization of drug names
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and the labeling of prescription drugs. We of the Toilet Goods Association” h
are addres~ing ourselves to a completely different area. Regardless of the £

deci<ion of the committee as to prescription drugs, we respectfully submit that :
the provisions relating to standardization of drug names would serve no useful = i
purpoese with respect to proprietary cosmetic type drugs. :

We suggest, therefore, that the committee keep in mind the broad sweep of
the drug definition in the act and consider whether it need apply the same.
Jegislative standards to the whole spectrum of drugs covered by this definition. ‘

FACTORY INSPECTION

Kection 201 of H.R. 11381 (pp. 30-32 of the print) greatly expands the author- 4
ity of the Food and Drug in<pector into the areas of records, files, papers and. -~
perhaps, wecret formulas and proces<es, 5

Unpder section 301(f) and rection 303 of the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic
Act. the refusal to permit inspectipn of anything autborized by section 704 of
the act, including whatever is authorized under the proposed amendment, sub-
jects the person to fines and imprisonment. On pain of criminal prosecution
one must make sure that all records, files, papers, processes, coptrols, and facili-
ties bearing on violations or potential violations of the act are within the scope
of the inspector’s examination. The proposed amepdment would also include
con<ulting laboratories (but restricted to those performing services for a fee or
other remuneration), apparently whether or not such consulting laboratory bas
coprection with interstate comimerce or the shipment of goods therein.

It is said that inspection of consulting laboratories as well as the manufac-
turers is necessary because the Food and Drug Administration must be assured .
of the accuracy of data furnished it from such laloratories?

A <tatutory confiirmation of authority to inspect the records of both the manu-
faciurer applicant and cobsulticg laboratory relating to a specific product to
validate data furniched the Food and Drug Administration with respect to that
product (and to ascertain that the terms of an approval or certificate Is carried
out), may be in order. This is a very considerably different authority from
that propo<ed in tbe bill

Constitutional questions with respect to the application of the proposed pro-
visions in the case of an unincorporated personal business are presented both as
to the fourth “ and fifth * amendments (as well as the interstate commerce prob-
lem with regard to con<ulting laboratories). Certainly the proposed launguage
is deficient in that certainty required in criminal statutes.

Re~carch with re-pect to development of new products ought not be stifled
for fe:r of premature di~clo~ure of discoveries made. Recret formulas must
be protected.  Consider. for example. a cosmetic product such as a perfume.

1 The Ac«wi~tznt General Couo<el for Fond and Drugs. Department of Health, Education,
and Welfare reported on Aur & 1962, hefore the American Bar Assoclation, San Fran-
ci~co. seme adminictrative seif-belp as follows:

“The li+t «{ [in~pection) refusals {s Judeed a long one It covers all typer of busipesrs.
1t cover- all kind< of reque<ted {nformation.  And it all arises from the uncertain situation
that prevalls under exi~ting lavw.

“In 2dddition to a~kinz the Congrecs to reexamine and to legiclate on this problem, we h
have talep what steps we could by administrative action to improve the situation. !

“A« the reports of refusil of inspection ficreasw-d ioc number« apnd in varlety of guestions :
invelvel we centralized them to be <ure ex.ctly what was zZoing on.  We found that some 118
€rm~ wi1h 3 txed poliey cpainst dn-pection were applying for effective new drug applica-
tion~, certification of 2ntibiotice. 1m~uhin. 2nd ezl tar colors, exemptions from certification,
foed additive regulations. and harardous <ub-tunce labeling exemptions. They were pre-

data to us to support thece roguest~ a<hing u~ to rely on it. but at the rame time
cur inspector< the rizht to in-ject to determine the accuracy of the data. 8o
lonz o~ the refusils of inspection continue, we will-—whererver the refursls are germave to
tLé #1ercl-e of oer ctatutery respapsbhilities—use every ad@minlstrative meank to withhold
the new-draz appileations the exemptinns the rezulations and the certificater ™

*Amendment IV : “The richt «f the |wople 10 be wcure in their perrons, houses, papers,
and effecte agalnst unreasonible searchée~ and reizure<, £hall not be violated, aod no
Warrants +hall fesue. but upon probahle ¢ use. rupparted by Oath or afirmation, and par-
ticularly discribing the pl e to be warched and the per~ona or things to be refzed.”

2 Amendment Vo Na = r~on +hall be held to answer for a capital. or otherwixe infamous
erime, wnless on n presentment or indiciment of a Grand Jury. except ip caser arising in J
the lacd 1 Baval farces. or In the Militia. when it actual rervice in time of War or public '
d:nger: not shall any («r-on be subjict for the rame offence to be twice put in jeopardy of T
tifs er limb , nor shall be compelled In anv criminal case to he a witness against himerelf, "
nor be deprived of 1tfe, Hherty, or property . withont due procese of lew ; nor vhall pricvate !
property he taken far public ure, without ju<t compensation.” {
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Perfume formulag have heen devised after years of research by expert perfume
chemists and the expenditure of oftentimes very large sums of money. The
formula is the most valuable asset of the perfume company. It is what dis-
tinguishes its product from all others and makes possible its sales. The secrecy
of such formulas is essential to the company. The formula of a popular
perfume would be an extremely valuable item for sale by anyone coming iuto
1ts possession.

1t would pot be fair to the manufacturers, to the consulting laboratories,
or in fact to the inspectors themselves, to require under pain of criminal
prosecution that such confidential or secret data and formulas be placed in
the hands of any food apd drug inspector who may bappen to be assigned to
the geographic area. -

It is respectfully submitted that inspection authority, if extended beyond
present limits, ought to be clearly defined and restricted to the coverage of
records to substantiate data op which rests the administrative recognitior of
the product as lawfal for its intended use.

Mr. Horroway. Also, Mr. Chairman, bearing in mind your advice
that this hearing is limited to HLR. 11581, I will speak only to that
bill and pot H.R. 11582.

It is certainly & far cry from the type of products that you have
heard mostly about here; that is to say, drugs having the capacity
to alter the life processes of the body.

I speak only to those products which are applied, for the most part,
topically, to the body’s surface, which we will have to call, I believe,
& hyphenated name, cosmetic-drugs.

e are only here really—I will change that for fear of making &
very bad pun—we have been dragged into this drug bill because of
it the very broad definition of “drugs.” Not only are those things which
¥ have the effect upon the life processes, that is, drugs, but those things
; t ' which can in any way alter or change the structure of the skin surface

LS are classified as drugs, such as antiperspirants.
) Now, an antiperspirant inhibits the flow of sweat. It is com-
ounded to have the end result of making one more acceptable among
Eis fellows and perhaps bimself lessening assault on the olfactory

nerves.

The Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association and the Pro-
prietary Association representatives have gone into considerable detail
with respect to the provisions of this bill regarding efficacy.

Those cosmetic-drugs such as the antiperspirants and the suntan
lotions, which may also be deviced to prevent sunburning, or such
things as shampoos that have a germicide in them, are drugs under the
definition, and we believe that in terms of the proof of effectiveness
the best judge of the efficacy of these products is the consumer, be-
cause such products have a bearing on %oxv that particular person—
how ke or she looks or smells and that sort of thing.

» If I may make a reference to the Senate bill, which, I understand,
i,’l; has now been reported out of committee, the efficacy provisions in
!

i that bill have been changed, or at least they vary from the bill, H.R.
11581, and I believe, has terms that are much more acceptable than
At are in HR. 11581,
{ The one thing I would like to emphasize most strongly before this
i committee is the provisions relating to the standardization of drug
{ names.




s

; yoL. 21 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY OF THE FOOD, DRUG & COSMETIC ACT

DRUG INDUSTRY ACT OF 1962 1
This, in the first place, is an economic concept. What its bearing on [ !
prescription drugs may be,  am not prepared to cover. ,}
With respect to proprietary drugs particularly, and with respect it

to cosmetic-drugs, we believe that the provisions of H.R. 11581 would
be disastrous. .

Take, again, the example of the antiperspirant, which usually is in
3 llilttle jar, perhaps, the top of which is about the size of a silver

ollar.

The present law provides that the active ingredients in that prep-
aration must be shown on the labelL N

Many other things must also be shown on the label: the name and -
address of the manufacturer, the quantity of the contents, directions
for use, the percentage of alcohol, all on this very small label.

The customer coming in to get a toilet preparation 99 times out of
100 chooses that toilet preparation because of its trademark, because
of a trusted name, because of past experience.

It is not intended to have anything other than cosmetic applica-
tion to him or her.

The Senate bill, again, the provisions of the Senate bill, as I read
them, would require that the active ingredients be placed, or continue
the requirement that the active ingredients be placed on the labeL

A statement of the quantity of the active ingredients need not be
shown.

As I understand the bill, although it is a little ambiguous, from a
hasty reading, that the proprietary name, or, rather, stating it the
other way, the active ingredients must be half the size, the print must
be half the size of the proprietary name.

This, we believe, is still very bad. YWhile the brand name or the |
trademark name need not be submerged in the ingredients, the design 1
of the package is such that a consumer going along a supermarket |
shelf still wants to take a look and find out the brand of product
that she wants. The Senate provision requiring a size of type rela-
tionship in connection with proprietary drugs cannot create anything
but confusion.

Going over to the matter of factory inspection in H.R. 11581, it
seems to me that after taking a look at what the Food and Dru
Administration has really said that they are concerned with, whic
is the fact that they sometimes are not getting accurate information
when they have to put out a certification or they are requested to
clear a new drug or things of that nature, and that they really ought
to have the authority to investizate and validate the information that
is given them before they, in effect, approve what has been done, in
terms of that it seems to me that this i1s a legitimate request.

That in the event information is supplied by an applicant, that
information may come even from a consulting laboratory not within
the control of the applicant. Then, as a basis for approval of the
request, I would think the Food and Drug Administration ought to
be able to go back to get to the original records to support it.

That is to say, the chart which the fellow made when he weighed
the rats or the guinea pigs, or what he did back there, so that the
can be sure that the basis of the Food and Drua Administration’s
approval or denial is well founded and can be validated.
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But when we go over to the language of the bill that is before us
now, it. seems to me that the bill is asking that the entire facility of
the manufacturer is to be opened up for mspection, and this, to my
: knowledge, has not been shown to be necessary.

! In the area of consulting laboratories, it would seem to me again

! that there are problems with respect to the commerce clause of the
Constitation as to whether actually they should be able to go inte
these consulting laboratories at all.

On the other hand, if the consulting laboratories file some data
with them, then that would be that which would let them there for
1nspection.

- hese are the things that bother us, Mr. Chairman, and 1 respect-
fully submit that the matter of the standardization of drug names,
insofar as proprietary drugs are concerned, should be deleted from
this bill, and the matter of the {actory inspection ought to be confined
to the extension to which I have addressed myself.

Mr. Roserrs. Thank you very much, Mr. Holloway.

Any questions by the committee?

Thank you very much.

Our next witness will be Mr. F. F. Dittrich, president of the Esseu-
tial Oil Association of the U.S.A,, 2 Lexington Avenue, New York
10, N.Y.

STATEMENT OF FRANK F. DITTRICH, TREASURER OF THE UNGERER
C0., AND PRESIDENT, THE ESSENTIAL OIL ASSOCIATIONOF US.A.;
ACCOMPANIED BY R. E. HORSEY, VICE PRESIDENT, GIVAUDAN-
DELAWANNA, INC., AND CHAIRMAN OF THE LEGISLATIVE COM-
MITTEE OF THE ESSENTIAL OIL ASSOCIATION OF U.S.A.

Mr. Drrrricis. T am Frank F. Dittrich, treasurer of Ungerer Co.
of New York City, and have been engaged in the essential oil industry
for more than 20 vears. I am appearing here today in my capacity
as president of the Essential Oil Association of U.S.A., and speak in
behalf of its members.

Accompanying me here today is Mr. Robert Horsey, chairman of
our legislative committee.

We are opposed to section 201 of 11.R. 11581, the factory inspection
provision, which is the only provision in this bill that directly affects
our industry.

The Essential Oil Association comprises 78 compauies which manu-
facture, process, and sapply no less than 90 percent of the fragrances
used in all the cosmetics, beaunty preparations, and related articles of
toiletry purchased by the American public. Fragrances zlso constitute
a vital ingredient in soaps and detergents, and in many other common-
1y used articles. Therefore, we urge vou to consider that virtually the
entire population—in fact. each one of us—each day. no matter how
simple his mode of life may be, buys and uses articles containing these
fragrances. Moreover, our choice and enjoyment of them, and even
the wish to use such articles at all, whether deliberate or unconscious,
1s decisively influenced by the fragrance which the article spay have.

Thus, while our particular industry may be a comparatively small
one, its influence in everyday life is great; and it is importany, not
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to any special group or class of people, but to all of us in a very per-
sonal way.

Another intriguing feature of fragrances is the fact that while their
effect on the popularity, desirability, and usability of consumer goods
1s a vital factor, the amount of perfume oils needed to accomplish this
vital effect is indeed very sma]f This is one reason why, in addition
to the many years, and in some cases, centuries of safe experience with
these materials, no hazard of any consequence is invo]ve(gx;n their use.
Amazing as this may seem to the layman, a few examples are cited to
illustrate:

A widely used cosmetic, such as a cold cream, contains on the average

" of one-half of 1 percent of perfume oils.  One point of perfume oils

is used to impart the pleasant fragrance to 200 pounds of the cream,
or 800 four-ounce jars. In terms of consumer use, this would repre-
sent 32,000 to 40,000 individual applications.

The ever popular cologne used so widely today contains about 3
percent of perfume oils. One pound of perfume oils prepared 4 gal-
lons of cologne—or 128 four-ounce bottles—a common size unit sold
on the retail market. If used lavishly by our charming ladies, this
would be sufficient for 8,000 applications.

Thus, the concentration of perfume ingredients in contact with the
body under normal usage is very low; and among all the literally
millions of occasions on which such contact is made daily, nothing in
our many years of experience indicates any adverse effect on the public
health. Thus, there is not now, nor has there ever been, a problem
which, as far as the perfume and fragrance industry is concerned,
calls for the inclusion of our industry in the factory inspection author-
ity of this bill.

The problems of our industry are entirely different from those of
the manufacturers of drugs. I should like this committee to know
what our problems are, for they have a direct bearing on the provisions
to which this statement is directed—those of the factory Inspection
provision of H.R. 11581 (sec.201).

The heart of our industry, and our most valuable assets, are the
innumerable secret formulas, each of which contains anywhere from
20 to more than 200 ingredients. These formulas are the sophisticated
end products of centuries of development—perfume making being as
old as civilization itself. The creation of perfume bases 1s not just
a skill or a eraft: it is truly an art. All o})the magic of a beautiful
fragrance springs from the imagination and creative artistry of those
few rare individuals whom we call perfumers. Using the vast multi-
tude of ingredients—many from all corners of the earth—and after
months and often years of experimentation, they finally produce the
formula for that beautiful new scent which may be a perfume or a
cologne, or a part of a beauty preparation such as a cream or lotion.

We poscess nothing in our business that is more valuable than these
formulas, Al of our artistry, know-how, and experience repose in
them. We must go to great lengths to protect their secrecy, and the in-
evitable loss which would result from formula disclosure would be
a tragic blow to the companies in our field. The patent laws by their
very nature do not, as a practical matter afford eflective protection
for perfume formulas. The only means available to duplicate or suc-
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cessfully imitate these exclusive fragrances is to have access to the
formula. It cannot be accomplished by analytical means. 1t is also
notoriously difficult to obtain eflective redress from the courts in situ-
ations where our trade secrets have been appropriated and used by
third parties. Indeed, our only security is to take the most elaborate
internal precautions against disclosure of the formulas, including the
limiting of access to them to the fewest possible people.

The factory inspection provision, section 201 of H.R. 11581, would
be tantamount to disclosure of our secret formulas and processes. It
is not wholly inconceivable, nor entirely without precedent, that FDA
versonnel may, at some future time, be employed by competitors.

et, under this bill, our industry will be under criminal penalty to
show these formulas to FDA employees. What problem of national
health and safety requires this endangering of our entire industry?
We know of none.

Among the very few cases cited by FDA representatives where in-

Juries were caused by cosmetics, not even one incident was given
where the products of our industry were blamed as the cause of the
injury.
]W’[f;yfeel that we must strongly protest these proposed new broad
powers as an attempt to grant authority for unreasonable search and
seizure. There are well-established legal procedures for acquiring in-
formation or evidence where violation of laws is sus tecg. On the
other hand, enactment of the proposed revision would, as a practical
matter, open the door to unlimited browsing, fishing, and harassment
at will by any one or more officers, any number of times, and of unde-
termined duration each time, under the cloak of entirely discretionary
police powers ostensibly granted to every wearer of an official badge—
with or without probable cause or suspicion of violation, or reasonable
grounds for sumne. While the oppressive nature of such procedure is
certainly apparent, we believe that its constitutionality is in grave
doubt, to say the least.

From all our past experience, and from a careful and considered
projection of how these broad new powers of inspection sought to be
conferred upon the Food and Drug Administration would operat}g
we do not see how the inspection of our processes and formulas woul
confer any additional safety or protection on the consumer; but it
would impose oppressive, expensive, and damaging burdens on us
The Essential Oil Association of U.S.A. strongly recommends that
this comunittee take into consideration our industry’s unique depend-
ence upon the inviolability of its trade secrets, as well as its unique
record of product safety; and exempt perfumes and fragrances used
in cosmetics from the i}actory inspection provision of H.R. 11581

We, however, suggest that the eflorts to obtain drug legislation at
this sescion of Congress should not be impeded by controversy involv-
ing other industries, arising solely by reason ofythis general factory
inspectlon provision in its present form. For the same reason that
this committee decided to restrict its hearing to H.R. 11581, and not
take up at this time the complexities involved in H.R. 11582, we rec-
ommend that the factory inspection provision be revised to conform
with those already approved by the Senate Judiciary Committee,
which omits reference to foods and cosmetics.
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On behalf of the members of the Essential Qil Association of the

U.S.A., I express our appreciation for this opportunity to state our
viewson thisbill.
Mr. Roeenrts. Thank you, Mr. Dittrich.
Any questions, gentlemen of the committee §
Mr. YouNGER. Just one.
I judge from I)l'our testimony that one of the th'mgs that your in-
o

dustry fears is that some good promoter like Billie Sol Estes might
Xlery well get some Government inspector to copy a formula and gis-
050 1t. ’
s that your feeling ?

Mr. Dirrrica. Our feeling is that a man that would look at our
formulas, and, necessarily, it is not erased from his mind as far as
the disclosure of the formula is concerned, and there are certain in-
gredients that are specialties of particular houses that would be in-
valuable information, for example, to my house, which we do not
know about, which help us to make a better product to compete
with our competitors.

Mr. Yorxcer. Thatisall, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Roserts. Anything further, gentlemen

Mr.Glenn?

Mr. Guexx. Mr. Dittrich, T am curious as to what kind of oil this
is that you use as the basic ingredients in these preparations.

Ys that a trade secret ?

Mr. Drrrrice. No.

I would just say that we use essential oils and aromatic chemicals,
and T would say that maybe there are 4,000 to 5,000 of them 1n com-
mon usage.

Mr. Grexx. Isit an olive oil, or what?

Mr. DrrrricH. Qils from plants and trees and from pature itself,
most of the oils. citrus oile which come from the peel of the lemon,
the orange and the lime. There are oils from wood.

Mr. GrLexx. Do vou use any petroleum products at all?

Mr. DrrrricH. Not to a great extent.

Mr. Gurxx. That is all. Thank vou.

{The following self-explanatory letter was subsequently received
with accompanying pamphlet :)

THE EssexTIAL OrL Associatios oF U.S.A,,
Ncw York, N.Y, August 28, 1962,

Re statement of Mr. Frank F. Dittrich, president, Essential Oil Association of
U.S.A

Chairman Orex Harris,

House Committce on Interstate and Forcign Commerce,

Newr JToure Office Building, Washington, D.C.

Dear S1r: During the questioning period following presentation of my state-
ment last Thursday, Representative Glenn inquired as to what were essential
oils.

The attacbed pamphlet publicshed by the association might be helpful to your
coammittee in understanding our members’ products and activities. It also lists
the member companies.

If po-sible, we would appreciate if this pamphlet could be made a part of
our sintement.

Very truly yours,
Fraxx F. DrrreicH, Prcsident.

s
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EssENTIAL OIL A8SOCIATION oF U.S.A., NEw Yorr, N.Y., REPRESENTING THE PRrO-
PUCERS AND DISTRIBUTORS OF ESSENTIAL OI1L8, OTHER NATURAL MATERIALS AND
SYNTHETIC AROMATIC CHEMICALS~—]T08 THE FRAGRANCE AND FLAVOE IXDUSTRIES

- ENRICHING OUR LIVES

In tbe simple daily routine of our lives, flavors and fragrances play an im-
portant part, subtle, at times almost unnoticed, but always adding enjoyment,
" In a sense they act as catalysts, helping to sell the profusion of consumer goods
produced in the United States and making these goods more pleasing to the user.
. The refreshing tang of a tasty carbonated beverage, the clean smell of a cake of
' soap—our lives are enriched many times each day by the pleasares of taste and -
\ smell.

THE INDUSTRY—IT8 EIZE AXD SCOPE

Recorded history does not reveal when essentfa) oils were first sold commercial-
1¥, although there is evidence of the use of fragrances that goes back to the days
of the early Egyptian dynasties. The development of the industry, however, as
we recognize it today started over 100 years ago, maturing in terms of technologi-
cal advancement at the time of World War 1. Teday, as a result of research
and modern production techniques, it serves manufacturers of numerous finished
products—toods, beverages, pharmaceuticals, soaps, cosmetics, toiletries, and
many others. To give these products either a flavor or a fragrance—the essen-
tial ol industry gathers ingredients from &11 over the world—peppermint from
the United States, lemongrass from southern India, rosewood from the rain
forests of Brazil, citronella from the island of Formosa, civet from Ethiopia.
Importing. collecting, processing, distilling, refining, the esesntial oil industry
% prepares these raw materials for use by other industries, whose products are mwer-
chandised directly to the consumer.

But the processing of these natural substaoces is only part of the story. In
! the last 20 yvears, the industry has advaaced considerably ip chemical technology,
with the result that manmade materials today account for a large proportion of
total tonnage produced. The modern *“‘essential o0il” plant now utilizes chemical
L re~earch and all the complex tools of mwodern chemistry, including pew produc-

- tion techniques used throughout industry. This swing to synthesis has required
a much higher capital investment in manufacturing buildings and equipment,
but the rewards have been substantial in terms of new materials, lower costs,
better quality, and almost unlimited supplies.

In 1957 it is estimated that the essential oil industry produced over $150 mil-
lion worth of flavor and fragrance materials, with & healthy outlook of steady
and substantial growth in the immediate years ahead.
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DEFINING THE PRBODUCTS

Aromatic and flavor materials range, in broad terms, from the synthetle
chemical compound emerging from a modern research laboratory to the jasmine
oil or lemon oil extracted from natural materials. There are several bundred
natural materials that are processed into essentia] oils. They include flowers,
grasses, spices, herbs, citrus products, fruits, leaves, roots, wood, gums, and
animal products. The processing of these materials by various methods, includ-
Ing distillation, extraction with a volatile solvent, maceration, and enfleurage
{cold fat absorption), is done much the same way that it hasg been for many
Fears, except that proces<ses and equipment have gone through many stages of

H improvement and advancemnent.
: Research has shown that these natural oils contain a multitude of chemical .
6\3, . compounds, such as alcohols, esters, aldehydes. ketones, phenols, lactones, ter- .
q | penes, and sesquiterpencs. Thex are reasonabls uniform in composition and ?

‘ identifiable Uiy such physical characteristics as specific gravity, refractive index, ~
i optical rotation, solubility in alcohol] and other solvents.

Idennification of these constituents in es<ential oils has led to the synthesis of
! many of them by researchers trying to duplicate nature's chemistry. In addi-

| tion, modern research has produced 8 number of new synthetic aromatic chem{- :?
l cals simijlar in structure and odor to the constituents of the natural oils, as well %
i I as some that have entirely new odor characteristics. In all, there are perhaps e
| - 3,000 or more synthetic waterials which havte become important ingredients in ¥
2 the development of finished perfume or flavor compounds. With rome of these &

compounds containing as many as 200 ingredients, it can be readily seen that the

R e T S
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synthetic Is playing a vital role, not only from the standpoint of cost and quality,
but from the standpoint of providing the perfume and flavor creative chemist
with the tools that are necessary to produce better products.

BERVICE TO INDUSTRY

It is the aim of each member of the Essential Qil Association (EQA) to serve
industry with products of superior and consistent quality, purity, and esthetic
value. To maintain such stapdards, companies have worked together with the
EOA, providing the leadership necessary for a growing, changing industry. This
organization now has close to 60 active members—companies engaged in the pro-
duction or sale of essential oils, aromatic chemicals, perfume, or flavor com-
pounds in the United States and its possessiops. There are a dozen associate
members—U.S. representatives of companies engaged in these activities in other
countries,

Wkat is today a vital organization, started as a forum of 30 processors, im-
porters, and dealers. Called together by E. V. Kileen of George Leunders & Co.,
they met to discuss problems confrouting the trade in 1927. The Essential Oil
Dealers Association evolved from that meeting. By December 1931, the assocl-
ation adopted a new constitution and a new name, in keeping with the growing
scope of the industry—the Essential Oil Association of U.S.A.

As set forth in the coustitution, the object of the association is the cultivation
of ~ound relation<bips among essential oil producers, dealers, and distributors,
by providing a meeting ground for the discussion of trade problems which are
common to all. Promoting harmony and understanding grows in significance
each year because of the international character of the essential oil industry,
which brings American goodwill and trade to many countries throughout the
world.

Guiding the Essential Ofl Association are its three officers—and five members
of the executive committee, elected annually. The headquarters of the associ-
ation, at 2 Lexington Avenue, New York City, are under the direction of the ex-
ecutive director, Ray C. Schlotterer, who, with his staff, administers and coor-
dinates the various functions of the organization. Reflecting the broad range
of the association’s activities are the standing committees.

COMMITTEES

Scientific—The work of the Scientific Section, organized in 1937, is aimed to
XKeep pace with the accelerated progress of the ewcential oil and aromatic chemical
manufacturing industry, in their rapid advances in flavor and perfume manu-
facturing techniques. One of its responsibilities is to accept quality standards
and spedifications &0 as to facilitate the buying and selling of various commercial
grades of essential oils and aromatics.

As of October 1958, some 150 specifications have been established with 21 test
methods to aid in their determination. These have all beeen incorporated in the
internationally accepted booklet “E.O.A. Standards and Specifications.” This
work, first released in 1046, has received worldwide recognition and has enhanced
not only the professivnal stature of the industry, but has upgraded the increasing
number of new products introduced during the vears in commerce. This service
to large-<cale u<ers filled a need which has not been covered previously by the
official monographs of the United States Pharmacopoeia (USP) and the National
Formulary (NF).

The Instrnmental Analysis Committee, a separate section of the Scientific
group. evaluates new spectroscopic developments in the analytical techniques of
perfume and flavor materials as an aid to re<earch and quality control. The
preparation of pure organie compounds, and studying their idiosynerasies under
spectra, has heen of considerable service to all interested.

Import.—The Import Committee is primarily concerned with U 8. customs and
tariff regulations, ocean freight rates, and marine and war ri<k insurance on im-
ported <hipments. It represents the association before Government groups, and
expres<es trade opinion before Federal agencies. It contacts freight rate con-
ferences and informs the membership of its activities through periodic bull?ﬁns.
The cominittee also advises regarding difficulties with shippers as to weights,
quality, ete. 3

Export.—The complex problems of international trade are renewefl by the
Export Committee which keeps the membership informed of regulations and
restrictions abroad. The committee takes an active Iuterest in proposed re-

1
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ciprocal trade agreements, export statistlcs, and legislation affecting shipments
of these materials out of the continental United States of America.

Credit.—Members’ inquiries concerning credit problems and policies are handled
by the Credit Committee. It receives credit information from individnal mem-
bers and reports matters of tmportance to the membership through a bulletin
service.

Trade names.—This committee publishes the “Coined Names and Trademark
Catalog,” and establishes the rules and principles which guide meisbers in the
selectfon of pames for mew products. 1Its list includes those names that have
already been registered. and those that are in the coined-name category.

Legislative.—~Praposed legislation affecting the essential oll industry is studied
by the Legislative Commlttee for recommendation to the membership. This com-
mittee is the official representative of the association at all deliberations in
‘Washington.

Arbitration.—Conflicts of Interest between members of the association are sub-
mitted to the Arbitration Committee for settlement or advice.

There are many other fields of action of the association, all pointed to the
promoting of fraternal relationship and goodwill. The EQA truly provides a
common meeting ground for the discussion of trade problems common to ail in
the essential and natural oils, isolates, and synthetic aromatic chemical industries

MEMBERSHIP

The members afiliated are as follows:

American Aromaties, Inc., 24 East 21st Street. New York City.

Aromatic Products, Inc., 235 Fourth Avenue, New York City.

Belmay, Inc, 116 East 27th Street, New York City.

Bertrand Freres, Ine,, 443 Fourth Avenue, New York City.

Centflor Mfg. Co., Inc., 500 West 52d Street, New York City.

Ph. Chalerer, Inc, 160 East 56th Street, New York City.

Charabot & Co., Inc., 114 East 25th Street, New York City.

Antoine Chiris Co, 212 East 23d Street, New York City.

Citrus & Allied Es<ential Oils, Ine., 61-63 Sheffield Avenuve, Brooklyn, N.X.
Dodge & Olcott, Inc., 180 Varick Street, New York City. ‘
P. R. Dreyer, Inc, (01 West 26th Street, New York City. i
Felton Chemical Co., 599 Jounson Avenue, Brooklyn, N.¥Y.

¥irmenich & Co., 250 West 18th Street, New York City. i
Fleuroma, Inc., 38 West 21st Street, New York City. N
Florasynth Laboratories, Inc., 900 Vap Nest Avenue, New York City.

Fries Bros. {nc., Post Office Box 8, Carlstadt, N.J.

Fritzsche Bros. Inc., 76 Ninth Avenue, New York City.

General Aromatic Products, Inc., $044 N. Lawndale Avenue, Skokie, INL.

Givaudan-Delawanna, Inc, 321 West 44th Street, New York City.

The Glidden Co., 532 Yanderbilt Avenue, New York City.

Hercules Powder Co., 350 Madison Avenue, New York City.

HoMuan-LaRocle, Inc, Roche Park, Nutley, N.J.

D. W. Hutchinson & Co., 700 S. Columbus Avenue, Mt. Vernon, N.Y.

Lauitier Fils, Inc. 321 Fifth Avenue, New York City.

Gearge Luedér« & Co., 427-9 Washington Street, New York City.

Magnus, Mabee & Reynard. Inc., 16 Desbrosses Street, New York City.

Mane Fils, Inc., 4 East 19th Street, New York City.

J. Manheimer, 214 East 21st Street, New York City.

Mirwood Chemical Works, 100 0, Hunter Avenue, Maywood, N.J.

Neumann, Buslee & Wolf, Inc., 5500 Northwest Highway, Chicago, L.

New York Aromatics Corp., Post Offi-¢ Box 13, High Bridgze, N.J.

Norda Essentinl 0il & Chewmical Co., (U1 West 26th Street, New York City.

Norille Esseatial Oil Co ., Inc., 1312 Fifth Street, North Bergen, N.J.

Orbis Products Caorp., (01 West 26th Street, New York City.

Compagnie I'arento, Inc., Croton-on-the-Hudson, New York, N.Y.

5. B. Penick & Co., 50 Church Street, New York City.

Perrx Bros., Inc., 61-12 32d Avenue, Woodside, L.1.

Polak & Schiwarz, Inc,, 667 Washington Strect, New York City.

Polak’s Frutal Works, Inc., 33 Sprague Avenue, Middlcetown, N.X.

Polarome Mauvufacturing Co., Inc., 73 Sullivan Street, New York City.

Rernaud, Ltd., 333 West 52d Street, New York City.

Rhodia, Inc, 60 East 5Gth Street, New York City.
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F. Ritter & Co., 4001 Goodwin Avepnue, Los Apgeles, Calif.

P. Robertet, Inc., 221 Fourth Avenue, New York City.

Roubechez, Inc., 8 East 12th Street, New York City.
Roure-DuPont, Inc., 366 Madison Avebue, New York City.
Ryland-Johnson Co., Inc., 174 Front Street, New York City.
Schimmel & Co., 601 West 26th Street, New York City.

Standard Aromatics, Inc., 88 University Place, New York City.
Synfleur Scientific Labs., Inc., 33 Oakley Avenue, Monticello, N.XY.
Syptomatic Corp., 114 East 32d Street, New York City.

A. M. Todd Co., 1717 Douglas Avenue, Kalamazoo, Mich.

Tombarel Products Corp., 725 Broadway, New York City.

Trubek Laboratories, State Highway 17, East Rutherford, N.J.
Ungerer & Company, Inc., 161 Avenue of the Americas, New York City.
Van Ameringen-Haebler, Inc., 521 West 57th Streeet, New York City.
Albert Verley, Inc,, 1375 East Linden Avenue, Linden, N.J.

Verona Pharma Chemijcal Corp., 26 Verona Avenue, Newark N.J.

R. D. Webb & Co,, Inc., 137 Boston Post Road, Cos Cob, Conn.

EOA Associate Members

J. Berlage Co., Inc., 11 East 44th Street, New York City.

L. A. Champon & Co., 303 West 42nd Street, New York City.
Doran & Schmiedel, 306 Main Street, Fort Lee, N.J. -

Julian W. Lyon, 7 Dey Street, New York City.

Walter F. Aahneke, 75 Maiden Lane, New York City.

Calvert Mills Co., 44 Whitehall Street, New York Cfty.

Ludwig Mueller Co., Inc., 24 State Street, New York City.

A. K. Peters Co., 501 Fifth Avenue, New York City.
Schmitz-Schoenwa'dt-Turner Co., 20 Vesey Street, New York City.
Ufinindo International Corp., 82 Beaver Street, New York City.
George Uhe Co., Inc.,, 76 Ninth Avenue, New York City.

John D. Walsh Co., Inc., 32 Broadway, New York City.

Mr. Roserts. Anything further?

Mr. DinceLL. Mr. Chairman, I am rather caught by surprise.

I would like to have permission of the Chair briefly to explore this
with the witness, if I may.

Have you ever had any bad experience with the Food and Drug in
the course of their factory inspectionsso far?

Mr. DrrrricH. No, sir.

Mr. DixcerL. None.

They have engaged in some factory inspections of your member-
ship; have they not ¢

Mr. DittricH. Yes, sir.

_ Mr. Dixcerr. And have you had any bad results of their inspections
Insofar as divulging of trade secrets or engaging in any other practice
that xvnight have been harmful to your industry or to your representa-
tives?

Mr. DrrrricH. 1 do not believe they have had access to our trade
secrets up to this point.

Mr. Dixcerr. 1 see.

Now, what language in the bill—and I assume you harve studied it—
in the factory inspection section specifically authorizes the Food and
Drug Administration to go into trade secrets and to engage in practices
harmful to your industry ¢

Mr. DrrrricH. I believe the bill states that processes and formulas
will be available for inspection.

Mr. Dixcere. If we put into the bill strict language making it a
Federal criminal offense to divulge trade secrets except in cases where
1t is necessary to effect a criminal prosecution or to effect same action
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fare, would this meet your objections to the bill ¢

Mr. Dirrricu. No, sir.

Mr. Dixcer. It would not. -

Why nott

Mr. Drrmmici. Because, as we pointed out in our statement, it is
impossible to determine whether or not a formula has been copied
or whether somebody has duplieated it. These perfumers that we
have, if we want to get into the intricacies of our business, are able
to duplicate to a degree.

In other words, 1f Z company makes a perfume or a perfume base,
we might duplicate it to a degree by determining through smeli—
odor—byv determining by odor what is in there.

Therefore, we would not know whether this was divulged or not.

Mr. Dixcere. Asa matter of fact, it is in the bill, there 1s language
now that says:

The using by any person to his own advantage of revealing other than to
the Secretary or officers or emplorees of the Department or to the courts when
relevant in any judicial proceeding under this Act as authorized by law any
information required under authority under sectious 404, 409, 503, 508, 507, 706.

Mr. Dirrricit. T am aware this is in the bill, but T do not think
this is sufficient protection for us.

Mr. DixceLL. I would like to meet vour objections and still have
factory inspection of your industry.

Mr. Drrrrici. You have factory inspection at this point.

Mr. Dixcere. But I mean inspection of your books and records, too,
and here is the reason.

You use, I ascume, or could use benzine derivatives, do you not?

Mr. Horsex. I do not know what you mean by “derivatives” here.

Mr. Dixaerr. Ceal tar derivatives.

Mr. Honsey. Compounds made from coal tar products?

Mr. Dixcrun, Yes.

You do use these?

Mr. Tlorser. That is possible.

Mr. Dixeern. And there are instances where some of these from
time to time are found to be harmful to human life. Is this not a
fact?

Mr. Horsey. We do not know of any cases of the materials we
make.

My, Dixcern. Well, for example, coal tar colors have been found
fiom time to time to be extremely harmful. Do you use any coal tar

] colorst
4 1 Mr. Horsey. No. ) .

We only use colors that are prescribed under the regulations of the
Coametic Act.

Mr. Dixeerr. Have vou ever uced coal tar colors?

Mr. Horsey. Yes.

Mr. Dixerin, Did you ever use red 1 and 2; did you ever use butter
yellow?

‘ Mr. Horser. No.
“ Mr. Dixcerr. You do use aromatic hydrocarbons, though, do you
’x

by Food and Drug necessary to protect the public health and wel-

not !
Mr. Honser. Not to my knowledge.
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Mr. Divoerr. Aromatic hydrocarbons are benzine derivatives.

You know what I meant

Mr. Horsey. I know what you mean.

Mr. Dixoewn. You use these?

Mr. Horsey. No; we do not.

Mr. Dixeere. Do you mean to say that your industry has never
used benzine of benzine derivatives?

You said you used benzine derivatives.

Mr. Drrrrica. Coal tar products, we said.

There might be a different definition, in our opinion.

Mr. DixcerL. Essentially it 1s the same thing.

Benzine and benzine derivatives are essentially coal tar products,
are they not?

Mr. Drrrrica. Mr. Horsey’s concern makes aromatic chemicals,
My company does not.

Mr. DixgeLr. But aromatic chemicals you have used, have you not¥

Mr. Horsex. I did not follow your question.

Mr. DixgeLL. Your industry has used aromatic chemicals?

Mr. DrrrrrcH. We use aromatic chemicals.

Mr. HorseEy. This is not the strict chemistry definition. When we
speak of aromatic chemicals, we speak of chemicals that have an odor,
an aroma,

Mr. Dixgerr. I do not mean that definition of “aromatic.” I mean
derivatives of benzine, of coal tar.

Mr. Horsey. There are benzine-derivative chemicals made.

Mr. Dixgerr. Which are not found. let us say, in nature, but which
are cenerally produced from coal tar distillates?

Mr. Horsey. They may not have been found in nature, but whether-
they are present in nature may not have been ascertained.

Mr. Dixgerr. How is Food and Drug going to discern the full
safety of the substances used by your industry if they do not have
authorization to look at books and records?

Mr. DrrrricH. First of all, you were talking before about some of
these things, and I believe you think we are taﬁ{ing about internal or
ingestion.

Mr. DrxgeLr. You are using them on the skin ¢

Mr. DirrricH. On the skin, and the percentage, as I pointed out
here 1s a Jarger percentage than normal usage.

For example, the esample I gave on cold cream—a half of 1 percent
is much larger than the average usage. Only one-tenth of 1 percent
is used in an aerocol shave. It s a minute and miniscule portion.

Mr. DixceLe. But it is found from time to time that in foods and
in drugs parts on the order of parts per million are harmful, is this
not a fact?

Mr. Dirrrica. Thatis true.

AMr. Dixcere. So 1 percent is on the order of several thousand or
perhaps 10.000 times larger than the level that is sometimes found
tobe harmful,isthisnot a fact?

Mr. Drrrricin. Thatisa fact.

As far as our information is concerned from polling our members,
though, we have had ne complaints.

In other words, when our finished-goods manufacturers—in other
words, the witness before represented our customers, so to speak—
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when they get a complaint, we would hear about it, if it came from
our product.

We have never, to any great degree, I lmow of none in my own
company, and in checking the industry we have heard of very few
complaints that came from the items that we manufacture, that we
sell to, say, the toilet goods manufacturers.

Mr. Dixcecr. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Dittrich.

Mr. Rosents. Anything further, gﬁntlemenl

Thank you very much, Mr. Dittrich.

Qur next witness is Dr. J. A. McCallam, American Veterinary
Medical Association, 1507 M Street NW., Washington, D.C.

STATEMENT OF J. A. McCALLAM, V.M.D, WASHINGTON REPRE-
SERTATIVE, AMERICAN VETERINARY MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

Dr. McCarray. Tam J. A. McCallam, local representative. Unfor-
tunately, due to a chain of circumstances, our witness is not present
this morning to testify, Dr. Jones from Chicago, nor did the statement
arrive in time.

1 talked with him this morning on the telephone. It is on the way. .
and at this time I request permission that its))e included in the record
of the hearings. o

M. Roserts. Permission granted.

Dr. McCarray. Thank you. .

{The statement referred to is as follows:) 3

AMERICAN VETERINARY MEDICAL ASSOCIATION,
Chicayo, JU., August 24, 1962.

Hon. Orex C. Harris,

Chairmaen, Committee on Interstate and Forcign Commerce,
House of Represenlatives,

Wasghington, D.C.

Dear Sik: The following statement of the American Veterinary Medical Asso-
ciation regarding H.R. 11581, 8§7th Congress, 2d session, is submitted for the 3
consideration of the Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce. 3

The attention of the American Veterinary Medical Association (AVMA) has ¥
been called to the statewsent of D. L. Bruoer, executive secretary, Apimal Health
Institute, given to your committee on August 21, 1962, concerning H.R. 11581

The AVMA is uualterably oppusced to the writing of a separate statute, or ]
category, in the food, drug, and cosmetic (FDC) legisiation for animal drug and E:
feed products. Historically, animal drugs and feed additives did not meet their
present bigh standard until controls for these products were ipcluded with the
present FDC regulations for drugs used on man. I'rior to this time the animal
health field was commonly an outiet for drugs that were outdated, Impure, not
entirely safe, and otherwise undesirable. Recent FDA activities, authorized by
a single statute applring to both man and animals, have provided the animal
health field with effective, safe drugs. The veterinary profession strongly sup- L8
ports this situation. 3

It is altogether logical that the FDA statute for regulation of human and »
animal products remain as one, because:

1 Most of the drugs employed in map are in use to a greater or lesser degree
in aniwals. These drugs come off the same production lines and differ only
in respect to packaging. Thus, the problems of productien, inspection, distriba- 4
tion, and even use are similar, if not the same, in many instances. M

2 Maov new drugs are now avajlable for injection into, spraylng on, or feed- R
ing to animals producing food for man. Many of these drugs will leave, for -
varying lengths of time, tissue residues in apnimal foods eaten by man.

3. As an agZency with consumer protection responsibilities, we are frankly !
fearful of a back<Hding of control over the products going {nto the animal health
fleld If scparate statutes are Introduced for human- and animal-line producta E
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The anfinal outlet constitutes a massive market for a needed and effective drug;
and this need should neither be hindered by excessive regulation, nor 8o loosely
controlled ng to constitute a hazard to the livestock industry and the public.

We do sympathize, however, with the current problem of drug manufacturers
in getting new drugs apptoved under the *“triplicate” control arrangement
existing in the FDA. The necessity for many new drugs having to be cleared
by three different sections of FDA (veterinary medicine, antibiotics, and food
additives) with three different sers of requirements Is unrezlistic. Previously,
all animal products were cleared by the Division of Veterinary Medicine to the
rensonable satisfaction of parties concerned. A

When the food additives amendment was passed fn 1958, the legalistic inter-
pretations were allowed to prevail over the knowledge and judgment of scien-
tists within the FDA—resnlting in the current state of confusion and delay
in making desirable products available for use in the apnimal health field. The
AVMA beheves that the difficulties responsible for the current problems of
wanufacturers of animal health products and feed additives—and attributed
by them to faulty legislation—can be corrected by returning all responsibility
over animal health products to the Division of Veterinary Medicine to operate
under current regulations. Iu this section there are veterinary scientists with
knowledge and judgment to advice the Commissioner of the Food and Drug
Administration for concise, prompt decisions.

The AVMA opposex any proposals to decrease the srupervisory power of the
Food and Drug Administration over the manufacture and use of nopprescrip-
tion drugs and food additives. In fact, we feel that FDA supervision shounld
be greater over food additives and nonprescription drugs than over prescription
drugs, because with the latter there are professional practitioners controlling
the dispensing and use of prescription products. Although the FDA cannot
be expected to duplicate the supervision of prescription drugs provided by the
professional man., we believe that increased control of nopprescription drugs
and food additives for man and animals is necessary in the interest of greater
consumer protection.

The AVMA firinly supports the general goal of consumer protection espoused
Ly H IR, 11581. specifically, the efforts to “assure the safety, efficacy, and
reliability of drug<,” and to “authorize standardization of drug names.” With
respect to other items mentioned in H.R. 11381, the AVMA is willing to accept
judgment of the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare ino requesting
the authorities contained in the bill and to support tbe provisions of H.R.
113581 not discussed above.

The AVMA presumes that it is not the intent of H.R. 11581 in title 11, section
704. tn regulate and himit the professional freedom of the practitioner to serve
hiv patient However. the wording of the above section is such as to cause
the AVMA to urge that the following paragraph be inciuded in the revised
bill. “The provisions of cection 201 and 704 sball not apply to practitioners of
any profes<ion who are lawfully entitled uuder a State or territory law to
either prescribe. compound. or dispense apy foud, drug, device or cosmetic for
patients within such State or territory, nor shall anything in this Act be con-
strued as enlarging, reducing. or otherwise altering professional rights and
privileges conferred by a State or territory law.”

The AVMA, in behalf of the members of the veterinary profession in the
United States, respectfully requests the committee’s consideration of the views
expre<sed herein and would request that this statement be also made a part
of the record of the hearings conducted on H.R. 11581.

Respectfully,
L. MeveR Joxes, D.V.M,, Ph. D,
Director of Scientifle Activitics,
Awerican Veterinary Medwoal Association.

Dr. McCareaar 1 should also like to request, Mr. Roberts, that
the statement presented to your subcommittee, I believe on August 7,
be included as part of the record of this hearing, if appropriate.

Mr. Ronents. Without objection, it will be so ordered.

$E5589—62-——36
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(The statement referred to 1s as follows:)

STATEMEST OF THE AMERICAN VETERINARY MEDICAL A860CIATION RE H.R. 12420,
H.R. 12437 axp H.R. 12713

Mr. Chairman apd memnbers of the committee, the veterinary profession, as
represented by the American Veterinary Medical Association (AVMA), has a - 3
keen interest fn all proposed legislation involving the Foud, Drug and Cosmetic K
Act. We are vitally interested in having a constant supply of safe, efficaciouns "

and reliable drugs for treating and preventing animal ailments. We are also E
concerned that the drugs used in food-preducing animals not affect the animal
product in any way deleterious to man. A

Most of the drugs employed in man are in use to a greater or lesser degree
in animals. Some of the drugs used in animal feeds for growth stimulatory
purposes and for wass medication are the same drugs used in human medicipe, K
veterinary medicine, and as feed additives. Therefore, the American Veterinary
Medical Association feels it should comment on these matters, since they do
concern the practice of veterinary medicine.

The AVMA stropgly supports the activities of the Food and Drug Adwmin-
istration, Department of HEW, its supervision of consumer foods, drugs and ;
devices for man and animals. In the past, the FDA has extended its jurisdiction B
for protecting consumer interests over both man and animals. The AVMA will
object strongly to any tbinking and any effort to dissociate the supervision of
foods, drugs and devices for animals from that of man. Newer knowledge about
drug residues harmful to man in tissues of food-producing animals makes
entirely clear the necessity for consumer protection through FDA supervision
of drug usage in animal medicine. In particular, the AVMA comimends the
Division of Veterinary Medicine within the Bureau of Medicine, FDA, for many
miprovements in tbe area of ammal drugs and feed additives within recent
sears. Furthernmore, the AVMA urges that the scientists within the Food and
Drug Adwinistration be given full opportunity to use their scieutific knowledge
and judgent in determining a Government deci<ion on problems arising under
the Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act. This po<ition is cons<istent with the White
House Report of Mayxy 14, 1960, prepared under the chairwmanship of Dr.

Ki~tiakowshy, which stated that the supervision of drugs and feed additives for 4’
uran and-animals would not be improved until the scientists in the Food and -3
Drug Administration were given the opportunity of making tbe decisions on b
the basis of their scientific know ledge and judgment. 3

The provicions of H.R. 12120 and 12715, as we interpret the language, provides il

the Secretary of HEW with authority to restrict a product if there is “sub-
<tantial doubt as to its safety.” 1We believe this feature is important and should
be incorporated into the legislation as approved by this committee.

All three bills (H.R. 12420, H.R. 12437 and H.R. 12713) approach the problem
of “prior sanction” as it affects the animal feed industry from an economic
standpoint. The AVMA supports early correction and redress of this unfair
and discriminatory situation among manufacturers of animal feeds and feed
additives The AVMA prefers the features of H.R. 12420 (Nelsen bill) and
H R. 12715 (Dowinick bill) because of the previously mentioped safety clause.

The AVMA opposes any proposals to decrease the supervisory power of the
Food and Drug Administration over the manufacture and use of nouprescription
drues and food additives. In fact, the AVMA feels that FDA supervision should
be greater over food additives and nonprescription drugs than over prescription
drugs, because with the latter there are professional practitioners controlling
the dispensing and use of prescription products. Although the FDA cannot be
expected to duplicate the supervision of prescription drugs provided by the pro-
fessional man, we believe that increased cuntrol of nonprescription drugs and

food additives for man and animals is necessary in the interest of greater b
consumer protection.
We view the proposed legislation outlined in H.R. 121420 and H R. 12715 as 4
support for the Food and Drug Administration. We would be opposed to any 2
efforts to decrease FDA supervisory powers over drugs administered to animals, T

or ndded to their feed. If any changes are made, these should consist in more
careful and extensive scrutiny of the safety, eficacy and reliability of chemicals
and drugs distributed by nonscientific, nonprofessional persons for administering
or feeding to animuls producing food for man. The possibility of tissue residues
barmful to man in food products from animals recelving drugs or chemicals is
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not to be ignored. The only way such a circumstance ¢an be prevented is to
provide the FDA with the authority needed to insure the conswmer public and
the livestock feeders that drugs for animals are safe, eficacious and reliable.

In behalf of the practitioners of veterinary medicine, we wish to thank the
committee for its courtesy aud time in hearipng this testimony.

Mr. Roserrs. Mr. Ernest Giddings, National Retired Teachers As-
sociation and American Association of Retired Persons, 1346 Con-
necticut Avenue, Washington, D.C.

STATEMENT OF ERNEST GIDDINGS, DIRECTOR OF LEGISLATION,
NATIONAL RETIRED TEACHERS ASSQCIATION AND AMERICAN
ASSOCIATION OF RETTRED PERSONS

© Mr. Gobixes. Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my
name i1s Ernest Giddings. I am director of legislation for two non-
profit organizations of older persons, the National Retired Teachers
Association and the American Association of Retired Persons. I am
appearing today on behalf of the 500,000 members of our associations
to urge an early favorable report by your committee on H.R. 11581
n or(%er that the bill may be taken to the floor of the House of Repre-
sentatives for debate and action during the next few weeks before
adjournment.

The associations 1 represent were organized to help older persons
help themselves and to encourage them to accept a major share of the
responsibility for making their later vears meaningful and independ-
ent. Membership in the National Retired Teachers Association is
open to any retired teacher. Membership dues are $2 a year. Mem-
bership in the American Ascociation of Retired Persons is open to
any person 55 years of age or over upon payment of the annual mem-
bership fee which is also $2. Both organizations are nonprofit and
nonpartisan. The combined membership of the two organizations
is approximately 500,000.

NRTA and AARP are dedicated to the purpose of serving the needs
of their elderly membership. When our campaign for insurance pro-
tection was initiated there was no hospitalization or medical program
exclusively for retired persons, and most programs designed to serve
employed men and women arbitrarily excluded them from participa-
tion in the plan the day they reached the age of 65, or the company
advanced the premiums with lowered benefits. To break this age bar-
rier the officers of the two organizations worked for 7 years before
convincing an insurance company to be daring enough to pioneer
with us. The suceess of this breakthrough is attested by the fact that
today more than 350,000 retired men and women are covered by a
hospitalization program which was denied them until a few years ago,
on no more valid grounds than that of age.

During the years 1958 and 1959 our members by the thousands pro-
tested the cost of the drugs. As a final resnlt we established and
have conducted for several years a nonprofit drug service for our mem-
bership. The major function of our drug service is to fill prescrip-
tions and provide the vitamins ordered by our members. Several
registered pharmacists are employed as well as total facilities to meet
the regular standards of safety and sanitation.
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Early in our experience with a drug service we invited the Food
and Drug Administration to inspect our drug facilities and services
as well as our labeling procedures for drug containers. We requested
their comments and suggestions and their recommendations were ac-
cepted and carried out. We are not in the drug service by choice,
but because our members take the position that they have no other
way of securing the medicine they need at a price they can afford to

Some organizations resent our entry into the drug field. " As associa-
tions, we pay the same cost of drugs as they do. We ask no favors

-or concessions.  We pay more than the going wage to our pharmacists.

We conduct an ethical pharmacy. We share our potential profits with
our members to keep them self-supporting on a limited income. This
sharing seems to be the point ef contention of those who resent our
operation in the drug field. Yet we stand shoulder to shoulder with
our critics in the defense of lugh ethical standards, of the purity of
the products and the unquestioned spirit of mission that the dispens-
ing of drugs generates.

Our members are vitally concerned with the subject before your
committee for many reasons:

(1) The incomes of our people who were retired from public and
private retirement systems were fixed 5, 10, 15 or 20 years ago and
cannot readily be adjusted upward as our economy grows and as prices
rise.

(2) Their ability to purchase the needed drugs often makes the
difference between sickness and health and sometimes between life
and death.

(3) When physicians, as is the general practice in writing prescri<
tions, idenfify the drug by its trade name instead of by its off £ &
name, they leave our aged sick little or no opportunity fZ)r red:
costs. The patient must buy the grescribed brand and is le:
opportunity of shopping around to buy at a price he can afford:

(4) Those who exist on a bare subsistence level must often sacr —
on food or some other necessity in order to afford the prescribed d, -
or else deny themselves or ask for charity. =

(3) The opportunity to buy drugs they need at a cost they can
afford. will keep them physically fit, able to work part or full time to
supplement their retirement incomes. and thus continue to do their
part in the productivity of the Nation. and at the same time maintain
their self-respect.

(6) When elderly people living on a cubsistence income can be saved
on drug purchases as much as S100 to 8300 in 1 year, this saving alone
may preserve their sense of self-sufficiency. their feeling of dignity,
and keep them from being placed on the relief rolls of their local
communities or State.

i}
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It is certainly to be expected that the work of your committee will
result in a bill requiring improvement in the quality of drugs, re-
quiring that physicians be provided with more adequate and complete
information about drugs, and restricting the use of advertising matter
of the overstated and misleading kind.
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However, the bill makes little or no attempt to deal with the factor
chiefly responsible for the high drug costs.  Most sales of drug pre-
scriptions are of patented drugs. The drug patent, like patents for a
door lock or firearm, run for 17 years. This means that the owner of
a drug patent is protected for 17 years in his exclusive monopoly, re-
cardiess of the fact that this monopoly control may be the singie
factor which prevents thousands of onr members and nnlhions of others
of all ages from use of the drug. Cost is an extremely effective de-
terrent from the benefit of needed drngs in the case of older people
with limited incomes. Much as we believe in the principles of free
enterprise and protection of the profit motive, it is our position that no
person or corporation should be allowed to withhold from public use
products which relieve pain and suffering and which may make the
difference between life and death. Only two other nations, Belgium
and Panama. grant so much protection as we do in the nature of
product patent monopolies on drugs without limitations on the drug
producer to protect the public welfare.

Drug costs are not fiction: they are very real. Some reasonable
part of the high costs can be charged to research. On the other hand,
all the evidence indicates that drug industry profits lead all the rest
by a wide margin.

Profits after taxes were 19.7 percent of investment in the drug- and
medicime-manufacturing mdustries in 1961, according to reports pub-
lished by the First National City Bank. This rate is almost double
that of all manufacturing which was shown to be 10.1 percent in that
year.

Markup on many drugs is appalling. Prednisone widely used in
relieving pain from arthritis, has until recently cost the patient about
28 cents a pill or close to $30 a month. Until recently, the pill cost
the drugmist 17 cents each. After some investigations into drug costs,
McKesson & Robbins commenced manufacture of the prednisone pill
and found its costs to be approximately 1 cent per piil.

Our evidence is that tetracyeline, an antihiotic, costs about 2 cents
a pill to produce: costs the drugoict about 30 cents and costs the pa-
tient about 50 cents.

We believe the interests of the drug industry can be adequately
served and that the welfare of the sick and ailing at any age can be
better served if your conmmittee will write legislation to restrict the
existing 17-vear exclusive patent legiclation now protecting the drug
manufacturer at the cost of the consumer. We urge vour committee
to give full consideration to the licensing procedure proposed in S.
1352 in its original form.

Such a provision would require that the owner of a drug patent
after a 3-vear exclusive monopoly, license for production of the drug
any qualified drug manufacturer, that manufacturer being permitted
tnagree to pay the patent owner up to an 8-percent rovalty on all sales
for the 14-vear period.

TUnder such a plan competition would to a limited extent replace
monopoly and drug costs to the ill and <uffering of all ages chould
gradually become adjusted downward by a competitive marketing of
the drug.
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REGULATION OF LICENSE AGREEMENTS

A second factar contributing heavily to high drug costs is a prac-
tice common in the drug industry which results in price fixing by
agreement. Such agreements are frequently entered into during the
course of Patent Office hearings hetween rival applicants for a patent.
The contracts thus agreed upon in these proceedings determin: who
shall receive the patent, who shall be licensed to produce the drug, and
the price, usually uniform and identical, which each producer will
charge for the drug. ~
. We urge your committee, as it writes up the bill, H.R. 11,81, to : ;
include an amendment requiring that all patent interference settle-
ments be filed with the Patent Office. Terms of the agreements would
therefore be available to both the Department of Justice and the Fed-
eral Trade Commission for use of either in any investigations into
possible violations of the Sherman Act. We believe such a requirement
would be of immeasurable assistance to these agencies. Since the
Pharmaceutical Manufacturers’ Association has agreed to the desir-
ability of such a provision, it is our hope that your committee will
write this requirement into H.R. 11581 before reporting out the bill,
We believe such a requirement would greatly assist in lowering the
excessively high prices of many drugs.

I’ROQF OF EFFICACY

Present law requires only that the Food and Drug Administration
be satisfied that a drug is safe before it may be manufactured and sold
to the public. Present law does not provide the Food and Drug Ad-
miuistration authority to require proof that the drug is effective in
treating the sickness for which it is sold. In fact; and in practice,
therefore, a drug may be legally marketed which is safe under current _ i
requirements but which is ineffective when taken by the patient for a
specific illness. Frequently, the patient max be given the safe drug
when he should be given one both safe and effective and in such a
case the drug is positively injurious and harmful to the health of the
patient. Medicines are too expensive and good health is too precious
to receive so little protection ?:om either the drug industry or from ;
our Federal Government. By Federal law we give better protection : YA
than this to the products we sell to treat plant or animal diseases. It :
is our plea, therefore, that your committee insist upon perfecting sec-
tion 102 of H.R. 11581, not only to require proof with application forsa
patent that the new drug meet a rigid efficacy test, but also proof of
eficacy of every claim made for the drug after the patent has been
granted and the drug is on the market.
The drug budget of our members is so limited and the health of all
citizens is too vital to themselves and the national welfare to permit
any degree of deception, howerver slight. in advertising a drug for
human consumption.

NEW DRUG APPLICATIONS

. Our recent exsherience with the baby-deforming drug thalidomide
1s ample proof that our Food and Drug Administration needs more
protection by Federal statute in its terribly important duty to refuse
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any and every new drug application as long as there is a shadow of a
doubt about 1ts possible dangerous side effects. A public official with
less dedication to his or her tremendous responsibility than Dr. Kelsey
might well have yielded to one of the more than 40 contacts from the
new-drug applicant, the Merrill Co. In such a case deformed chil-
dren would have been born by the thousands in our country.

The major impact of the thalidomide catastrophe occurred after the
bill was introduced on May 3 of this year. It is to be assumed that
vyon will greatly improve section 104, which, as it stands today, simpl
extends by a short time the opportunity of the Food and I%rug Ad-
ministration to require proof of safety of the new drug. e believe,
the present requirement of antomatic :\rprov:\], whether after 90 days
following application or after any other specified number of days,
places unnecessary and dangerous pressure on the Food and Dru
Administration staff.  Some better plan than the automatic approva
procedure must be devised.

In this brief statement I have tried to emphasize to your commit-
tee the position of our membership that drug prices are excessive. The
incomes of older people are static and therefore buying power dimin-
1shes with every merease in the cost of living. If drug prices are
needlessly high, it is our position that the Congress has a responsi-
bility to the national welfare to seek out and apply the proper remedy.
When freight rates became discriminatory decades ago, the Congress
provided a partial remedy in enacting the Interstate Commerce Act.
When the combinations known as trusts needed regulation in the last
century. the U.S. Congress passed the Sherman Antitrust Aect.

Tt seems 1o us that the Coungress has ample evidence of the genuine
need for the passing of an effective drug bill before the present Con-
gress adjourns. .

Mr. Chairman, I requested the manager of our drug service, Mr.
James Browning, to prepare three examples of the difference in costs
to our members when their prescriptions call for the drug by its trade
name instead of by its generic name.

His reply was as follows:

In our drug service at 1000 Vermont Avenue here in Washington we
fill approximately 6.000 prescriptions weekly. If these could all be
filled with generic drugs, rather than with the same drugs carrying
tiade names, the savings to our members would be tremendous. As
an illustration, we have many members using a trademarked drug
prescribed for heart conditions.

In a 4-month period we dispense some 335.000 tablets of this drug.
Sold under the trade name, this would amount to $13,187. If they
were dispensed under the generic name. they would cost only $7,662,
or a savings of $5,525. T find this is 41 percent below the trade-name
price.

To use another illustration: a popular prescription for high blood
pressure sells m the amount of 190,000 ta{;\ets ver month, for a total
of £10.250. This generic could be purchased for $3,945, or a saving
of £6,301. This is a saving of 61 percent below the trade-name price.

A well-known tranquilizer sells up to 120.000 per month, with a
cach value of $6,840. Purchased under the generic name, they would
cost £3.000, or a saving of §3,810, or a saving of 56 percent.
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These three drugs alone would have saved our members a total of
$15,666 if brought under their generic name.

I want to thank your committee for the opportunity of appearing
here before you today.

Mr. Roserrs. Thank you, Mr. Giddings.

The committee appreciates your appearance and appreciates your
suII)port of the bill.

wonder, though, over on page 7, you taltk about the regulation of
hicense agreements. .

T wondered if you could give us any examples where that is taking
place. You talk about agreements that entered into that go to Patent
Office hearings between rival applicants for a patent.

If you do not have any spectfically in mind, you could supply some
of those for the record. )

Mr. Giopings. I would be glad to do that.

g {The information requested follows:) i
g-f. ! + t‘
t SUPPLEVENTARY STATEMENT TO TESTIMONY DPRESENTED AUGrsT 23, 1962, BY 4
a ErxesT GIDDINGS, FOR THE NATIONAL RETIRED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION AND B
¢ | AMERICAN ABSOCIATION OF RETIRED DPERsoxs, REQUESTED BY REPRESENTA-
ﬁ% | TIVE ROBERTS B
23, ! The three license agreements named below were submitted by the corporations :
ol concerned to the Subeommittee on Antitrust and Mouopoly of the Comumittee on R~
o the Judiciary. U.S. fenate, during the 2d rescion of the &Gth Congress and 5

printed in 1960, as a part of the hearings before that subcommittee. The specific
1 voluwe i< titled “Part 17: Administered Prices in the Drug ludustrs.”
; Erample 1

Agreeneut between Rhone-Pouletic and American Home Prodacts Corp., Jana- .
ary 1. 1957, relating to Sparine.

The complete text of the license agreement on Sparive betwees Rhone-Poulene
and American Home Praducts Corp., executed January 1, 1937, is printed on 3
pages 10076 to 10089, inclusive, ip part 17: Administered Prices in the Drug bt
Industry. -

Erample 11 ¥
Agreewent between CIBA. Ltd., a2 Swiss corporation, and S. B. Penick & Co.. a
Delaware corporation, regarding the manufacture of Reserpine.
The license agreement between CIBA and S B. Penick & Co.. regarding the )
manufacture of Reserpine, wa< executed January 1, 1936. The text of the agree- B
ment is printed on pages 10145 to 10157, incluive, in part 17 referred to above. i

Erample HHT

Agreement between Carter Products, Inc. a Maryland corporation, and Ameri-
can Cranamid Co.,, a Maine corporation, regarding the mapufacture of Mepro-
bamate.

The agreemeunt between the above-named corporations was entered iuto

/ Julr 3. 1957 The text of the agreement appears on pages 890 to 9701, inclusive,
r! of part 17 mentioned abore.

| Mr. Rorerts, Any questions, gentlemen?
¥ Mr. Scurxck. Mr. Chairman, T have no questions, but I want to
!1 commend Mr. Giddings and his association for their splendid state-
ment.
2 Mr. Giopixgs. Thank yvou.
' Mr. Scurxck. 1 can assure Mr. Giddings and his associates that
the committee will give it every consideration.

Mr. Ronenrs. Anything further, gentlemen of the committee ?

Mr. Dixcere. T would like to also commend the witness for a very
fine statement thismorning.

e o -
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Thank you, sir.

Mr. Gionixes. Thank vou

Mr. Roserts. Thank you very much.

Our next witness is Mr. Eugene P. Grisanti, general attorney, Int>r-
national Flavors & Fragrances, Inc., 521 West 57th Street, New York.

STATEMENT OF EUGENE P. GRISANTI, GENERAL ATTORNEY AND
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF INTERNATIONAL FLAVORS & FRA-
GRANCES, IRC.

Mr. Grizaxti. My name is Eugene P. Grisanti, and I am general
attorney and assistant secretary of International Flavors & Fra-
grances, Inc. I am appearing today to state our company’s opposi-
tion to the factory inspection provision, section 201, of H.R. 11581, the
only provision of the Ibill which materially affects our company.

International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc., is a medium-sized Ameri-
can corporation with its prineipal offices in New York and with manu-
facturing facilities in New York, New Jersey, Texas, and Oregon. In
addition, it has 15 foreign subsidiaries in various countries throughout
the world.

In the United States, the major portion of our sales consists of per-
fume compounds and other fragrance products, all of which, for ease
of reference. I shall call “fragrances.” Some of these fragrances
are sold to manufacturers of perfumes, toilet waters, and colognes.
Other fragrances are sold to manufacturers for the purpose of im-
parting a fragrance to cosmetics, soaps, and detergents and other
similar consumer products.

We also manufacture flavors which are used in prepared foods, bev-
erages, haked goods, confections. and ice creams and other dairy
products.

We are in agreement with the statement filed with this committee
by Mr. McCormick in behalf of the Flavoring Extract Manufac-
turers” \<soclation concerning the harm which section 201 will cause
to the flavor industry.  In the time allotted to me, therefore, I should
like to address myself to the detrimental effect section 201 will have
upon the fragrance business, in the knowledge that the same argu-
ments apply. for the most part, with equal validity to the flavor
husiness.

To begin with, why is our company and industry so particularis
vulnerable to irreparable damage from the inspection procedures
proposed ! :

The art of perfumery has for centuries depended upon the secrecy
of formnlas. Formulas for a single fragrance may contain as many
as 200 or more separviate ingredients. In come instances, a simgie
formula mav be worth many millions of dollars.  There is no effec-
tive wan of nrotecting these formulas under our present patent laws,
Asaresult_each individual company must_«till relv on its own security
precautions, clozely cuarding ite formulas as the most valuable of its
trade <ecrets, Its stock-in-trade, therefore, literally repo<es in i3
formula files.

Of conrse. if there wae an overriding public need which reguired
the disclosnre of these formulas to protect the nublic health. T am sure
that our eompany, as well a= others in our industry. would respond to
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that need under proper protective procedures, whereby disclosure
to the appropriate governmental authority could be made with a mini-
mum of risk. We are firmly convinced, however, based upon our own
experience in the fragrance field, that no such public need exists.

Since the inception of our company in 1909, not a single judgment
has ever been entered against us for injury from a fragrance supplied
by us, nor has any payment in settlement ever been required to be
made by us.  One of the reasons for this remarkable record of safety,
apart from our own testing programs, is the long experience of safe
use of many fragrance ingredients. In addition, it should be noted
that our fragrance products always represent only a minor percentage
of the finished product in which they are used. A perfume, which
‘ traditionally bas the highest fragrance content, contains only about
, 25 percent of fragrance 1tself, while the cosimetic creams or powders,
; for example, contain amounts ranging from one-tenth of 1 percent
to 1 percent of fragrance. The danger of injury from the individual
fragrance ingredients is in such cases, as a practical matter, non-
existent.

To illustrate more graphically the safety of fragrances, the experi-
ence of one of the largest cosmetic companies in this country sﬁcem's
the remarkably low record of complaints of injury per million units
of cosmetics sold. Even these complaints are often due to an unusual
allergenicity or hypersensitivity of the individual involved, misuse
of the product, or, in some cases, coincidental factors not related tothe
product at all.

In any event, these figcures show the highest number of complaints
was for cosmetic creams, and that, at the low level of 5.1 complaints

er million units sold. The point I wish to make, however. 1s this.
]()fosmetic crenms have one of the lowest fragrance contents of any
cosmetic, about one-fourth of 1 percent of the finished cream. The
same company's statistics show that their perfumes, which have the
highest fragrance content of any of their products, I repeat, about
23 percent of the finished perfume, or about 100 times the fragrance
content of the creams, had the Jowest complaint record, only 0.78 com-
plaints per million units sold.

Similar experience has been had by other cosmetic companies, clearly
indicating that no significant safety problem has exicted or exists
today with vespect fo the fragrance m a perfume or a cosmetic,

Against this trulv unique record of safety, let us contrast the sweep-
ing inspection powers which are sought to be added to the already
broad provisions of section 704(a) of the act. Any employees of the
FDA can today, simply upon presenting “appropriate credentials and
a written notice” inspect one’s, and I quote—

factory, warehou<e, establichinent, or vehicle and all pertinent equipment, finivhed
and unfinished maternials, contaiyers and labeling therein. ¢
Section 201(a). of JI.IR. 11581, would add to this the right to inspeet, .
and again I quote—

all things therein (including records, filles, papers, processes. coutrals and
facilities).

An honest analysis of the entire provizion leads to the ine~capable con-
clusion that no portion of any office or factory involved will be inviolate
from examination by an inspector claiming that his <earch bears “on
violations or potential vielations of this act.” N
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This provision, we believe to be unconstitutional. The courts have
consistently refused to sanction unlimited access to a company’s rec-
ords and files by a governmental officer or agency. The courts have
consistently required the party seeking to examine such filesto speciff'
the violation committed and the particular papers relevant to such
violation. General browsing to determine w{:ether a crime has been
committed has never been countenanced.

There have been implications by proponents of this measure that
only those companies which have something questionable to hide,
will oppose the proposed factory inspection provision. Nothing could
be further from the truth.  Americanshave always deeply resented the
indiscriminate invasion of the privacy of their ?mmes and businesses
by officers who demand to search without warrant upon the showing
of a badge. It was just this resentment that gave rise to the fourth
amendment of our B1ll of Rights. Tt is not un-American to challenge
suchan invasion. It s un-American not tochallenge it.

There are few citizens who do not have a healthy respect for the
Food and Drug Administration and the formidable task of protect-
ing the public health which has been entrusted to it. For this very
reason, particular vigilance must be exercised to prevent a legislative
grant of unconstitutional powers; and it would be difficult to envisa
a provision which does greater violence than does section 201 to the
safeguards against unreasonable search and seizure, of the fourth
amendment. Is it, for example, consistent with the fourth amend-
ment. or for that matter, our traditional concepts of fair play, that
a businessman must allow his formula and trade secrets to be examined
by any FDA emplovee during a routine inspection, or be in violation
of Federal criminal law, if he doesnot ?

If a formula becomes relevant in an administrative or judicial pro-
ceeding under the act. there are existing means for compelling its
disclosure, under proper safeguards. enforced and protected by courts
of law. The Fedlem‘ courts can act swiftly to order the production
of such records if they are relevant to a suspected violation under
the act. Has any sound reason been advanced showing the necessity
for imposing upon entire industries such a blanket police power of
inspection and surveillance, which bypasses all courts and administra-
tive bodies?

To these urgent constitutional questions, however, must be added
the particular plight of companies such as ours which are asked to
Jay bare the secret formulas and processes upon which their businesses
depend, the development of which has cost millions of dollars, and
the only protection for which is their own ability to prevent disclosure.
This last safeguard is taken from them by the proposed factory in-
spection provision for the purpose of achieving a solution for a prob-
lem which. we believe, as far as the fragrance industry is concerned,
to be nonexistent.

This committee has decided to limit the present hearings to H.R.
11581, the drug bill. Hearines on I1L.R. 11582, the cosmetic bill,
have, for the moment, been delayed, for the desirable objective, I
believe, of gbtaining effective drug legislation during this session of
Congress.  Consistent with this reaconing. it is respectfullv sna-
zested that section 201, which afTects the fond and cosmetic industries.
as well as our own, be modified to conform with the factory inspection

731



VOL. 21 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY OF THE FOOD, DRUG & COSMETIC ACT

564 DRUG INDUSTRY ACT OF 1962

provision of S. 1552, recently approved by the Senate Judiciary
Committee. FL.R. 11381 would then truly be a drug bill, and extra-
neous issues involving other industries would not impede its orderly
progress.

1 am grateful to the members of this committee for giving e this
opportunity to express, on behalf of International Flavors & Fra-
arances, Inc.; why we feel that the proposed section 201 of H.R. 11581
should not be enacted.

Mr. Romerts. Thank you, Mr. Grisanti.  We appreciate your ap-
pearance here.

Any questions?

Mr. Dingell ¢

Mr. Dixgewn. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Grisanti, you have indicated you have never had trouble with
the Food and Drug Association in the course of your association and
in the course of your company’s assoctation with them through the
years?

Mr. GrisaxTi. T did not so indicate. As a matter of fact, we have
not had any.

Mr. DixgerL. Yousay you have not had?

Mr. GrisiN11. Not to my knowledge.

Mr. Dixcerr. T see.

They have had access to your plant through the years, have they not:

Mr. Grisax7i. They have, under the present provisions of the law.

My, Dixcerr. The present provisions of the law, I am sure you are
aware, in the words of the Assistant Secretary of Health, Education,
and Welfare and a number of others who have commented on behalf
of that Department. constitute authority for the Food and Drug Ad-
ministration to have nothing more or less than a guided tour of plants
subject to the control of the Food and Drug Administration.

This is the situation, then, which you and your company desire to
have continued ¢

Mr. Grisaxti. T do not agree with that characterization at all.

I think that the present law is effective, and I think, if it were
utilized, that there would be no need for any additional extension of
power.

Mr. Dixcecr. But you do have this difference of apinion with re-
aird to the efficacy of the present law, is that correct ¢

Mr. Grisaxri. Difference of opinion with the Department of
Iealth, Education, and Welfare?

Mr. DixgerL. That isright.

And your difference stems from fear that if this legislation goes
through affecting yvour company, or including your company, that
perhaps there will be loss of trade <ecrets and <o forth. is that correct ?

Mr. GrisaxTr That is our 1eason, plus the fact that we believe that
this extension of power is quite clearly an example of an unconsti-
tutional grant of power by the legislature.

_ Mr. Dixgrer. Now, let us take. for example. in the case of liealth
inspectors, they have full access, vour State health inspectors have
full access to your plants, do they not ?

Mr. GrisaNTL 'Y'hey have access to the premises and to inspect the
! premises.

‘ Mr. Dixeerr. That is correct.
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Mr. GrieaxTt1. 1 believe that their access is Yimited. If they wish to
make an inspection, for instance, of our files, and did not srecify what
they wanted or how it was relevant to their search, we would not allow
that inspection to proceed.

Mr. Dixcern. Food and Drug has access to check on narcotics and
things of that sort, as does also the Alcohol Tax Unit of the Treasury,
which has full access to books and records and so forth, do they not ?

Mr. GrisanTr. If they are relevant to the issue, yes.

Mr. DixcerL. Alcohol Tax has full access to books and records, do
they not ?

Mr. GrisaxTi. Relevant to their inquiry, yes.

Mr. Dixgern. Yes

And this bill authorizes access for nothing more than what is rele-
vant to the inquiry, does it not? .

Mr. GmsaxTti. No, I disagree there. I think that the difference lies
in the broad language at the close of section 201(a), which states that
they can investigate all records and papers and so forth, 1f they believe
that they may bear upon violations or potential violations of the act.

Novw, as a practical matter, we know that an inspector under this
type of a provision would be able to come into a plant and state that
he isinvestigatinga {;2! ential violation of the act, and under this broad
provision we would be very hard put to deny that he has the right to
do so.

Mr. DixcerLL. But you have no objection, then, on a constitutional
basis to (b) upon violation of the act, 1s that right ?

On a constitutional basis, you have no objection if it goes just as
far as to the violation of the act?

Mr. GrisaxTi. Mr. Dingell; T think that the act, as it now stands,
givesthe FDA full authority.

Mr. Dixceee. 1 recognize that, but that is not responsive to my ques-
tion.

My question was, if we limit it just to violations of the act, then
vou would have no constitutional objection to the language of it, is
that right ¢

Mr.Grasaxti. No.

I would have a constitutional objection to the language because the
language, as it is written, does not make any qualification of the types
of records or papers or controls which are relevant to the violation,
and 1 think that if there were such a qualification and if there were
some protection afforded by court review or even administrative re-
view, there would be a better case for its constitutionality. .

I think that an inspector who can just walk in without a wo--.i..
and want to look at all your files because he claims that there may be
a violation of the act is taking constitutional rights away from the
person he is investigating.

Mr. Dixgers. The bﬁ] here says “to inspect at reasonable times,
within reasonable limits, and in a reasonable manner such factory,
warehouse,” and so forth and so on.

That is « very definite limitation upon the power that the inspector
has, is that not right ?

Mr. GristaxTti. Of course, this is a question of legislative drafts-
manship.
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Mr. DixeeLL. It is a very definite limitation and it is a very strong
Iimitation.

Mr. GrisaxTi. T do not know whether it is or not.

Mr. DixceLL. “Reasonable times,” “reasonable manner,
reasonable limits.”

Mr. GrisaxTr. T do not know whether you can draft a broad clause,
as broad as this is, and simply by inserting the word “reasonable™
take away from it all the vagueness in one stroke.

I do not think that that could be done.

- Mr. Dixeerr. Your basic objection, however, to this bill has to do
with possible divulgence of trade secrets, is that not it?

Mr. GrisaxTi. As far as our company is concerned, yes, sir.

Mr. Dixeenr. For all intents and purposes. your constitutional ar-
cument really is thrown in as kind opa catchall to buttress your basic
objection, isthis not a fact?

iir. Grisaxti. Well, if you consider a constitutional argument as
a catchall, I suppose it is, but I consider it more than that.

Mr. Dixgere. We have gone into this from the standpoint of the
fact that traditionally Food and Drug has had factory inspection au-
thority. The Alcohol Tax Unit has had the authority to investigate
books and records. The Internal Revenue has authority to investi-
gate books and records. The State income tax, the State sales tax
agencies have authority to have full access to books and records.

Mr. Grisaxtr. I differ with you

Mr. Diveere. And you recognize these as being fully constitutional?

My, Grisaxtr. 1 differ with vou on that. I think in every case you
will find that before they can do that, they have to go to court and
et a proper warrant to do 1t, unless, of course. the party wishes to
cooperate and give them such records.

Mr. Dixoers. Not in the State of Michigan, they do not.  They just
go in and they get access to books and records.

It 1s also true in the case of Alcohol Tax Unit. They just go in
and they have access to books and records.

You know this of your own knowledge from years with the Alco-
hol Taxz Unit.

Mr. GrrsaxTti I do not think there is a right there, unless the books
and records ore relevant. I will say this, howerer:

1 know of no State law, including Maryland. in the case of Frank v.
Maryland, where the distinction is not made between books and rec-
ords and inspecting the premises for general hygienic conditions.

I think that books and records and correspomfenoe and confidentis]
files have traditionally been classed under our legal system in & dif-
ferent category than a general health inspection, and where these
have been mvolved. traditionally, there have been the safeguards of
subpena and court warrant.

Mr. Dixcrin. Now, let us talk a little bit about your objections.

The committee was told this morning that fragrances can substan-
tially be duplicated. :

Is that not true?

Mr. Grisaxti. Of course, T am not in the technical end of the busi-
ness, but I have heen told that a good perfumer can in some cases
come close to duplicating a particular fragrance.

he BN 4%
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Mr. DixgeLr. Come very close, and with modern methods, specto-
graphic analysis, modern chemistry, and perfumers’ knowledge, really,
a perfumer’s secret formula is not too safe, is this not a fact ?

Mr. GrisanTI. No, that isnot a fact.

Even the most modern methods, including gas chromatography,
have not been able to analyze completely the ingredients in a perfume.
Mr. DixgerLr. They have been able to come very close, though?

Mr. GrisanTI. Not close enough to duplicate.

Mr. DixgeL. But close enough to substantially duplicate?

Mr. GrisanTi. No, not close enough even to substantially duplicate.
It requires a skilled perfumer who uses his nose.

Mr. Dixcerr. Who uses his nose ? <

Mr. GrusaxT. Todoit. .

Mr. DingerL. And supplemental information, using modern scien-
tific results to duplicate$

Mr. GrisaxTi. He may be able to.

Mr. DixgerL. Very cI)ose.

Thank you very much. -

Mr. Roserts. Thank you, Mr. Grisanti.

Our next witness is Mr. P. T. Dalsimer, chairman of Lawyers Ad-
visory Committee of the United States Trademark Association, 420
Lexington Avenue, New York City.

STATEMENT OF PHILIP T. DALSIMER, CHAIRMAN OF LAWYERS
ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF UNITED STATES TRADEMARK ASSOCI-
ATION

Mr. Dacsiyer. Mr. Chairman, I believe I ain the last witness.

Mr. RoBerTs. Yes, sir.

With all due respect to you, may I say we are glad to have you.

Mr. Darsier. On behalf of the United States Trademark Associ-
ation, a statement has previously been filed through its president,
Thacher Fisk, and I believe that statement, which is dated June 12, is
already of record. I have submitted a brief supplemental statement
and ask that it be included.

I just want to make a few brief comments.

The Trademark Association is a relatively old association. It has
about 260 members, and among those members perhaps 30 are in the
pharmaceutical business. But, essentially, the Trademark Association
1s not a pharmaceutical association.

I am aprearing here to discuss trademarks in principle. Tam not
appearing here to discuss details of this drug legislation except in-
sofar asthev apply to the trademark aspects.

As chairman of the Lawyers Advisory Committee of the United
States Trademark Association, I was instructed to do what I could
to answer any questions which might be directed either to Mr. Fisk,
as president, with reference to his previous statement, or any questions
that might be raised by my remarks.

This past vear I was chairman of the Federal Trademark Law Re-
vision Committee 201, of the American Bar Association, and so I have
had a long and continuing interest in the trademark field.

I am a member of a private law firm, Kane, Dalsimer & Kane, prac-
ticing in the field of patents. trademarks, and copyrights.
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There are only two provisions of the present Lill that we object
to in principle.

The first is the one that has a requirement which ties the size
and position of the established name directly to the trademark.

The second is the principle under which the Secretary is given per-
mission to determine the established or standard name of a product
withaut, in onr opinion. any adequate judicial control.

And so I will direct my remarks anly to those two provisions.

First, specifically to the bill, which requires giving the precedence
in position to the established name and requiring it to be in type at
least as large and prominent as that used for the proprietary name. the
association’s objection is on basic principle. and our objection ap}ﬂies
equally whether the requirement is modified to making the size of the
type half as large as the proprietary name, or in any other specified
size which ties it directly into the proprietary name.

The association does not object to a requirement for the use of
nomenclature which in proper generic terminology states what the
product is.

The reference plane for the size of the generic name should, however,
not be the trademark. The reference plane should be an independent
requirement that the size of the generic name be adequate to accom-
plish the purpose of the information.

T make reference to the present requirement, which, as you well
know, in the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, section 502(c), is that
it be—
placed thereon with such conspicuousness * * * and in such terms as to render
it hkelr to be read and understood by the ordinary individual under customary
conditions of purchase and use.

It appears to us that this provision of the statute is clear and proper
and could well be applied in the present situation.

The association be{ieves that Congress must aid in solving problems.
TTowever. if Congress needlessly legislates every detail of labeling,
such ns requiring the precise size and precise position of a generic
word with reference to a trademark, Congress may not have solved
problems, but may have created them.

All labels are not the same. Products vary greatly. Packaging is
of many sizes. shapes, and types.

I would like to interpolate here by referring back to what Mr. Hollo-
way had pointed out:

That, for example, in deodorant packages it would be quite difficult
to talk in terms of the size of the type of the word **deodorant” or any
other word that might be chosen as the generic name being as large
as the name “Mum,” for example.

Why subject hundreds of manufacturers and users to a rigid con-
trol in a soclety that believes in and has flourished with flexibility ¢
1 Rizidity mayv not be necessary.

Y Why set up rigid, specific, tied-to-trademark-size, congressional
sf:m(}nrds, so rigid as to perhaps make them unworkable in opera-
tion?

Why not utilize the Jess rigid. more flexible provisions of
the existing Food. Drug. and Cosmetic Act? To put it another way,
we believe that a minor problem should not be answered with a drastic
remedy that straitjackets and perhaps renders impotent long-estab-
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lished trademark values. It is as though all are to be punished for
the transgressions of a few.

1 am aware of the fact that comment has been made today. while 1
was sitting here, about the need for a generic name in order
drug prices.

Surely this bill, which applies to so many areas, so many produ
shounld not use the destruction of trademark values, long-established,
as the basis for indirectly trying to achieve what per?mps may be

}
]
L
:
}
?

Justified, I am not sure, but as one who has sought to protect trade-

marks over a period of many years, it seems to me ill befitting Con-
aress to pass a law that would indirectly seek to lower drug prices
by destroying trademark values.

The other basic objection which the association has is to the pro-
vision which permits the establishment of an established or standard
name for a drug “whenever in the judgment of the Secretary such
action 1s necessary or desirable,” and permits this establishment to be,
by the Secretary, without. as we see 1t, any further controls.

There appears to be no provision for preventing the Secretary from
taking such action until a proper judicial action has been taken to
protect the interest of the trademark owner.

As we read the provision, the Secretary could select as the standard
name of the drug an existing trademark.

The association believes that decisions of this type should not rest
solely in the judgment of the Secretary. Surely the association is not
taking any position of worry over a given Secretary. Government
employees do their best, but no person in an administrative tribunal
or a Government agency can know all, and persons very closely con-
nected with certain agencies sometimes get a set, warped perspective
of value—not warped in the sense that it is totally detrimental, but
that they become too close to their work.

And administrative tribunals that both make the decisions and then
enforce them are in danger, sometimes. of losing perspective.

We think that proper safeguards should be written into the bill to
provide for judicial decision.

The common expression is that “hard cases make bad law.”

We urge merely that in this excitement of the moment Congress
not enact bad legislation.

We trust that the two suggestions which we have made will be given
the fullest consideration, and that their concepts will be embodied in
amendments to the bill.

Mr. Roerte. Thank you very much.

Your statement is very clear. You take the viewpoint that in the
case where the Secretarv might select a trademark as the standard
or established name. you could force competitors of that trademark
to adopt the same name and thereby possibly destroy the competition f

Mr. Darsiver. I would think that what would happen if the Secre-
tary should choose a trademark as the generic name, that then no
competitor conld do anything but use that trademark, and. of course,
vou would have instantly destroyed the trademark for the owner.

This could occur hefore any farther action could be taken. because
there are no judicial safegnardsin the provisions.

Mr. Roperts. And you believe, too. that the Congress, if it under-
takes to prescribe size of type and other requirements under this bill,

£8589—82-——387
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it would destroy a great deal of the flexibility that you think the
administrator sﬁould have in carrying out the provisions of basic
law?

Mr. Dacsimer. T think it is important for the administrator to
have the flexibility, and I believe it is important for the multitude of
manufacturers with the multitude of products they sell to have some
flexibility. .

Mr. Ropexrs. Thank you very much.

Any questions, Mr. Dingell? 7 :

. Mr. Dixcerr. Noquestions, Mr. Chairman. )
T Mr. Roperrs. This concludes the hearings on H.R. 11581. The
; record will remain open for 5 legislative days for statements to be
| filed.
' Mr. Dixgerr. Mr. Chairman, in order to make sure the record is ’
) complete, I would like to ask at this time that the record be kept
open for a matter of 7 days, since probably the committee will not .
gt be able to meet on this matter before that time. b
f Mr. Rogerts. Fivelegislative days.

_é‘
]
s

Mr. Dixgerr. In order to permit Food and Drug Administration
to submit; and T would like to have the committee request that Food
and Drug submit to this committee any additional statement which
they feel would be necessary in view of the comments which have
been made by industry witnesses today.

I think that there have been a number of points raised which re-
l quire either clarification or comment by the Food and Drug Admin-
i

istration, and I hope that the Chair will request of the Food and
Drug Administration such additional comment on this as they feel
would be necessary or appropriate.
{ Mr. Rorerts. The Chair will be glad to comply with the gentle-
1 man's request.
Mr. Dixgere. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

{The additional comments from the Food and Drug Administra-
tion follow:)

DepARTMEXT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE,

Augusat 380, 1962,
Hon. Orex Harris,

Chairman, Committee om Interstate and Foreipn Commevroe,
Housc of Representatives, Washington, D.C.

Dear MR CrAramaN: In accordance with the desires of the Interstate and
Foreign Commerce Committee, we are transmitting the Food and Drug Adminte

tration’s comments on testimony that bas been offered before the committee on
HR. 11581,

Sincerely yours,

Geo. P. LaARRICEK,
Commissioner of Food and Drugs.
"y

¥oon axp DRUG ADMINISTEATION CouMuMENTS 0% TesTimoxy, H.R. 11581
SFECTION 101. REQUIREMENT OF ADEQUATE CONTROLS INX MANUFACTURE

Everyone agrees that better quality cootrols based on good mapufacturing
practice should be required for drug maunufacture. The primary dispute is
whether these requirements should be established by regulation or left to litiga-
tion on a case-by-case basis.

Sae of the industry witnesses who have appeared argued that these regula-
tions not be a rule that must be complied with but rather that they simply be
prima facie evidence in case of court contest. The net effect of thia latter pro-
posal would be to slow down Guvernment action, forcing us to establich de novo
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in each court action whether the individual operations conducted by a firm
had or had not conformed te good manufacturing practice. The following ex-
ample illustrates the dangerous weakness of that positicn.

In September 1961, we learned that a dicalclum phospbate product used by
pregnant women and others was contaminated with dlethylstilbestrol, a syn-
thetic sex hoermone. Sowme male patients taking the product were developing
enlarged breasts, Some female patients who were using it had abnormal uterine
bleeding. We required the manufacturer, Nysco Laboratories, Inc., Long Island
City, New York. 10 recall outstanding shipments of the contaminated product.
In April 1962, we_ learned that another drug, isonicotinic acid hydrazide, manun-
factured by the same firm, was contaminated with the same synthetic sex hor-
mone. It was causing excessive breast development and other symptoms of
precocious feminization of babies in a San Frandisco bospital. This produet
was alsv recilled. Subsequent investigation of the firmm revealed additional
products (such as sodamint tablets and a nasal decopgestant) contaminated
with synthetic sex hormones. The firm was not cleaning out a mill used in
the manufacture of tablets unless the color of the second batch differed from
that of the first.

When we daiscovered the ¢ause of the mixups we made an extensive check
of the firm's line of products which were both prescription and nonprescription
items. We found that a number of products had been contawminated with peni-
¢«illin left over from earlier mapufacturing operations and these were recalled.
A number of other products had been contaminated with a poisonous insectf-
cide after the firm had manufactured a stock of lindape tablets. These also
were recalled. In each trpe of countamination both prescription and nonpre-
scription drugs were involved. This manufacturer, although one of the largest
private formula firmes in the United States, did not follow good manufacturing
practice and consequently jeopardized the health of people all over the country.

If the industry proposal prevails we could be forced to establish in court for
eiach of over 1,000 drug manufacturers what constitutes good manufacturing
practice.  This would detract significantly from the consumer protection in-
tended to be granted by the proposed amendment.

The propo~ed answer to this problem in H.R. 11581 is to authorize the Secre-
tary to determine and promulgate standards for good wmanufscturing practice.
Appropriate procedures for hearings and appeals would be provided.

We ngree with the representative of the Pharmaceutical Manpufacturers Asso-
ciation that the standards must not be extreme or o uurealistic or unrearonable
that they ¢an be met by no one. The hearing and court review provisions would
offer adequate safeguards against our issuing improper standards.

The committee has heard objection also to giving the Government suthority
to cousider whether the manufacturer has followed good mapufacturing practice
with respect to the qualifications of the personnel employed in manufacturing
drugs.  No one que~tions the desirability of determining the competence of s
pharmacist Lefare he may till prescriptions. But it is even more fmportant to
bave well gnalified people mapufacturing the drugs the pharmacist dispenses.
Yet. under present law, the man who drops out of pharmacy school without
completing the course or who fails his pharmacy board examination, and thus
is barred from filling an iodividual prescription, may set up a drug manu-
facturing establishment and produce potent drugs to be dispensed by pharmacists
all over the Umted States. Clearly, it is desirable and imperative for the
Government to be able to look into the qualifications of the key employees in
manufacturing plants,

BECTION 102, PREMARKETING BEHOWIXG OF NEW DRUG EFFICACY

Most witnesses agreed that the promoters of new drugs should be required
to prove them effective, as well as safe, before they are marketed. The major
poirts in controversy here are over how much evidence is to be required to
establish effectiveness and how the new requirements will apply to drugs
nlready on the warket, -

The committee has heard testimony about the alleged difficulties of establishing
whether a drug will or will not accomplirh ite intended purpose and about the
anthority that this proposal would vest in one man.

The difficulties have been magnified. Obrviously it Is necessary to make investi-
Fations to determine what a drug will do. The drug companies routinely assert
through promaotional material In labeling and by otber means what they belleve
their products will accomplish. They do not hesitate to make claims. The only
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question is whether ther should justify these claims or show the facts upon
which they are based. .

We have evaluated the effects of drugs for vears. Several witnesses have
pointed out that we do consider the efficacy of 4 new drug whenever it is so toxic
that we must weigh the disadvantages from its toxicity against its advantages,

A ANVl cwacant law ranwsireg g ta nace an the offactivengss of all insnlin.
Additionally, present law requires us (¢ pass on the eflectiveness of all insulln

containing products and the five antibiotics and their derivatives which are
subject to certification. This evaluation is # true examination of the therapeutic
effect that the products will have, not just the “potency” as one witness indi-
cated on August 21, 1962,

Recretary Ribicoff submitted for the record last June some exaumiples of new
drug application< that we have had to allow to become effecfive even though
the labelings bore ¢laims that, in our opinion, are pot supported by valid evi-
dence Some of these drugs are offered for very serious couditions. For
example, & copjugated estrogen substance is offered for control of various types
of hemorrhage such as those associated with surgical procedures and gastro-
intestinal hemorrhage. - Another preparation, edathamil disodium. is offered for
removing calcium from pathological deposits such as calcified heart valves and
calcified deposits in the kidney. Papain is offered for the treatment of injuries,
infections, and infiammations.

These claims are based on something. If they are based on fact there is
no reason wby the manufacturer sbouid fail to submit to the Government the
facts that convince them that the drugs are useful. And if the facts do estab-
lish this, there is nothing in the proposed bill to prevent the claims from
being made.

If a product is pat on the market with claims that are false or wmisleading,
the Government may proceed against the product by sefzure action or against
the responsible party through injunction or eriminal prosecution. No one
testified that it is impossible in bringing such actions to determine whether a
Aarug i< or i not effective. The onlr issue is whether the claim< of effectiveness
are going to be reviewed before a product is put on the market or sometime later
when, if the <(Jaims are false, the public has wasted its money and has relied
on an inadequate product for relief or cure.

The charge that this bill nould give one man the authority to determine
whether a drug may or may not be marketed is not true. In the case of every
new drug that we have held up on safety questions. the manufacturer har a
right to incict upon a filing of hic application and to force us to a bearing as to
the <afety of the drug. If he is not then satisfied with the ruling. he can carry
the cace to the Federal courts. The same safeguards would be available in
dealing with questions of efficacy under the proposed bill

When there are difficult questions of medical fact to be resolved the Food and
Drug Administration bas routinely called upon the out<tanding medical experts
far advrice and ascistance. To mention only a few examples, we have within the
past 2 rears soughbt advice as to the labeling of antibiotics to be used for prophr-
laxis, the labeling of chiorampbhenicol, the rafety of safrole in foods, the <afety
of quinine for certain uses in heverages, the rafety of a vaginal device, the rafety
of the drug reticulose for sale without prescription, the toxicits of phenacetin,
safety of certain iron preparations when sold without preccription, and the
rafetr of an oral contraceptive pill. If this bill becomes law, we will continne
to utilize the very finest scientific talent of the Nation in resolving troublecome
questions.

The committee has heard it implied that if the efficacy provicion were written
into the law & drug might be ruled off the market unle<< it offered n 100-precent
cure. This i< not true. Where we have deslt with efficacy questions in the
past in conection with new drug applications, we have not taken such a position.
For example. we have allowed products on the market for the treatment of
certafn cancers  They max prolong n patient's life by sappres<ing temporarily
the progres< of the disease even though the drug will not cure cancer and will
not be effective in all of the patients on whom it is used.

Further. the efficacy provision would not sallow the Government to specify
what drug a doctor <hall u<e in his practice, a< one witness ruggested. Tt wonld
merely require the full truth to be told about a drug's effectiveness. The doctor
still would chao<e the particnlar drug, from the hundreds available, that he
wished to use.

The testimony that the medical profescion has made mistakes in judging the
efficacy of new drugs or treatments has no bearing on this bill. If the medical
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profes<ion judges a drug to be effective and it i< not, then we will make the
same mistake hecause we must rely upon the profession. And we will make the
mistake whether or not H R. 11351 is enacted. If the medical profession believes
that a new drug !~ ineffective, we will have to abide by that view. Buot if it is
wrong the only thing the mapufacturer needs to do is demonstrate effectivenesa.
And he has authority under the law to have experts conduct tests for this
purpose. Certainly it would not be good public policy to allow drugs to be
vromnted for uses which, on the basis of sound experlmental evidence, tie
profession it=elf judges to be false.

Much bas been said about whether proof of efficacy sbould rest upon a pre-
ponderance of the evidence. In reaching a judgment our scientists would eval-
uate the total experimental data in an application and otberwise before vs.
They would evaluate the adeguacy of each experiment, the test plzn, the con-
trols u~ed, the confirmautory laboratory procedures, and other pertinent factors.
If the total evidence showed that a drug would do whar the manufacturer
«'atmed for it, the (daim would be allowed. Otherwise it would be denied. Of
cour-e, there would ve occasions in which some tests appeared to discredit a
drug but the total evidence clearly showed it to accomplish the benefits claimed.
In ~uch event the claim wonld be approrved. There would be other cases where
some preliminary testing appeared to support a claim but the totul evidence
<leaily proved it wrong. In such event the claim would not be approved. Thig
i~ exaetly the process employed today in deciding whether a claim being made
for a drug already on the market is true or false.

The commnittee Leard much debate about whether the definition of the term
“new drug” in the lan should be amended to include efficacy. Those who op-
pose <uch amendment have ignored the key question, “Why should a product
be perniitted cn the market with unproved claims just because it 15 recognized
assafe?”

The answer i<, of course. that it should not. But to leave efficacy out of the
definition of “new drug” would permit new unproved claims to be made for
rafe drugs.

This brings us to the question of a grandfather clause. Some witnesses
want a coplete grandfather clause. This would mean that the thousands
of products that have gone through the new drug rafety clearance procedure
could continue to be marketed with unproved claims for efficacy while the
Government conducted tests or otherwise amassed data bearing on the truth-
fulness of the claims.

Why <hould a manufacturer be given a license to continue to promote a
drug for conditions in which it has not been shown effective snuply Lecause
he ~tarted doing <o before a serious flaw in the act was ¢orrected? On the
other hand. ne do not propose that these thousands of drugs be summarily
taken off the drugstore <kelves. e, of course, would suggest a reasonable
transition provision.
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SECTION 10.. RECORDS AND REPORTE AS TO EXPERIENCE OX NEW DRUGS

There seems to he general agreement that drug manufacturers should promia-
Iy report to the Food and Drug Administration any clipical experience or
other reports casting doubt upon the safety or effectiveness of new drugs or
autibiotics (a~ provided in sec. 106 of the bill).

However, some witnesses would tmpose a requirement that such reports be
mnade available only to medical officers of the Departinent. They suggest that
medical ethies would demand this. That is not irue.

There is no more reason to keep such reports from highly trained and skilled
prersonnel of the Food and Drug Adminictration who are not M.D.'s than to keep
the reports from nurses, pathologists, physical therapists. pharmacdists, admin-
istrators, and others who properly have access to them in hospitals and
chnicr,

As the questioning on this point clearly revealed. an expert without an
M.D. degree might be the very person best qualified to evaluate a particular
report.

GECTION 104. PROCEDURAL CHANGES AS TO NEW DRUGS, AND ADDITIONAL GROUXNDS +OR
WITBDRAWAL OF S8USBPENSLON OF APPROVAL OF NEW DRUG APPLICATIONS

Most people recognize that the present time Hmits for handling new drug appli-
cations need improvement.
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This brings us to the testimony abont whether a new drug application shauld
be “approved.” No matter bow you de~ribe it, if the Government found that a
new drug is safe and effective apd allowed it to be marketed under the proposed :
Aais, the drug would have Goverument appraval. We do not understand the i
objection to saying so. Oune witness testified that with the concurrence of Secre- :
tars Ribicoff, Commissioner Larrick concedad that the law should not be changed )
to require affirmative approval. A revienw of the full testimmony. to which he
referred only in part, will show that the Commissioner made no such concession.

We fully supnort afirmative approval. .

H R. 11581 would also establish additional grouuds for withdrawnl of approval
of new drugs and thus sigrificantly strengthen consumer protection.

Under present law a new drug application cap be suspended only if we ¢na
prove that the applicant made false statements or if new tests <show that ti
drug ic unsafe (but while these tests are being run the product mas remaji no
the market).

This situation leaves a serious gap in consumer protection.

H R 11581 would close this gap by authorizing the Secretary. when he finds
that there is substantial doubt as to a new drug’s effectiveners or safety. to give
the applicant due notice and opportunity for & hearing on the question of with-
drawing approval of the application by aorder Further. if the Recretary finds
that there is an imminent public health hazard. he may suspend the approval of
a new drug application immediately upon potice pending the opportunity for a
hearing.

Spoke<smen for the PMA opposed giving FIIA the power immmediately to suspend
an effectite new drug application upon a finding that it poses an inuninent hazard
to health. They reason that we already bhave ample powers through publicity
and Ly obtaining a temporary injunction to protect the publie in such cases,

The jaint overlooked by these arguments ic that our power to obtain an injuue
tion would depend primarily ou the suspension of the approved apylication. The
courts are gihven jurisdiction to enjoin violations of the aci—Iin this cave the
introduction into interstate commerce of a pew drug for which there is no
approved application.  So suspen<ion would be a necessary firct step ip invoking
the injunction power of the district courts.

We could, of course, also seek an injunction by proving that the new drug
a was either misbranded or adulterated  Butf we had sn out<tanding anproval
of the drug, both from the standpoeint of safety snd eflectiveness, the courts
would be reluctant te find that our approval was a8 widstaken one when we
aursehe< had not withdrawg it.

And a drag might pose an himminent hazard 1o the public health, before we
were prepared to shoulder the burden of prouing that it was adulterated or
pnchranded Take a ca<e like thalidomide—had It been appioved, the very
firct notice ta us that it was the probable cause of phocamalia would extab-
lish an imminent hazard to publbic health calling for 1umediate withdrawal
of the drug. even though all the facts had nat vet developed to pin down the
cause and effect.

An imminent hazard to the public health is ope that allows no nelav. It
wmay arise from the certainty of injury to the pabue or from the gm\'é (On-
sequences that would follow if the suspe-ted daagers actually proved out to
be atinihutable to the drug  In both sitnations, we think we <hould have the
paver innnediatelr to suspend the new drug from the market while the hearing.
on an expedited basis, was held ta determine whether the suspensicn sionld
be finalized.
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SECTION 108. CERTIFICATION OF ALL ANTIBIOTICS

Batch-by-batch certification of all antiblotic drugs is needed primarily hecauose
antibiotics more than any other drugs are the first choice in treating life-
threatening infectious conditions; use of a subpotent, ineffective or otherwire
unfit antibiotic ¢an deprive the victim of the narrow margin of time that means
the difference between life anad death. -

Some industry representatives believe that the antiblotic manufacturers are
now able to do an acceptable job without the added cobtrols afforded by certifi-
cation. This is not true for all manufacturers.

Within the past 3 years we have bad to withhold for varving perfods of
time, certification services with respect to all certiiable antibiotdes ulstributed
by six firms until their operations were brought into compliance with the
regulations which are designed to insure safety and efficacy of certified lots.

The firms and dates of withbholding are:

(1) Allied Bio Chemical Co., San Francisco, Calif.: Withheld in August
1959; resumed in March 1960. Withbheld in September 1961, not yet re-
sumed as of August 23, 1962,

(2) Philadelphia Laboratories, Philadelphla, Pa. Withheld in January
1961 ; resumed in February 1961. (Recently this firm, along with its presi-
dent and vice president, was convicted of rhipping tllegal antibiotics.
These included one lot of uncertified, subpotent bacitracin which was
refused certification by FIDA but which later turned up in New York City
hospitals, and a batch of uncertified, low-potency penicillin tablets.)

(3) Success Chemical Co., Brooklyn, N.Y. Withheld in Novewber 1961 ;
recumed in March 1962.

(4) Difco Laboratories, Detroit, Mich. (manufacturer of certifiable anti-
biotic sensitivity disks). Withheld in April 1962: resumed as of June 1962,

13) Bio Ramo Drug Ca., Baltimore, Mld. Withbeld in May 1962 : resumed
as of June 1962.

(6) Jamieson and McKames Pbarmaceuticals, St. Louis, Mo. Withheld
June 1962 : not vet resumed as of August 23, 1962,

In addition there have been a number of <uspensions of certification for
individual products of autibiotic firtis because of unsatisfactory conditions
with respect to their production.

De<pite the mapufacturers’ (heck of each batch of antibiotics before sub-
mitting 1t for certification, in fiscal year 1961 samples from over 100 batcbes,
and in fiscal year 1962 samples from over 120 batches of antibiotics offered for
certification failed to meet the standards wret forth in tbe regulations. We
attach a listing of these rejections.

Reveral witpesves have testified to the great strides which have been made
in mapufacturing techniques relating to antibiotics. Penicillin has heen dis-
cunssed particularly apnd a <tatement was made that current techniques make
it pos<ble to produce peunicillin which is “'indefinitely stable.”

In the past 19 months, there have been K3 recalls of drugs for human use.
Rixteen of the<e recallr or almost 20 percent have involved penicillin-containing
products and have been due to either a material variation from declared potency
or because the penicillin was contaminated with excessive moisture (a condition
that may speed up deterioration } These produicts met the potepcy and moisture
requirements of the regulations when manufiactured ; ther were not “indefinitely
rtable.”
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It ig not true as one witness suggested, that we want certification of all
antiviotics for the additional fees which would be involved. The fees for the
certification of antibiotics are jaid into the Treasury and are subject to anpusl
upproprintion by the Congress,

In our opinton. certification of all aatibiotic drugs would be in the public
A ' interest.

BECTION 106 RECORDS AND REPORTE A8 TO EXPERIENCE ON ANTIBIOTICS
3

k This was covered under section 103 gbove.
t . BECTION 107. BIOLOGICAL DRUGS
{
H R. 11381 proposes to place biological drugs that are subject to licensing ¢
) under the Public Health Service Act on the same footing as other drugs, that is, -8
to require them to be proved efficiacious before marketing and to deem them
Y adulterated or misbranded under the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act if they fail
i to meet licensing requirements. The Department believes the desirability of

this improvement is self-evident.

SECTION 111. AUTHORITY TO STANDARDIZE NAMES

We believe there is general agreement regarding the need to standardize
<ommon pames for drugs. The Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare
sbould bave a standby authority to establish the official vame for a drug if
voluntary procedures are pot effective in doing so.

It 1s not the intent of the bill, nor our intent, to make established names of
trademarked names.

S8ECTION 112. NAME TO BE USED ON DEUG LABEL
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(Oue witness indicated that he believed the bill could be interpreted as requir-
thg each of the ingredients of a proprietary drug to be listed ahead of the brand
nime of the proprietary. This is not what the bill says. Using the exawple the
£ witness emjplored, the bill would not require any change in declaration of
brand name or ingredients for Mentbolatum.

PART C. SPECIAL CONTROL FOB BARBITURATE AND STIMULANT DRUGS

The primary objection raised in connection with this section of the bill was
that it does not exempt retail druggsts from the recordkeeping and inspection
provisions relating to barbitruates and amphetamines, while exempting medical
practitioper< from these provisions. The witness expressed an inability “to
understand why such unjust discrimination against the profession of pharmacy
<bould exist 1o this bill.”

The retaijl druggist has historically been the main source of illegal diversion
of presriptian drugs. From July 1. 19, through April 1962, over 1,100
prosecution <ases involving illegal sales of prescription drugs (8 substantial
portion of which were barbiturates or amphetamines) were treminated. Alwmost
1.1 defendants were convicted in these cases. In almost 85 percent of these
cases, the defendants convicted were druggists or their employees During
the <awe period there have been only 17 cases against 8 total of 20 medical
practitioners.

We do not helieve there is a demonstrated need to require the same type of
controls over the dispensing of harbiturates and amphetamines by physicians as
are needed with respect to pharmacists,

yees + o =
g
e s

s

T

e e
Papeaia g

e AT e =i T e 3




VOL. 21 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY OF THE FOOD. DRUG & COSMETIC ACT

DRUG INDUSTRY ACT OF 1962 577

PART D. AMENDMENT8 AB TO ADVERTISING

The amendments relating to informati escription drug advertirenents are
de<igned to require trutnful statement drug advertisements dellvered to

doctors and to require advertisements to give physiclans information desigped
to enable them to do a better job of selecting drugs for nse In their practice.

ve pr
£ e
5 in ¢

TITLE II. CLARIFICATION AND BTRENGTHENING OF FACTORY INSPECTION
AUTHORITY

The committee has heard testinmony Indicating tbat food and cosmetic fac
toriea, pharmacies, and consulting laboratories should be exempt from the
complete inspection requirement and that proprietary drugs should be partially
exempt. w

In the case of proprietary drugs, such an exemption would create a situa-
tion jn which we would be empowered to make 8 complete inspection of that
part of a manpufacturing operation that rielded preseription drugs but could
be barred from inspection of essential dafa governing nonprescription itews.

The representative who spoke for the Proprietary Association acknowledged
the need for mcre complete inspection of proprietary drug manufacturers by
recommending substitute language which specifies what records sre subject
to inspection. Howerver, the suggested language is pbot satisfactory since it
leaves gaps which would make it impossible to obtain the evidence needed to
offer adequate consumer protection.

The following are examples of nonprescription drugs recalled from the
market within the past 2 years because thexr were adulterated or misbranded:

C-F Solution. manufactured by Carbo-Fung Laboratories, Inc., Los Ap-
geles, Calif., contained 4 percent phenol but the label of the product declared
onlr 2 percent phenol.

Vi-Jon multiple vitamin tablets from the K. V. Pharmacal Co., 8t. Louis,
Mo, were 50 percent deficiert in vitamin B,.

Elixir terpin hydrate and codeine was labeled by the Purepac Corp. of
Elizabeth. N.J.. as “paregoric.”

Turpeptine from Dunwody & Sons, Atlanta, Ga., was labeled as “castor
oi)."”

“Flevens” vitamins and mineral capsules of the Fuller Pharmaceutical
Co., Mipneapaolis, Mino,, contained excessive folic acid.

In investigating such incidents the Goverpment should be allowed to wmake
a tborough inspection of all records pertaining to the adulteration or mis-
Lranding whether the drugs are intended for sale with or without a prescrip-
tion.

Lax mapufacturing procedures c¢an bave just as important a bearing on
health with respect to nonprescription drugs as thexr can with respect to the
prescription drugs.

During the Sepate debate on S. 1552 on Aungust 23. 1962. Sepator Estes
Kefauver said :

“XNonetheless. the factory inspection provision. in my opinion. should apply
to proprietary drugs. but tince whatever the reason, they did not have a hearing,
I agreed to their exclu<ion from this bill, but I have filed a separate and com-
panion bill applying the factory inspection pruvision to proprietary drugs. If
ther are included in the House bill, of course, that provision will go into confer-
ence” (Congres<ional Record, vol. 108, Thursdayr, Aug. 23. 1962, p. 16306.)

The otentiality for serious harm from food is significant and is increasing
as food technology Lecomes more complex and more chemicals are used in
food processing. We have just sent to the Yepartment of Justice a case for
legal actian biec ause of the rhipment of a compound for bleaching peeled potatoes
which had a deadly poi~an. a fluoride-containing compound. accidentally mixed
into it We were able to pinpuint the error by checking records in possession of
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the manufacturer., Yet some witnesses do not want us te have authority to
check records covering receipt for handling of raw materials in food plants.

The pesticide chemicals and food additives amendments allow poirons to be
preseut in the food supply in sinall amouunts that hare been proved rafe by
adequate <cientific provedures. This permits the public to receive the benefita
of meodern technology. But a necessary precaution is authority for the Gov-
ernment ta make complete inspections iu factories to deterwine that the poisonous
materials are being added In safe amounts.

In past years we have had to take actions agalnst food contalning nonpermitted
poixous. For example, a number of foods contained monochloracetic acid:
otanges and frozen peaches contained thiourea. The first evidence that thege
poisous were being used came from factory inspection and then our chemists
developed ansalytical procedures enabling us to detect the poisons without factory
inspecticn evidence. But without the initial evidence we would not bave known
what chemicals to develop analrtical methods for. Further the development
of analrtical method suitable for enforcement purposes may be a separate
research jobs for each food in whick the chemical is found. It is not possible to
obtain adequate protection solely on the basis of the examination of interstate
shipments.

The cosmetic Industry is alzo reluctant to give us acceess to records needed to
make cowplete fnspections. It ts the rule rather tban the exception for cos-
metic firms to refuse our inspectors access ta complaint files. Yet frequently
the first indication that a daungerous product is on the market comes through
complaints from injured women to the cosmetic manufacturer.

When a dangerous prescription drug gets out on the market and we have to
make a complete recall, even down to the uithuate consumer, it {s imperative
that our inspectors have the authority to jnspect preseription files to deterniine
what customers have received the product. 1n the case of thalidomide we have
Tocated 8 number of pharmacies that had stocks of the drug. Clearlyr, the Fed-
eral agent should be able to check prescription files ta deterinine whether all
stocks of this product have been removed from the home medicine cabinets.

Further. when we receive reports of serious abuses arising from the sgale
without prescription of potent drugs that should be restricted to rale on pre-
scription, it f< imperative that our inspectors have the authority to check on the
pre<cription files in the suspect drugstore to determine whether the prescription
drugs being received are In fact going out on bona fide prescriptions.

A consulting laboratory is merely ap extension of 2 firm’s own operations—an
extenston which does laboratory work which the firm itrelf either cannot or
doe< npot wish to do. It was said that a consulting laboratory wmight be erfmn-
inally linble for guarding too zealously itz clients' interests. If he refused to
permit complete inspection as authorized by law, and this placed bhis clients’
intere<ts above the public interest, the bLill would permit criminal action. It
was intended to do so.

Some witnesses would have the committee believe that rafety is reldom & factor
in iuspection actions being brought by Food and Drug Administration against
focd products. However, many of our more {mportant food actions are because
a food is a hazard to health; the value of the preventive enforcement that we
are able to achieve through complete factory inspections is grest.

The following examples show the need for complete inspection of food firme:

(1) During the spring and summer of 1938 independent investigations of
vegetahle farmers in the Walla Walla, Wach,, area revealed that Birds-Eye Divi-
®ion of General Foods Corp. recommended pesticide u<es to their contract spinach
growers which were in excess of USDA recommendations. During inspections
of the firm’s plants in Walla Walla and Nampa (a distribution point), company
officlals refuced to provide information about thelr sprax program, coding system,
praduction. and distribution. Refusals were received from the plant superin-
tendent : local field department manager : manager of the quality control depart-
ment of Birds-Erxe Division, White Plains, N.Y.; local plant manager, and a
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local fleldan. All of these supervisorr personnel indicated that refusal to
to provide us with Information in these categories was in accordance with company

policy from the White Plains, N.X,, office. Company officials would not discuss
be the possibllities of excessive pesticide residues being In their finisbed frozen
by spinach products. -
its Field and factory samples collected by our inspectors showed many lots of
w. frozen spinach to contain excessive amounts of DDT. Because the firm bhad
‘as refused to provide shipping information, extensive investigations were made at

commercial shipping firms. Here it was found that many shipwents were billed
eod ouly.as “frozen food,” thus complicating the investigation. Finally, some inter-
a: ~tate lots of spinach were located, sampled, and seized because of excessive DDT
e residues. As the number of seizure action increared, the firm's top nanagemwent
am conferred with ns and institnted a voluntary recall of the entire fall 1958 pack.
ry Al in all, over 700,000 pounds of frozen spinach were recalled and destroyed.
m {2) Inspections of Teuder-Rise Co. of America, Philadelphia, Pa., led us to
at believe the fitin was using undeclared ingredients {n some of its products. How-
te ever, the firm’s owners refused tu allow inspection of formulas, shipping records,
to or pertinent information regarding raw materials.
te

During an inspection on September 27, 1961, the inspector observed the manu-
facturing of a meat-flavoring product, Adsflavor, which contained nicotinic acid.
a food additive not permitted on meat. We attempted unsuccessfully to locate
interstate shipments of the product. Within a week. use of Adsflavor by a
I’hiladelphia meat market ¢aused 6 persons to become ill because of the nicotinic
add. When inspected later. the firm said Adsflavor had been discontinued and
#ll cutstanding stocks recalled, bhut it again refused to permit examipation of
formular and shipping information. The inspector suspected the Srin was still
mannfacturing Ad<flavor, and we did find a shipment of the adulterated product
at a mweat market in New Orleans in December 1961.

(3) In many other respects full inspection of food factories and pertinent
records in them are essential to consumer protection. For example, within the
past decade:

in) Canped spray-dried egg volk, which contained harmful bacteria, bad
to be recalled from the market when it causred salmonella poisoning in many
babies.

(b) A canned spray-dried soya product used as a substitute for mother’s
milk had to be recalled when it made babies sick. It also contained harmful
ralimonella bacteria.

(¢) Another canned product for infant feeding was recalled from the
warket when it produced convulsions in over 130 infants. In this case
the manufacturer furnisbed complete information about manufacturing
procecses, formulas, and other pertinent data, and one of our scientists was
able to pinpoint the difficultyr. A change in the formula and processing
operation gave a baby food too Jow in vitamin B, When this vitamin was
added to the formula there was no wore trouble.

(d) Inadequately processed canned mushrooms and canped goats milk
have had to be taken off the market because of active spoilage. Our ip-
spectors need to examine control records in canneries to determine whether
the proper cooking temperature has been employed for the proper time to
destrox all harmful bacteria.

(e) A child died and many other persons were made ill when ther ate
fich containing toxic amounts of preservative, The fishhouse—Universal
Sea Food Co., Inc.. Philadelphia, Pa.—denied ever baving used the preserva-
tive, but we swere able to prove through extensive investigation that it had
added the chemical to a batch of fillets that was updergoing decomposi-
tion. The firm was prosecuted.

The need for clear authority to make complete lnspections is growing because
there 15 a trend among come of the regulated industries to discontinue the
cooperation under which many firros have permitted complete inspections vol-

I 2 I -1
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untartly. For example, after fnspecting the Athens Canniog Co., Athens, Tex.,
oniy July 6, 1562, our inspectors reporied :

“Mr. Frank Dorses, the president of the firm. was absent durlug the above
discussions. After he returned, we discussed the FD-483—report of ob<erva-
tions as provided for in section 764(b} of the act—and as has alrendr been
mentioned, and we then requested Interstate shipments of tbis product. He
stated. 'Is that a request? We replied that it be put it that way, Yes, {t was a
request. He then stated that he would prefer not to give us such information.
He stated that in the past he had been giving us that trpe of Information and
that he did pot have apything to hide. However, he had just returned from a
meeting of the National Canners Association and had been elected to the baard
of directors. At this meeting the National Canners Association decided not to
give the Food and Drug Admipistration any information that was not reguired
by law. He stated tbat this included such information as interstate shipments
and formulas. He stated that since be was on the board of directors, he wounld
have to go along with their decision not to give FDA this information. The
National Canners Association Is unfavorable of the bill now before Congress
concerning FDA factory inspections.

“We asked Mr. Dorsey if this was going to be a policy of all members of the
National Canners Association. He stated that all members would be requested
to follow along with their suggestions; however, this is not binding on the
individunal canner.

“Mr. Dorsey showed us an infermation letter from the National Canners As-
sociation No. 1881 dated June 30, 1962, He referred us to an article on page 15
under the heading ‘Statement of Policy on FDA Factory Inspection Bill® He :
referred us to this article when he stated that he could not give us information 3
concerning interstate shipments.”

There is also need for authority to make complete Inspections of cosmetic E
firms. k

{1) FDA scientists believe that maay if not most of the nuwerous injuries
attnibuted to cosmetics each year marx be caused by relativelr few cosmetic
ingredients. However, the facte needed to establich this, and to identify the
offending chemicals have pever been a<sembled in one place. The individual
firm which knows the composition of it own products does not get the reports 3
of injuries caused by competitive producte apd may not know the detailed E
camposition of such products. FDA does not have either full reports of injuries 4
or foll information on ingredients used in cosmetics. Thus there iz no way :
to determine whether it would be poscible to eliminate bundreds or even thou-
sands of injuries per vear by the <imple measure of ruling out of cosmetic
formulations a few chemicals primarily responcible for the trouble. Complete
factory inspection authority could well lead to the detection and elimination q
of primary offenders, and thu< to a material gain in consumer protection.

(2) Eariyx this year when we received a report that a shampoo manufactured
by Andrew Jergens Co., Belleville, N J., had caused 8 severe ere injury. we
attempted to make an appropriate investigation at the factorr. The firm
refused to permit inspection. Seven weeks later. after the firu had been called
to a hearing to show why it should not he prosecuted, the maounfacturer fur-
niched some of the information needed. It still declined to supply the quan-
titative formula for the product. However, the quantities of the ingredients
in cosmetics frequently determine whether the products are <afe. hile our
chemists do & marvelous job of determining what materials zre pre<ent in
cosmetics, analvses of these complex mixtures are time consuming and some-
times impossible to make completely withent formula information.

O e
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(3) Jobn H. Breck, Inc, Springfield, Mass., a manufacturer of shampoo
and other hair preparations removes the labels frowm its raw materials and
identities the containers by code numbers. For the pust 3 years the firm has
refused to Jet our inspectors know what the raw materials are, thus nullifying
any public protection which might be afforded by the examination of raw
muaterial labels.

We attach a list of refusals to permit inspection covering the period January
1 through June 15, 1982, -

A pumber of witnesses have stated that any change in the factory inspection
authority will make our inspections uncouvstitutional. On the other hand some
of these zame witnesses concede that complete inspections can be suthorized
for drug firms and can even be conducted in food plants by local health anthori-
ties. So it appears the problem of constitutionality clearly depends on the
reasvnableness of the inspection. And what is reasonable depends on the facts
in each particular case. In our opinion the constitutional argument was met
in 1933 by the extensive report of this committee.

Food and cosmetic firms argue for exemption from the inspection authority
provided in the Senate bill on the ground that the same degree of inspection
is not needed for food and cosmetic firms as for drug firms. Actually the scope
of authorized inspection is limited to matters that bear upon actual or potential
violations of the Act. Since the definitions of misbrandings and adulterations
for foods and cosmetics differ materially from the definitions for drugs, the
inspections also would differ 1n scope, and would be limited to matters reason-
ably related to compliance with the law. The Supreme Court noted this in
another connection in the Swullivan case. But inspection powers at least as
comprehensive as the substantive provisions of the law are needed for all articles
subject to the act, whetber food, drug, device, or cosmetic.

The concern over loss of trade secrets bas been expressed by many, rvet in
almost every instance the witness has adinitted that they have no kuowledge
of any trade secrets being divulged by our employees in the past. We are
keenly aware of our responsibility to maintain trade secrets and the bill re-
emphasizes the penalties (provided in tke general crimipal code) for the up-
authorized disclosure of any information cbtained during a factory inspection.
~_ The bill proposes to tighten the confidentiality requirement by forbidding

losure pot only of trade secrets but also of any other information except
~a gdisclosure is authorized by law. The PMA recommends that this be
\_r restricted so as to permit disclosure only when required by law. We
feel copstrained to object to this as too restrictive but would not object
nging tbat quoted phrase to read “required fn the administration or
"cment of this AcL"”
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Antibiotic rejections, fiscal years 1981 and 1962

Diate {roduct Company Datch size Violation
July 81960 | Potasstitm Pentefilin-O tableta, ..o ..l Ruecess Chemieal Cooaoiiiiil. QRA00 tableds L. e Molsture,
Juty 13,1960 [ Peniciiiin-dihy drostreptomyetn-neomyeln ointment. | Strong (‘nhh Arner, Ine. ..ol 7,142 (24-ctbic.contimeter) syringos | Penletilin and  dihydrostrep-
tomyein potencles
July 19,1060 | Tetraeveline novohloein enpsules .0 Lo L., Tho u ﬂnhn Co.. i 136,500 eapsuies . | Moisture,
July 26,1960 ) I'toenine peniclilin. dihvdrostreptomycin-ncomyein Ianford Mnnuh\clurlng Co.....| 28,208 (24-cuht Nonhomogencous, potency.
olntment with sulfas (veterinary), syrinres
Aug 21900 | Bacttractkn buik, 8 B Yenlek & Co. .. 29,837 grans. . Molsture
Aug E R, 8quthh & Sons 149.020 grats. Yo,
Aug 18, 1960 Potency  Material  thickens
33,537 (1-gram viala ... .......... after standing 1 hour and all
Do... 33,958 (L.gram) vials. ean material cannot be  with-
Do 34,170 (l.gram) vials............ «.-[| drawn, That withdrawn s
low in poteney.
Aug 24,1960 | Dihy drostreptomsein streplomyein aulfate bulk. . ... Chaa Pllacr & Co, Inc. o iviicnean. 100,000 RFOmMS. ..o ie i Poteney. High streptomycin
content,
Aug M 1060 | Penlelhin streptomyein ofntment. ... ... . .. Jensen-Bptshery Laboratories, Ine.. 48400 tuehes L Ll el Pentelllin potency.
Aug 30,1860 ) Penteiihin pobymvyin neatnvein olntment with hvdeo- § Vet Producta Coepo Lo oL oL cooo.. 3,804 (10-cuhte-centimeter) tithes. .| Neomycin potency.
cortizane and chinrohittanol,
Do ... .. Demethalehlartetrneveline bk .. ... .. ..., . Ledorle Laboratordes, ... 341,600 grams Molature,
Aug 31,1060 § Rireptomseln sulfnte k.. . Chas Phrer & To,, e, 230,000 grama Sterility,
Ktenle baaitenein, S Phitlnsdeinbin Laboratories, 2,70 vinle (0 Potency

Rept 1, 1060
Do...

fept, o, 1900

Sept, I'» 1p60

Rept M mm
Do

Bept. 19, 1960

Oct 46,1900

Do... ..
Oct, 7,100
Oct 1R 1800
Oct 25, 190
Oct 24,1900
Oct. 28,1000
Nov. 3, 1000
Nov, 4,1060

Ny statin botk (to b need n
prodhiet),

Strepiomvein saftate . L L.

Buffered pendcllin pm\dor

Buffeeed Ponlelltin (8 with snlfas |

¢ hln'rnmphonhn plamitate. .

Aﬂnrﬂrnrin spolymyxin ointment with prateolytic on
remes
Boflered potosstum penetitin tablets. . ... ... ..

Nuffercd pataselum penfeititn powder . ... ... ..

Procaine Pentelliin G aqueotts snepensfon. ... .
Potassinm Pentefitin.G tablets (post weliznre sample) .

Bacttracin-polymyyin B olntment with proteolytie
onrymes,

Dihydrostreptomyein tableta with carob flour and
vitamin A

Duftered Penleillin potasstum, 182 tablets, . /
Crystaliine potassium Penfelitin-Q w{th probene,

[ RN

BT

K. R Squihh & Rona ... ...

Ris Hame Hrug Co |, Ine
“ucm:q Chemtenl Co |, Ine

Chas Phrer & Co, Ineo.oioill..

Lo

Auceess Chemienl Ca, Ine ... ..

Chas. Pheer & Co., Ine. ... R
Morse Laboratories, Ine...

Armour Pharmaceutieal Co.
\Y 2 cteCorpo.. . .. L. R

Bone, . | .-
Dolime,, .........

it

B3 5 kitograma,

130,000 vinta (1-gram).. . |
3,000 hottles (38 grams each)
1,950 hottles (25 grama cach)
3R0 RO klograms .. ... ..
7 08 kilograma_ ..
168,340 tthes (‘é-nuncn) .
1,712 thbey (2<0uner) . .
1,140,000 tablets (200, ﬂx)-\mit l&b~

let)
1,2]27,)0(11 tablets (200,000-unit tab-
rt).

3,337 (5-cubiecentimeter) bottles
(1,200,M0-unit bottle).
50,000 vinls (10-dose) .
560 bottles (100 tablots each,
200.000 unita).
{LOH tubes E?ounm tubes). ..
7,300 tubes (}4-0unce tubes).
31,500 tableta...... ... ...

1,132,800 tablets. .. ... ...
78 ,200 tablets (100,000-unit tablcts),

pH (cheek test),

Poteney and  pyrogens.,
Potency,
)

Do,
Mpelting point.
Bnclltmcln potency.
Molalure.

Do,
Poteney,

Storitity.
Molsture,

Baciiractn potency.
Do.
Potency.

Motsture.
Do,
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Antth‘zolzc rejectiona, fiscal years 1981 and 1982—Continued

¥8¢

Date Product Company Batch stee Violation

Mar, 13,1061 [ Chlotteteneseline disks (30 eg ) . ...
o Chivttetracyehine disks (Snepg ).
Mar, 21,1061 { Procune Penicilin-G in nqnomu nmpc
unit svringe)
Mar, 22 1081 | Cey \( mlno dinydrostreptoniyein bulk

Mar, 21 1961 | P onh\\Hn-dﬁhylrmlrcmnm\ e nmm)rin ointment. ..

« mo Lr\)nmuorlm Inc.. . 73,400 disks. . ..
..... 23,100 disks .
.| 13,585 sy ringes

Potency, uniformity,
Potency,
Potency due to syringtbility.

304,760 prame. ___

307,240 grams. .. 0

3,768 syringes (24 cubie centime- | Dihydrostreptomyein potency.
ters each),

62,640 disks. . ... . ..., Potency.

32,000 rame streptomycin: 51,000, | Moisture,
000,000 units penicitlin,

54,000 didks

Residin! streptomyein,

F R, Bnuibbh & Bons ..
I

Mar, 24, 1961 | Tetracycline diska (8 meg) .. . oo oo, Caso Laboratories, Inc.. ..
Mar, 29,1081 | Pracmine and baftered penteiliin ﬂn\pmmyem sulfste | Chas, 'firer & Co,, Inc. ..

u
Apr. 3,1961 (,h\ortntmcycnne disks (3 mieg )
Apr, 71081 [ Dibydrostreptomyein disks (10 meg ).
Apr. 1019681 | Dihydrostreptomycin sulfate bulk

Caso Lahoratories, Ine. .,

Baltimore Blological Lahoratories .4 132,500 ctisks. |
F R Sqnuibh & Sons. . .| 257,300 grams.. ...
L} 12,650 tunes (3s-ounce) .
72,350 disks.

Poteney.
Do,

Apr 28,1961 | Bacitracin-heomycin ointiment with hydrocortisone
APr‘ 17,1981 | Dihydrostreptomyein disks (2 meg

Walerk Laboratories, Ine.
(‘ase Lahoratories, Ine. .

Do,
Racitracin potency,
Potency and untformity,

Ay 3,1081 | Penicillin-hacitracin-atreptomyein t?(‘nlrd paste

=
=
(=
<
)
hY Procosn] Cheamieal Co,, I Few hundro Rr?uost for extension of ex- (=]
- piration  date, Low bacl 7]
w . tracin and streptomyein po- -
o) teney. -]
May 35,1981 | Procatne Denlelllin-Cl«lihydrostreptomyetn-noomyeln { United Cooperatives, Ine............. 10,650 ﬂyrlnglos (24 cuble centi- | Neomycin potency. ~
ointinent (veterinary). meters oac
May 18,1061 | Bacttraein bulk .. il Commercial Bolvonts Corp........ ... 1,747 grams, Pyrogens. o
Mnay 1], 1961 I’cnlclIII\nAIh)vdro«mmomydnsm{u ttering boluses Bzcvon:nn 1‘urn(-r & Boyco Quelph, 804 boluses Import detention; not certifed, g
(veterinary
May 1'2 1961 Rurllmcln neomyein ofntment. ... ..., 14,288 tubea ({4-0unce) ... Racitracin potency, o
14,349 tubes (Y4-ounce). .. Do, I~
300,000 tabicts éw ,000 unity). .. Pownoy and molature,
220,000 tnhiets (50,000 units onch)‘. 0, [y
301,000 tablets (100,000 units each).| Molsture. ©
8, O(I)o talrles (200,000 units each) Bo. Y
...................... 0, »
- . . .7717120,000 tahlets (100,000 units each). Do.
Do do S cedde. Ldo T . ~..f 121000 tables ( Omunluowh) Da.
Apr. 14 198) | Tetrncyeline disis (30 meg ). . e el naxmmom Dintngteal 200,000 disks ... ..ol Uniformity,
May 23,1901 | Bacitractn ibisks (2unfes) ... . ... ..., . ... Case Lahoratortes, Ine.. ....... ... 75,600 disks . ... ..... ...l ' Do.
May 25,1961 | Potassium Penlofilin-G tablets. ... ... .. " 1177 | Chas. Pfirer & Co., Ine... ... l,no,goo tables (200,000 units | Motature.
enc
May 29,1981 | Streptomyeln sulfate (Lgram)......... . . . . . . . Konink!lijke Neoderlandsche Glat-En | 60,000 vials. ... . ... ... ..... . Do.
Bp!rltm!nlnlck
o L e Do,
Botuble potassium penielliln tablots Ezoo ,000 unlw) (';.
Roluble potassium peniciilin tablats (100,000 units). . .
soluble(!mw.slum penlefllin (250,000 unfts). ... . 320,300 tablets . .- . . E').
Buflare tassium ponicillin tablets (50,000 unlu).... .. 600,000 tablets ... . _....... . 1),
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Do, . .
June 8,1081
June 186, 1961

Do.
Jux'usl 19 1001

1)
June

June
June
June
June
July
July

July

Do.
July 13 19617
July 21,1061

Do,
July 21,1961
July 31,1061
A Do

ug

Do

A Do.
ug,
Do

cntoitlin-(F disks (10 unita).. ...,
Chlmlrlrnr\cnnn disks (A mes ).
Chinttetracycline disks (30 meg.)..
Tetraes eline disks (30 meg. )
Icnl;lllln disks (2 unltx)..

Chiortetracseline disha (5 mel ).
Procaine and bhuflered sodlum pcnlclllln for aqueons

Crastalline didhs drostreptomvein bulk
])Mnclh\ ichlortetracyeline dicks (30 meg
{ patnestom peniciltin-Q tablets 100000un1ls)
chlortetracycline disks (5 meg
Zine bacttencin bulk

Baeltractn bk .. ... ...
Racitracin vials,
Penicfliin disks (10 units) ...
Buffered penictilin powder with sulfas
Peni-filin<dihy drostreptomyddn-neomydin
with culfas and cobintt (veterinary),
Ponk‘(llln diek= (2 units).

I

Potassium Penicillin-O tablets buffered .
Tetracycline-TA O capsules (167 ing ) (R3 mp.)

Buflered potassiutt Penlelllin-O tablets (200,000 units).
Btrcgwmycln sulinte bulk

mmui{o}'y'ﬁﬁi-h'{l' penicliiin disks (§ mog

L U

“Buffered pntmwlnm pcnlclllln tahlets mnmn units).
Buflered potassium penleillin tablets (100,000 units). ..
Buffered potassium poniclilin tablets (200,000 unm)..

“Tuffered patassinm penteiitin tablets é 70,000 MniLs)
Buflered patassiam penfelilin tablets

100,000 unita

TBiTered potasstin pendefiiin tablets (280,000 unite). |
Buffered potnssium penieiliin tabiets (400,000 units

tnsstum pendelilin tablets (500,000 units).

picitinatihy dro-st

1y
In oll with sulfas nnd cobalt (wlrrlnnrv)
Tetracryrline phosphata compiex-amphotericin B cap-

Procaine penlelilin and buflered sodium for agucoua in-
tion

Gee footnotes at end of table, p, 588,

ointment

Blo Ilnmo Drug Co.

¥ R Squihb & Rona,.
Baltimare Motorienl !Ahornwries
&icerss Chemienl Co

Merck Sharp & Dohme
Chas Pfarr & Co

do. .
RBaltimore Bioln{
Philadeiphia Laboratories. .
United Co-operntives, Inc.. ...

Nationat Rio Test, Inc...........
Rhineclift Laboratorles

E. R, 8quibbh & Bons. . ......e..... .
ENM LAY & COu.veineinanrenveenane-

_.do.. ... .
Chas Plizer & Co, Inc..
Burroughe Broa .. ...
Chas Pfiser & Co., Inec..__..
American Chemical & Drug [ of SOOI
E]I Lllly & Co eean

853,785 tableta.. ..
A00.500 tablets |
440,000 tahlots_.
600,000 tablets
020,000 tadlots
600,000 tahlets |
500,000 tahlets. .
733,200 tablets. |
220,000 tahlets. .
100,000 tablets
147,500 ciisks
142,500 disks

20,000 disks
21,400 di<ks.

30 000 elnls (5m 000 unlts | per vial).

262,040 prams.... . ..

.‘4 kllogrnnn

13, Of)f;,)vluls (10 cubic centimeters

2,542 botties (60 cuble centimeters).
30,260 sy ringes (8 cubic centimeters

ench)
20,800 disks

tere ench)

144,00 copsules (260 mg-T, &0

mg

23,49 vilns (10 cubic centimeters
cach).

110,897 vilax (1 dose oach)........c

8,094 vialx {10-dose) . ...
118,529 vials (1-dose).

unlts ___

170 000 thhlets (200, 000 units uch).
768 rnpsules..,.........

200,000 tablets

[XR. 1 g1 £ RN

Py

FITIZEIITEES
=]

Molsture (recertificatlion).
(nwnston of expira.

Do,
Neomycin polency.

Y.
7,202 syringes (30 cubie centime- | Neomycin potency.

Ampbhotericin potancy,
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Antibiolic rejections, fiscal years 1961 and 1962— Continued

Date Troduct Compnny Batch sise Violation
Aug, 18,1961 | Procalne peniclilin (100,000 unity) and dthydrostrep- | Dristol Labosatorfes . ..., «..] 42,500 tubes (7.5 miltiliters each). .} Dthydrostreptomyein potency,
tomvein (00 Mg ) In of} with sullns, ’
Aug. 16,1961 | Fenboillin diske (2 units). .| Nntional Bio Test, Inc.......... reeann} 2,100 dhks Potency.
Aug, IR 1081 | Bacitrocin balk. ... ... Commoetrclal Solvents Comp. 2,041 gr: Pyrogens,
Do....... Huflered penicillin tablets Merek Sharp & Dohme, Motsture.
Aug, 4,1001 | enfciliin diske (10 units). Baltimore Dlolaglenl Lal caaa Potency (extension of sxpire
tion .
DO, aues Penteildin disky (2anits) ... . do. . ..o MO000dlsks“.._.................. Do,
Bept, R 1981 | Tetrnryrline hyidrochiorido capsub AQ Chas Plirer & Mo Molsture.
Sept. T.1061 | Btreptomycin dicke (2 meg.).. ceeenm oo Difie Loboratories. Potency.
Sept R 1061 { Dimcthaxyphentd penlelllin BTNy 5 el Dalthinare Bintagleal Labora Potency and untformity,
Rept, 19, 1981 | Procaine Pentefiitn-0 olntment (veterinary) Q, C. Hanford Mnnn(ncturlnx Co Potency.
Do.. ... Racitracin btk .. Lo Lol Chas Phrer & Co, llcuvy mauh.
Oct A 1001 | Chloramphentont for aquenns Injection I'arkn, Davie & Co
Oct. AI961 | Nystatin budk . oLl B R Rauibh & Sons . . grams gn (chcck tost).
Oc¢t. 1R 19681 | Dacltracinpolymyxin-ncomycin o(ntmmt Amerlean Pharmacoutioal Co......... 4,048 tubes (3¢ ouneo) aclirpein snd neomyein po-
ency.
Do ..... Streptamysectn suifato sofntlon......... .. T, E.R.Bautbb & Rons ... ....eoviaann 124, :m)vmu (2.5 cuble ¢entimeters | Pyrogons,
IlC t
Oct, 27,1961 | Rncitencln btk .., Chna. Plirer & Co, Ineoooao oo, 812,000,000 nnita ... .. .... | Heavy melsls,
Do . . o . e e aeeaoe ceaafte 0L 1,000,000,000 units. ... . . Do.
Oct 30, 1968t | Potasstum phonethiciliin mhleu folled, 123 m. Bristol 1abomtories | 50,000 tablets .00 . | Mosture.
Do Benrathine Pendeittna bl ... .. 0 ... L Chas Phiser & Co, Ine, . 21)! 000,000,000 units Bterithty.
Nov. 2,108t { Duflered Penlciltin tablsts "H.h sulfay (300,000 anits | Nysco Labneatories, Ine.. 50,000 tableta......... Moisture,
penteitting and 0 A geana sulias),
Oct 31,1060 | Rereptomyein disks (16 meg.) Baltimore Tiiolngleal Laboratoriea . ..t 70,000 diaks_ ... .. .. ..} Poteney.
Nov. 2 1062 [ Dewnethylehiortetmeyeling dlska (m meg) Caso Labnratortes, Ine. ... 74,500 dlsks. . Do,
Nov, 11961 | Multiple antiblotic sensittvity disks. Difco Laboratorics 53,600 rings........... | Tetracycline, streptomyein
erythromyoin potency,
Nov, 17,1961 | Btreptomycein sulfate bulk ... ... .. Chns Pfizer & Co,, Inc. .| 85 kilograme. Aterility
Nov, 13,100t | Raciteaeln hutk, ..., & 1. Pentek & Co. ... o] 44772 geama Ash mntml {cheek test),
Nov. 17,1961 { Penielllin-dihy drostre {r omy Masii-Kurn Products Co.. ---] 17,392 eyring Penicillin potancy,
with sulfas, eobnit, nndd chiorohutanol,
Do....... l)lnwu\ox\-mwnvl Fentelitin disks {8 meg ). Difeo Laboratories_..... Untformity.
Nov, 'n 1901 § Denlellltn dicka f2untts) ..o Lo Natlonnl Bio Test, tne Potency.
Do....... Chloramphenicnl for aqueaus injection, Parke, Davis & Coq._ .2 065 vinls (I Keam M\ch) Do.
Nov, 20,1961 | Procaine Prni)rmln -( in dinydrostreptomyein sotution | Chas bhzer & Co., Ine.. 23000 visls (10 cuble centimeters .
(veterinnry
Dee. 11,1001 | Neamveln bk, . oot iaiciiarsenianaealannn, Moisture,
Dec. & 1961 | Dihvdrostreptomycin-necomycin-palymyxin »0T0S01 thlpa Roxane, IN¢. ..cociiinvnnnnun gll,
Dee. 12,1001 | Dihydroctreptomyein disks (10 meg)o.cveeeann..oan.. Baltimore mologlcnl Lnboutoriu..... otrney,
Jan, 38,1962 | Scnoitivity testing device .. ... R, ..t Ankh Laborsatories, fne ... .. <] 3,080 packAges... . .......ccc.ninnaai Rrythromycin and penlefilin

Procalos Q bulk..
Bufiered pot.wtlum Penichiin povder

Chas, Plizer & Co., Ine..oocoeaaian.s
Morse Laboratories, Ine........

1,140,000,000,000 anits..............

2,037 vials (60 cuble centimetor).

lcncy. penicititn uniform-

Conuml.nnled with Arqusd.
Potency, short volume.

98¢
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fee footnotes at end of table, p, 888,
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Jan, 10,1002 | Dihydeostreptomyetn dleka €2 Meg) crennneeoernnnnn.. Difeo Laborntortes. ... ....... #7.500 disks, 1tigh potency. —
Ja 8, 1062 hlhy:lrrwlrr womyeln disks (10 meg 1 70,000 disks, .i Low poteney, w2
drostreplomyeln bulk, ... oo..o .| B R Bquibb & Sons. .. ... ... o] 304,160 gram . l’yrogcm =~
____________________ Lol .. 340,380 grams, . >
343,120 grams. . Do. -
300,060 grams. . Do, —
314,000 grams. . No. <
-j 318,460 grams, . Do. m
. 106,600 gramas. . Do,

Do Ot e ceeee s 322,440 grams. - Do. javl
Feb, 61062 . : J N T 500, 000 tablots.. .| Molsture, —
Feb. 10,1062 2 300, -8 Blo Rsmo Drug Co. -] Peniclllin  and  streptomycin 2]

. streptomyeln (0 8 gram) for aqueens Injcetion. potencies, ~

Do....... Cryatalline dihyvdrosteeptomycin bulk E R.8quibb & Bone. ... ......... 200,800 ZTOMS. oo inieineaaaanns Pyrogens, @]

Do....... Chlottetracy eline hydroachloride drculng En(tglcnl l‘}rgJ?gts Divislon Americsn | 4,260 drcaslngs [¢d by 12 inchea).... Imprognnllou and potency. o =

yanam 0
Mar. 61062 { Procaine penictiiin.Q for aqueous susponsion. ... .....| Bio Ramo Drug Co, Ine.. 30,250 vials (1-dose) .. ... oveno .. Potcncr and syringeability, a ~<
Mar. 2,1962 | Bacitracin-neomycin topteat olntment. ... .oooooonnnn.. Tharmich l,«bnrawncs.... 1,454 Y4-ounce tubes (300 Jg-ounce | Extension of expiration date. &

Bacitracin-neomycin ophthalmic ointment. tubes). Neomyeln potency, O
=) Do....... Promlnc nictilin-Q in aqucous suspenston........... Chas. Phizer & Co, Ino.. 273,000 vinls (10 doses each)........| Bterllity. s3]
& Dok, L aueons suspenson I ] 7R Bquibb & Bons 1084 Klograma. .. c. | pif (chock test), 5

. d .- 18,400 vialy (1-gram) - ?otoncy -
(o Hea! stability, P=] T
@ 0. w
('§ Do, ; rm
-..-adon do. ( Do, -

(‘!\\oﬂﬂmcr Naitonal Dio Test, inc Potency, L] le)

TPentelllin diske (10 unl(a)... -.do... 30,100 disk. Do.

Penleillin digks (2 units). . d 1,000 disk Do. > ©

Chloramphvnlcol disks (5 mer. d 23,000 disk Do. a w)

........................ . Do. -

Procalr\e Penleillin-O-dthydrostreptomyetn-neomycin | G, C. iHanford Manulacluring Co..... Neomycin potency,

olntment with sullas and cobalt, s ]

De....... Tetracycline-amphoterioln sirup ououvuieeaneneeeannnas F. R Bquihh & 8ona....._..ceeen..... 127.'19}? wials (3 cuble centimeters To\rm;dlm potency (not unj- el
each).

Mur. 26,1963 | Procnine nicllin-buflered sodium  peniciliin  for | Castillon, B.A. ... cooemeeennveennnnn, 08,100 vials (1-dose)........ sesaeens| Btorllity. : o

o nqmou.s nirction. do Do, -9 Q

(R e ST IR . | S »
Mar, 23, 1062 MuIMpIe antiblotie scnaitivity disks. Difco Taboratorics. . .ooiraeavnnan.. .| BORS0 disks. ... Ncomydn poteney. @
Apr. 18,1062 | Bireptomyein sulfalo solution Pure Laboratories, Inc. 14, 000 vtnls( sum) .| Poteney
Apr. 18,1962 Pr(o<‘-alnr. ponmmm ponldllln for squeous ln}ecuon Chas. Pfzer & Co., Ino.. 70000vlala (1-d080) e m e canannan De. (@)
also aMreptom
Apr. 24,1962 | Procatne r‘cnlcuim (%ln dihydrostreptomycin solution | Philadelphia Laboratories............. Approximately 4,000 vials (100 { Contaminated with strep- %
(veterinary). tibic eenumetm each), tomycin. Z
:r. 28, 1042 | Tetracycline base bulk Chas. Plirer & Co., Ino... 67! ..................... Moisture,
ay 2,1902 | Potassium Penicillin-V for oral solution . . -.-| Abbott Laboratories R Potency. 3
Do......| Tetracycitne hydrochloride intramuscular, . ..... eanan Chan, Pfizer & Co., IDC..ecoen........ 90,000 visle (100 milligrams each). .. Pt:%anex. umtenm of erpire. a
on date,
Apr. 26,1082 ' Oxscillin diske (1 mCg.) oo rnccennnan.. cemvacmens ceneen Baltiroore Biologioal Laboratories. . ... 19,880 diska. . ........... crveearan Uniformity. >

3
J




Antibiotic rejections, fiscal years 1961 and 1962—Continued

Dats Product Company Batch site Violation
Apr. 30,1962 | Penicillin sensitisity dicke (units) . ..o iuiaeo. 213,000 diskS. L .eiiiiiiiiiiaanna.. Potoney.
Do.......| Ponleillln senaitivity disks (10 units) ... 196,000 rliskas. . . Do.
Penleillin sensltvity disks (2 units) ... 208,000 <isks. . Dao.
Penteilhin sensitivity disks (10 units) . .. -] 203,000 disks. . Do.
Baettracin sensitivity disks 2uanits) ..o ... . 209,000 disks. Do.
Procaine Penictitin-G and buffered sodium penteillin 66,668 vinls (1 dose) pH.
for aqiteous Injection
Do..... . Dacitrneln butk ... . i 8. B Penlek & Co. . ueeniiiiieiiin i esieaae ceaeieeireaeaeaaaans Ash content.
May 22 1962 | Potasstum Penicillin-(} ophthalmie ointment. Morse Laboratories, Ine. L 77 tubes ..., 20 times labeled potency.
Tetracyeline hydrochioride topleal spray powdcr Davis & Geck._........ 1,300 grams (1,300 cans). . Potency.
May u, 1062 | Procaine Penlcillin and buffered =odium ponieiltin for | Laboratorios Ateal. ... ... .. ... 33,000 vials (600, ooounllsmh) Do.
aquoous Injection,
Do, feaaaidon o L L e oo L 50,000 vialx (500,000 units each). Do.
May & 1083 Prncnluo penicliiin and buffered sodium penicilitn for Lubomwrlos Casttlton, 8.A........... 06,608 vials (1-dose)........... pH.
anuenus tnjectlon,
June 1,1902 | Procatne Pentelitn-0 and buffered sodlum penletilin | Laboratorios Atral, Lda.. .. ... 50,000 \ials (1-dose) ..... Potoncy.
for aquoous Injeetion,
Do... .. IR L N ) R Do.
June 4, 1062 “Procatno Pentetliin.0 bulk. Wymh Lnlmn\torlci Ine. Slcrlllty
June  7,1002 | Proeatne Pendeliin-Q- mlymyx(nncomycln ‘olntment | Hamilton Phartnacal Co.. No! hotmogensous Potenoy (ail
wth hydrocortisnne (veterinnry), ve).
Do....... Tetraeycling senaltivity dtaks (4 in ) Nuuonnl Bio Teat, ue Pomwy
Do ...... Mothichlin senttivity disks (8 mMeR.) oo oeeeneannnn.| . ool oo Lo L. Do,
Jume 11,1082 | Tetencyclno syrup.... .. .. ... B R Squlbb & Bons 3610 plnt bott Do,
Do..... .| Tetracyline phosphate complornystatin eapsulos_ ... i.....do. ..., ... ... 624 bottioa (100 enc Pr::nnc .mExtanakm of explrs-
on date.
Juns 15,1942 | Bufferod Penleitlin.Q tablots Bryant Phormacouticat Co . 84,000 tablots (200,000 units each) | Potency.
June 20,1003 | Procalue Ponleitlin-Q in aquoous suspension .. I, E. Maurry Blologieal Co. 1, mhf"""{?‘ (aoosooo units per Do.
cubic con meur
June 28,1902 | Nystatin bulk. E. R. 8quibb & Sons ... 161.7 kilogra: g{ﬂ (choek teat),
June 28,1962 | Totraoycline tablets. .. A, Wassormann, 8.p.A... 1,468 botties (loo each.).. olsture,

§ All or portions of batches distributed bofors samples submitted for cortification.,

# Not given.

Rk,
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DRUG INDUSTRY ACT OF 1962
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Inspection refusals—Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Acl, January 1962~-June
15, 1968
FOOD FIRMS
Firm pame Address Date of
. refusa)

Refusal w permft inspection:
Health Food quﬂbumn Inc_
We&ss Noodle Co
Ref\asﬂu;a divulge status or responsibility of indi-”

Procter & Gamble M fecturing Co. Dallas, Tex.
Bowman Biscuit Co___ -{ Denver, Co
Continental Bakiog Co

Detroit, Mich___
Cleveland, Objo.

Heaith Food Distnbutol
San Joaquin Bakeries, In

ary,
Detroit, Mich_.
e Mod

Refusa!l to furmsh qun.msuve “or Quaxn

esto, Calil.

Chippers. Inc ___
General Mills, In

Ameneap Dary Co. .. ..
E. Berghansen Chemmcal Co. Cwnannati, Ohio_
Brand X Corp. ___._...__. . e

The Continental Baking Co.
General Bakilng Co ... .
M & R Dictetic Labs, Inc. Co)umhus Ohio_
The Milsbury Co New Albany Ind
Procter & Gamble, {Duncan ines Dlnqon)_, Cinapnati, Ohio_
Stokehy-Van Camp Inc... .. lndxanapolﬁ Ind
Strietmann Biscuit Co. Clincinnaty, “Oho_
Adams Estract Co.
Best Foods, Inc. . .
Harrell-Morns Candvy Co. Chnton, Okla
Procter & Gamble Mfg. Co _1{ Dalles, Tex.
Stokely-Van Camp, Joc I N do
Superior Foods (Procu-r & (mmb\e) .
Trnple AAA Co. .
Bowman Biscwit
National Biscuit Co___
Wolf Ceres]l Processing
Camptell Soup Co. ...

Indlanapom Ind
Louiswitie, Ky ..

a
Colorado annzs
Napoleon, Ohso__

Continental Bsking Co 1 Gary, Ind D

General Foods Corp... _| Batte Creck, Mic

Hol'n One Donut Co .} Funt, Mich______
.t Omaha, Nebr__

Soux Citv, Jowa_
Dr MacDonald's Vitamized Feed Co ln( Fort Dodgpe, Jowa
Yerk Foods Co._ v X
Dip °N Fip, Inc.

Smuthers £ons, Ltd
Union Sugar Co._.
Emarald Food Inc.
The Pillshury Co__
Sanng Daines Lnc
A, W, Thompeon Co, (Praine Division)
Goodll Pre puared Foods, Inc_
Wright Root Becr Co_._
Hollvwood Brunds, Inc.
Kitchen Craft Foods Cul
Leceds Iivon Laboratories.
Pemck & Ford Lid, Inc
B. M Reeves Co,, Inc.
Scheff Bros Foods. .. _._.... South Hackensack,
Germuntown Manufactunng Co Priusdelnha Pa.
RBeatrice Foods Coo. ... S Wunhakee, T
Conunenstal Bakie Co <1, Lows. Mo

D s USSP S do.
Centraha,

.1 Los Angeles, Cabf__
Retteravia, Cal
Emerald, Wis
Grand Forks, Dak
AM¢nomonie, Wis_
Chien, Wi ___.
Ponchstouls, La_
New Or\eans_ la_
Centraha, JI1.
Brooklvn, N.Y.
Snuth Nackensa
Pinckney ville, I
Brooklvn, N.Y ___

Hollywond Hrands, Inc
Morms Elevator
Rio€yrun Co_ ...

W histle & Vess Beverage Co
Pilishury Co

See footnotes at end of table, p. 592,
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590 ‘  DRUG INDUSTRY ACT OF 1963

Inspection refusals—Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Ad, January 1962-June
15, 1962— Continued

FOUD FIRMS

Firm pame Addrems Date of
refussl ¢

Refusal to furnish qualitative or quantitative
{ormalss—Contiuved
Planters Peanuts. .
Priscilla’s Viennse Baking Co.
Riva Distributing Co_.
The Borden Co.
Tuomerkin Bros
Tha Julep Co......
Grest A. & P Ted COuonennnmmeee e
Fresno Mtlling Co

May 17,1962
Jan, 26,1982

Refasal 1o disclose o1 permit observation of mADD-
{acturing procedures: Amaerican Dairy Co.
Refusal to permlt review of control records:
Douglas Packing Co., Inc.
Kraft Foods._.
Hall Bakery
Kraft PoodS. .o iiccacaann
The Red Wing Co Inc
American Dary Evsnsville, Ind
Procter & Gnmb!e (Duncan Hines division)...] Cincinnsati, Ohio
Drenthe Creamery Cooo__oaenoooeo. Drentbe, Mich_____._._
Procler & Gumhle Manufacturing C
Campbgl! 80P COum e

3 do
The Kelogg Co. e onvvvvoamcccmmacsccceccen Mem bis Tenn. ...
$an Calif.
Bet'dley. Calif . ___..

Refusal to pemut review of complaint files
New Epgland Tes Packing Co., Inc....... —-
Hall Bakery..___

Indianapolts, Ind
New Albany, Ind
Cincinnaty, Ohso.
Indianapolis, Ind
Dentver, Colo..

Btokels -VanCamp, In
Bowman Biscurt Co. ...
Conutnen‘al Baking Co.

Modern Aids, Ine. oo oL
A. E. Staley ‘dmu!ncturmg Co.
Planters Pesnuts.

Continental Baking Co.. Gary, Ind
California Packing Co.. ..| Secramenta, Calyf.

Refuss} to pernust rev: iew of szMn( recards:
Bush Bros. & Co.. _{ Dandridge, Tenn. .
Buffala, N.Y__.

J.W. Allen & Co.. Chicego, I

Bsiston Purina Co._.

Grand Forks, N.
Aenomonie, Wis___
Ponchatoula, La.
.} New Orleans, La

Sanna Duires, Inc._
Goodhil Prepared Foods, Inc.
Nutritiona) Foods, Ine. ..
Bea Coast Canning, Inc.

Planters Peanuts.
Barbey Packing Co.
Consusmers Peanut Manuwfecturing Co._

Billings, Mont...

Bee footnotes st end of table, p. 892,
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Inspection refusals—Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, January 1962-June
15, 1962— Continued

DRUG AND DEVICE FIRMS

Firm pame Addres Date of
refusal i
Refussl to permit inspection: Central Surgical | Pitchburg, Maas - J4APr. 34, 1982

Supply Co.
fusal

to djvulxe status or responsibility of

individoals
Puntron Com
Ayerst Laboratories, Inc
Cyelo Manulnctunng Co...

Refussl to furnish qualitative or qusnmulvo
formulas.

Beswc Formulas, Inc. _
Halls Remedy Co. .
ifco Laboratones_.

Vare Electrontes. ...
National Research Co
Lambert-Hudnut

Refusal to disclose or pemm observation of manu-

factunng p.

Chas. Pﬂur& Co,InCoeL

Nstional Resesrch Corp
Refuss] to permu review ot control records-
n Corp._.
erst Labomw
B ue Rydge V' jtamim Co. .
Cyclo Manufactunng Co.
Difeo Laboratones_. ..
Parke Davis Co__._
Dorsey Laboratones__.__.
Norden Laboratones, Inc...
SchhcksuLDrug Co......
Csladine Laboratories.__.._._

Refusal to permmt revies of complaint files:

Chas. Pfizer & Co., Inc_.
Paritron Corp__.._.____
Averst Laboratones, Inc.
Blu: Ridge Vitamin Co

Wm. 65 Merrell Co__..
thps Roisnne, Inc.
Pitman-Moore Co__

Irwin Neisler & Ca __..
Caladine Laboratories. .
Jensen Sausbury Laboraton:

Refusal to permit review of shippng records.

Dainty Maid, Inc
Puntron Coyp__.._._...
Approved Pharmaceutical Corp
Ayerst Laboratories, Inc. .
Biue Ridge Vitaman Co. .
Chattanooga M edhcine Co
Basic Formulas, Inc.
Difeo Laboratones_
Coast Chemial Co

Mantho Krecamo,
Cgladine Labom(on(-s._
Bolton's Rexall Drugs
Niagara of Fort Wayne_
Winthrop Laborutories
Refu<al to permit review
Bolion's Rexall Drugs.

New Haven, Conn_._._.
Rouses Point, N.Y ___.
ver,

Clinton, Il

Memphis, Tenn___
Peona, It ___.__
Oaklnnd Caltf
Uties, N.Y.

New Haven, Conn
Salt Lake City, Utab_
Lafayette, La

New HBaven, Conn
Rouses Point, N.Y

Groton, Conn

New Haven, Conn__._
Rouses Point, N.Y.
Chicago, T__.

Cinctonsti, Qhio,
Columbus,

MiddleBeld, Conn....
New Haven, Conn_.
Syracuse, N Y. _..
Rouses Potat, N.Y
Chicago, M. __.___
Chatianooga, Tenn
Salt Lake Cits, Ctah.
Detroit, Mich |
Los Anﬁek-s Calil.
AMount

Clinton Dl.-.
Oakland, Cabf

.Y,

Rensselaer NY,
Berkeley, Calif.]

IRERERRRERRERER

Bee tootnotes at end of table, p. 592,
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Inspection refusals—Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, January 1962~June
15, 1962— Continued

COSMETIC FIRMS

Firm name Addres Date of
vefusal 1
ReILusnl to permit nspection. Schrate Products, | Detroit, Mich b Mar, 22, 1962
c.
Refusal to furnish qualitative or quantitative
formutas-
John Ji. Breck, Inc .| Bpringfeld, Mass . ___.__ -| Mar. 27, 1962
Chesbrou~h Pond'’s, Inc_. .| Ciinton, Conn... .| Arr. 10,1962
(éhe’:ﬂhtiugh Pond's, Inc . (Stamford Division).| Stamford, Conn.. May 1,102
lafrol, Inc_.. . .. _____. P PSR, [ .
North American Dye Corp
Franad, Inc.___.._._____

Colgate Pslmotive Co.
Davis Young foan Co.
Procter & Gamble.._____
United We<tern I.ahoratortes, Inc_.

Ty \| Ala.__.
Belleville, N J
Elmira, N.Y_____

Andrew Jerpens Co__.

Ros<al Laborstorfes, Ltd.
Golden Peacock, Inc. . aris, Tenn____.___
Gold Star Heauty Supply . Los Aneeles, Calif. _ . 30,
J.H. Lewis, Inc__ ... .. . ... St. Paul, Minn____._____ -1 Apr. 17,1062

h:l
Z
-4
e
2
F4
P
o
1

facturine procedures .
John 1. Breck, Inc.. .| Sprinefield, Mass Mar. 27, 1962
Clairol, Inc.__.___... _| Stamford, bonn,. Apr 24,1962
Refusal to permiat review of oon
John H Breck, Inc.... -—-{ Bprinefield. Mass Mar. 27,1962
Procter & Gamble___ -1 £t Bernard, Ohjo Mar 15,1962
Schratz Products, Inc. .| Detroft, Mich___.

Rosal Laboratorwes, Ltd. Philadeiphie, Ps
Refus<al 10 permit review of complaint files

John H Brect Imco____..___._________________ Errin=field, Mass

Che<ehrough Ponds (Stamford Division) . Stanuford, Conn..

Clairol, Inc

Procter & Gamhie
Refusal to permit taking of photographs Clalrol,

Inc.

Refusal 10 fermit review of shipping records
John H. B . Ini
Ciairol, Inc
H. R Distributing & Advertising Co -
Andrew Jerrens Co

pr.
. 27,1962

1 Nore.—Firms may be listed under more than one category if they refused more than one phase of inspec-
tion during a given inspection.

1 When vicited agawn on ADr. 24, 1962, the firm permitted fospection.

3 After being mited for refusal to permit inspection, the firm agreed st an informal hearing on June 7, 1982,
to permit inspection in the future

¢ When visited again on Apr 25, 1962, the firm permitted inspection.

¢ When vicited aram on Mar. 27, 192, the firm permitted inspection.

Mr. Roserts. The committee has received a great deal of material
on this legislation. We will try to place as much as possible in the
record and keep the rest of the files for reference.

{The following material was received for the record:)

STATEMENT OF THE AMERICAN MEDICAL AssociaTiox Re H.R. 11581 axp 8. 1552,
BY I. J. L. BrasiNGcaME, M.D.

I am Dr. F. J. L. Blasingame, executive vice president of the American Medical
Ascociation. 1 would like to submit for the record the association’s comments on
H.R. 11581 and S. 1552, proposing certain amendments to the Federal Food, Drug
and Coswetic Act. The American Medical Association, as the national association
of physicians of the United States, has a serious and lopg-standing interest in
drugs and legislation concerning them. These bills will, in our opinion, directly
affect the practice of medicine and the public health and are therefore within the
area of knowledge and professional competence of physicians and the AMA.

This committee is, of course, aware of the {ncreased public attentionr now being
focused on drugs, drug investigations, drug marketing and drug legislation. The
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uneasiness of the pablic, the newspapers, and, to some extent, the Congress, is
precipitated in large measure by the birth in other countries of infants affiicted
with congenital malformations (phocomelia) attributed to the ingestion of the
drug thalidomide by the child's mother during the first few weeks of pregnancy.

We as physicians, who have dedicated our lives to the preservation of life and
to the relief of human suffering, are particularly concerned over the recent in-
crease in other countries of the birth of deforined children afflicted with phoco-
melia. We deplore the human suffering and heartbreak attending the birth of a
deformed child.

In our opinion, however, the fact that should be uppermost in the minds of this
committee and the Congress is that the drug was not released for prescription
use here due to presently existing laws. These laws, which were supported by
the AMA when they were before the Congress, authorize FDA to withhold a drug
from the market for safety reasons and are demonstrably adequate to prevent
the marketing of “unsafe” drugs.

The thalidomide incldent may have affected the legislative climate, but it has
Dot in apy way changed the merits of the legislation which you are now con-
sidering. As physicians, we are apprehensive that thalidomide might have a
serious and irreparable legislative side effect—the adoption of well-intentioned
but ill-advised legislation. Wbhat is done by this committee and the Congresa
within the understandable emotional framework of the thalidomide incident
may have serious repercussions affecting permanently the timely supply of new
drugs for the alleviation of buman suffering and the cure of disease.

It is our understanding that it is the intent, ip part, of H.R. 11581 and 8
to modify the framework within which prescription drugs are developed, Thar-
keted and used. It is also our understanding that these bills are being proposed
in an effort to protect the American public from unsafe and ipeffective drugs.

We believe, howerver, that there are provisions in these proposals which would
harve serious undesirable effects on the practice of medicine, on science, and on
the availability of safe, efficacious and lifesaving drugs.

A prescription drug is, by definition, “unsafe” in the sense that {ts use in buman
beings can and does involve hazards. 1t is the existence of these hazards In-
herent in the use of all prescription drugs that leads to the requirement that
they never be used except uuder tbe supervision of a physician. Only the physi-
cian can add the “safety factor” through the knowledge at his command of all
of the consequences which may follow the administration of a specific dosage
of a specific drug to a specific patient Thus, clinical trials and, indeed, all
drug research, are not intended primarily to determine “safety’ or the lack of it.
They are intended to discover ail of the effects which may result to patients to
whom the drug is administered.

When the physician knows all of the effects which will follow from a specific
drug prescription, he can use that drug with a bigh degree of “safety” and bring
about a net improvement in the bealth of his patient. It should be noted that
the empbasis is on “pet improvement ™ The vast majority of prescription drugs
cause multiple effects in the human body.

Thus, when the physician is aware of all of the consequences, he can pre-
scribe a drug which will cause more desirable changes in bis patient than unde-
sirable ones, apd thus effect an improvement in the patient’s health.

It is the association’s sincere belief that if the above facts are kept in mind
during the committee's consideration of this legislation, then the provisiops of
the bills can be judged on thelr true merit.

The AMA is justly proud of its Jong bistory of support and sponsorship of
legislation in food and drug matters. In addition to our legislative interest
and activity, the AMA has, over the years, had a close and continuing relation-
ship with the Food and Drug Administration on coostructive matters in the
public interest. A chronicle of our support of Federal food and drug laws and
a briet history of the highlights of our cooperation with the Food snd Drug
Administration is attached to our statement as exhibit A.

With tbis record of AMA support and cooperation as background information,
we would like to cite the sims we, as physicians, are desirous of achieving.

We want all physicians to be well-trained and fully informed on all as-
pects of the practice of medicine, including a bigh degree of competency in
the selection and proper use of drugs.

We want a continoing and expanding flow of useful drug products placed
at the disposal of physiclans.
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We would now llke to comment specifically on those provisions of H.R. 11581
and 8. 1552 which cause us the greatest concern as physicians:

Eficacy of drugs.~—Section 102 of H.R. 11581 would amend subsections (b),
(d), (e) and (1) of section 505, the new drug section, of the Federal Food,
Drug and Cosmetic Act 80 as 1o authorize the Food and Drug Administration to
determine, evaluate and pass on the efficacy of pew drugs prior to marketing.
Section 8(c) of 8. 1552 would require “substantial evidence” of “effectiveness,”
allowing the Secretary to determine {f it {s “adequate” Both bills wouid aleo
amend section 201(p) of the present act to introduce the concept of drug efficacy
or effectiveness into the definition of & new drug. Among other things, the
bills authorize the suspension of an effective new drug application when doubts
arise on the part of the FDA as to the efficacy of a drug which previcusly bas
been approved. .

These proposals would require that the FDA come to some conclusion regard-
ing a drug's power to produce effects when administered to human beings, &
basic problem in medicine, one which physicians have concerned themselves
with for centuries and one which for centuries has defied legislative solution.
The problem is this: How much and what kind of knowledge must we have
regarding a drug's power to produce effects before it can be nsed with cer-
tainty? And how do we go gbout obtaining such knowledge?

Under ideal conditions, the profession would be aware of sll of the effects
produced by a drug before it was administered to the first patient. However,
even when a drug bas been used over an extended period of time, {n hundreds
of thousands of cases, the physician must rersin alert to the possibility of
effects which have never been experienced before. He kpows that his knowl-
edge of drug therapy is, and must remain, tentative. No group of men, inside
or outside of Government, can change this situation.

Qrver the years, the profession, in cooperation with others involved in the
development of new drugs, has worked diligently to increase our knowledge
of the power of drugs and to assure that their use in the treatment of disesse
will be effective.

Today when a prescription drug is made available to physicians, we know
what toxic efTects the drug has been known to produce under specified conditions
and in a specified number of instances. And we are alerted to watch for other
toxic effects as our experience with the drug expands. The FDA does not say
that such a dryg. in the absolute sense, i& “safe.” It approves even highly
toxic drugs for use by physiclans, knowing that the phrsician can be {nformed e
regarding their known toxic properties and will consider such properties when R
prescribing the druge. When a drug is approved for widespread use, all physi-
cians became part of a continuing “watch” for other toxic effects.

Howerver, drugs are prescribed and used in the treatment of patients, not to
produce effects which we have called “toxic,” but to care or alleviate pain and
illness, and it is the power to produce these desirable effectz that Is referred
to by the term “efficacy.” We polut this out because there is an understandable,
hut nevertheless, extremely important misconception on the part of many of Y
the term “efficacy” as this term i< vused in medicine. Physiclans reek to treat
effectively the medical prablems of individual patients. A phreician does not
treat 10 eaces of henertencion. he treats 10 individual patient<. each of whom
has a medical problem he has diagno<ed as hyrpertension. This difference be- e

comes especially important when he elects to uce drug therapv in the trestment N
of the<p 10 individual patients. He mav find that the same dosage of the same .54—}:
form of the <ame Jdrug will be efficncious {n each and all of his 10 patienta. 1534
Or he mav find that one or more nf them need different docages or different ','g;

forma of thic came drmg  He mav. indeed. find that one, twwo. or three of them 3
are allergic to the nonactive Ingredients used in one brand of the druz and that
H a different brand, with other nonactive ingredlents, {3 the efficacious answer.
' Thus, In one patient, & specific dosage of a specific drug might be =aid to be
efficacions, while in another it wauld be described as totslly {neffective.
! The point we are making is this. A drug's efficacy varies from patient to »
il patient, sometimes for known reasons such as allergy, and at other times for
unknown rea<ons. Hence. anv judement concerning thix factor can only be
i made by the individual physician who is using the drug to treat an individual Rt
A patfent. A phrsician can be told many things about & drug, including its chem-
“ {atry, its mode of action and, to rome extent, its toxic properties. But he must

judge its efficacy. A drug which is, on the average, less eflicacions than an-
3 other, must still be avallable to everv physician since it mavr be completely
L efficaclous in treating the medical problema of one of his patients. We do not
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practice medicine on the average—we seek to solve or alleviate the problems
of each and every patient.

- It this precise usage of the word “eficacy” is kept in mind, the consideration
of legislation which would request that an administrative agency of Govern-
went determine the efficacy of drugs can proceed more fruitfully.

The proposed gmendments would prevent some apparently Ineffective drugs
from reaching the market. They would also, however, tend to stifle the develop-
ment and distribution of other drugs which are or might later be shown to be
highly eficacious. They would deprive the physician of exercising bhis profes-
sional judgment in deciding which drug was most efficacious for his patient,
in that they would deny the physician the availability of certain drugs he might
wish to prescribe. Also, they would substitute the judgment of governmental
officials for the time-proven system of the concensus of the medical profession
as to the ultimate usefuiness and efficaciousness of a particular drug. It is our
considered opinion that these proposed amendments would not, in the final
analysis, result in better medical care for the American people, the objective,
we are sure, all are seeking. .

We are also concerned that, by granting to a governmental agency the statutory
authority to pass on the efficacy of & new drug, Congress will be enabling that
agency, through admiunistrative interpretation of the law, to decide the relative
or comparative efficacy of a new drug in terms of drugs already on the market
We are apprehensive that the Food and Drug Administration would, under these
amendments to the act, decide that it bad the authority to refuse to allow a
drug to be marketed merely because it was, in their opinion, not the most effica-
cious drug for the purpose intended or was not as efficacious as one might
ideally wish.

Virtually all medical scientists agree that the attempted evaluation of the
relative merits and uses of different drugs by governmental employees would
not only be a most unfortunate undertaking, but an impossible one. Physicians
in the Food and Drug Administration, like physicians everywhere, have their
own personal opinions as to the relative merits of drugs. This is the nature of
medicine and of the medical profession. What concerns us Is that the particular
views of the physicians in govermnent might well be translated into a denial of
the availability of a particular drug which they, in all good faith, do not believe
to be as efficacious as a drug already on the market Subsequent events could
well prove them wrong. Medical history is replete with examples of medi-
cal “authorities” who were badly mistaken as to the ultimate usefulness of
a drug.

We have closely studied the language of the numerous legisiative proposals
which would purport to grant to FDA the authority to evaluate efficacy, while
denging to it the authority to make determinations as to relative efficacy. We
capnot conclude that any of these proposals would ruffice to guarantee that
administrative determinations, under such a statute, would not be made com-
paring the relative efficacy of various drugs.

Thu<. the American Medical Association opposes those sections of H.R. 11581
and S. 1352 which would grant to the Food and Drug Administration the autbor-
ity to determine, evaluate and pass on a drug's efficacy and thereby determine
beforehand that a drug should not be marketed on that basis.

Factory inspection~—On April 21, 1953, the ascociation submitted to the com-
niittee a statement urging enactment of a bill which would bave authorized
inspection of factories without the pecessity of first making a request. Jt was
the belief of the a<sociation that the principle of the bill was a proper one and
the measure <hould be adopted “provided the proper safeguards are included
to protect the physician-pharmacist-patient relationship ™ It was also pwinted out
that the association believed that language should be included which would
clearly indicate that the bill has no application to confidential business and
profes<ional records ‘‘which bave no specific bearing on the enforcement of the
Food. Drug and Cosmetic Act.”

The association continues to maintain this policy, although we are of the
opinion that the provicions of secticn 201 of H.R. 11581 appear to be unneces-
sarily broad for the purpoves for which it is intended.

Section 4 of 8. 1552 gpecifically excludes certain data from inspection and
therefore would be more acceptable to the profession. Howerer, the provisions
of this bill relating to the qualification of persovnel, while not intended to estab-
lish Federal standards for personnel. could ea<ily he admiristered to that end.
This, we believe, would pot be in the public irterest.
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Both of the provisions would authorize iuspection of consulting laboratorfes.
H R. 11581 leaves the definition to the discretion of the Secretary. S. 1552 defines
the term very broadly. While the association is convinced that the provision is
intended to apply only to commercial consulting lavoratories, we would suggest
that appropriate langoage be added to any such provision to specifically exclude
phrsicians’ offices, hospitals and medical schools from its application. Such ap
amendment would be in accord with other provirions of section 4 of S. 1552 which
exempts physicians' records from inspectior and would give recogunition to the
patient-physician relastionship and State laws which give statutory protection
to it

Standardization of drug names.-—Section 111 of H.R. 11581 would authorize the
Secretary of HEW to establish a single standard name for a drug vuder certain
conditions. Section 10 of S. 1552 would grant similar authority, but would also
require the Secretary to review all the offictel compendia to determine the neces-
sity or desirabllity of revising official names “in the interest of usefulness and
simplicity.” Before designating such a name, the Secretary would first have to
seek a recommendation from the cowpilers of compendia.
¢ We believe that the powers which would be granted to the Secretary of HEW
‘ by these provisions are unnecessary and would tepd to interfere with present
successful, voluntary efforts and would create and compound confusion in drug
nomenclature. In order to clarify for the committee our reasons for be'ieving
legislation in this area to be unuecessary, we would like to describe for you how
nonproprietary drug names are currently established under improved, voluntary
procedures.

For many years the AMA has played a leading role in the adoption of a drug’s
nonproprietary (standard) name. This procedure is explained {n some detail in
exhibit B attached to this statement. We will not repeat the full explanation in-
cluded in the exhibit, but for the benefit of the committee, we will summarize
briefly the present procedure.

Simultanecusly with the early development of a new drug, consideration of a
noaproprietary name is begun. It is the policy of the AMA that the early adop-
tion of a nonpriprietary name shou'd be encouraged to facilitate understanding by
all concerned of the properties and proper u<age of the drug. It is aleo our policy
thut the nouproprietary or generic name should be as simple as possible and that
chewnically related drugs, used within a given therapeutic area, should preserve
some relationsyip in their nonproprietary names.

In order to mmprove and <treamline the naming process, the AMA and the
U 8 Pharmacopoeia formulated last year a joint program for the adoption of
nonproprietary nawmes  The objectives of this program are to facilitate the
relection of suitabile nonproprietary names for drugs and to encourage the use ir
of <uch names wherever indicated in labeling, in advertising, as titles in the
offir ial compendia, and in the <cientific literature. The new program represents
a dover:nhing of the nomenclature interests of the AMA and the U.S. Pbarma-
copoernt Briefix, it consiste of the modification of the Nomenclature Committee
of the Counell on Drigs The joint A M A -7 S I Nomenclature Committee con-
<ixis af two jembers apj-rinted by the AMA and two members by the U.SP.,
and s sraffed by the AMA. Tt is the respon<ihility of the Committee, after
warking and negotiatiug with the pharmaceutical manufacturer, to designate the
nonproprictary drug name vhich wiil then be adopted hy both organizations.
In the event ruat a decision canuot e reached between 1his joint committee and
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the wanufacrurer as to the nonproprietary name to he assigned, either the
1 commutee or the manufacturer mas take the matrter to a Nomenclature Review
L , “naed appointed Jontly by the AMA and U S P., which determines the merits
i ! ar the controverst aud nothes the final decicion a< to the namne.
it . Inoadarine ta fadilnating the adoption of nonproprietary names, the new
R peoara v resudts in 2 faster and much wider diccemination of the newly adopted g
* nonproprietiry names of druge A< in the past, all interested cooperating !
g awenaes throuzhout the world are con~ulted for their comments. i
; The U2 P will adopt the name <6 <elected us the U.S P. title, when and if the 3 g
‘ druz concersed as admitted to the U SP. The U.S.P. also undertakes to pub-
[}

sish Wists of the names at frequent nfervals,  The Jaurual of the American
Mehioal A<socration publiches monthly a list of the names g0 eelected which
e denanenated United Stares Adopred Name (USAN). In addition, the AMA
and the UST have orpanierd a concerted eampalzn to acquaint the editors
of Al other micixkal ana oharmacentical journals of the availabllity of USAN
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nox}plroprietJﬂry names for all drugs that are likely to be the subject of published
articles.

The American Medical Assoclation believes that this system of adopting non-
proprietary or geperic names for drugs has been reasenably effective in the past,
and that the recent Joint Nomenclature Committee is mnaking it even more effec
tive and expeditious  Further, the close cooperatiou of the AMA and U.B.P.
in this program is greatly increasing the use of such names and eliminating any
confu<ion that may have existed.

In summary on tbis point, we believe that the problems which remain in the
field of drug nomepclature can and sbeuld be solved by the profession itself.
Phy<icians and others will adopt and use nonproprietary names for drugs only
when they are convinced that tbe use of such names will facilitate and improve
the practice of medicine, We believe that the programs we bave described will
be most convincing to them.

Special control for barbilurate ond stimulent drugs.—We would like pext to
briefly comment on part C of H.R. 11581 which embodies special control for bar-
biturates, amphetamines, and any otber drug which the Secretary of HEW finds
to be habit forming because of itg stimulant effect on the nervous system. Theee
provisions would apply to barbiturates and habit-forming stimulant drugs wheth-
er or not they enter or are destined for interstate commerce. They have been
the exclusive subject matter of four similar bills now pending before the Con-
gres~—H .. 646, H.R. 3967, S. 1939, and S. 3073—but bearings have not been
scheduled on any of these proposals.

We ¢an appreciate the concern of the Congress and this comnmittee over the
socia) effects of barbiturates and amphetamines. The AMA joins the Food and
Drug Admivistration in deploring illicit traffic and sales of such drugs.

However, H.R. 11581 is an omnibus bill dealing with the broad spectrum of
all drugs. 1o our opinion, it would be a serious mistake to tuclude in this bild
legiclation specifically regulating two classifications of drugs—barbiturates and
awphetamines. The time allotted to bearings on this proposal does not permit
the necessary legislative inquiry as to the necessity for further Federal legisla-
tion with respect to these drugs; nor does it provide sufficient time for en in-
quiry as to the appropriateness of the measures proposed. The Senate Judiciary
Comuiittee in its consideration of 8. 1502 urged no action on this provisfon pend-
ing the outcome of further study by the Senate Labor and Public Welfare
Committee.

We do not believe that the necessity for, or appropriateness of, additional
Federal legislation has been adequately demonstrated at this time. Accordingly.
we would urge the committee to defer action on this part of H R. 11581 pending
further study of this portion of the bill

In this connection, the American Medical Association and its Council on Drugs
stands ready to cooperate with the Congress and the appropriate departmwent of
the executive branch of Government in stodying the medical and social problems
inherent in the 1llicit and medically unsupervised use of these drugs and the
appropriateness of additional Federal legislation.

Prescription drug adierfising—Section 131 of HR. 11581 and section 11 of
S. 1552 are concerned with the advertising of prescription drugs to phrsiciaps.
Generally, an advertisement would be deemed to be misleading in a material re-
spect if such advertisement fails to contain (A) a conspicuous, full and accurate
statement of the efficacy of the drug, and (B) a conspicuous and truthful dis-
closure of (i) the quantitative formula of the drug with each actire Ingredient
listed by its conunon or usual name, (if) the side effects of the drug, and (iii) the
contraipdications of the drug.

Adrertisements for prescription drugs are directed to physicians in order to
keep the name of a given product before the medical profession. Most pbysicians
accept <uch ads for what they are—reminder information, not educational ma-
terial. The proposals contained in these bills are quite obriously based on the
erroneous, mictaken assumption that the purpose of prescription drug advertising
is educational.

In 1914. when the Federal Tralle Commission Act was adopted, it contained
the evception to the false advertising provisions of the act that “No advertise-
ment «f 3 drug shall be deemed to be false if it is disseminated only to members
of the medical profession, contains pno false repre<entation of a material tact,
and includes, or is accompapied in each instance by truthful disclosure of, the
formula showing quantitatively each ingredient of each drug.”
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The reason for such an exception is obvlous to us as physiclans. Presc:
drug advertising is directed to a sophisticated, tralﬁeg, and knowledrgiggtgz
audience of professional people who can evaluate such ade for what they are—
advertisement. The Congrees recognized this fact in 1914, and the reasoning
behind this exception is even more valid in 1962. With the great advaunces in
medical education and postgraduate education, coupled with improved media of
communication, today's medical practitioner {s much better informed regarding
drugs and drug usages than he was in 1914,

In addition to his training and experience, the physician receives a constant
stream of information about avallable drugs and their effects from the medical
Hterature, from impartial reports by pharmacologist and the medical profession,
from informal discussions with colleagues and from numerous reference works.

It is not only medically tmpossible to include in an advertisement for a pre

scription drug complete data relative to efficacy, contraindications, and side
effects—Iit 1s also physically impossible. Any abbreviation of this information
could be extremely unwise, as this could only encourage doctors to rely on drug
advertisements as a source of complete information,
, i Thut_;. in our optglon. these proposals could very easily have the opposite effect
i from that intended by their proponents. If prescription drug advertising were
; required to contain the proposed statements as to efficacy, side effects, and con-
, traindications, it could easily result in the mistaken assumption by many physi-
N clans that coptinoal study of sclentific and autboritative medical literature
would be unnecessary.

The AMA, of course, believes that advertising should be truthful. We cannot,
, however, make the assumption that physicians receive their education on drugs
[ and drug therapy from pharmacentical advertisements. We make every effort
in the sclentific publications of the AMA to insure a high quality in the adver-
tisements appearing in our publications. A copy of the principles which guide
us in the acceptance of advertising for our journals is attached to this statement
, as exhibit C. We will not dwell on the detatils of these principles, but merely
} indicate that the application of such principles results, in our oplnion, 1o high
\ quality, truthful advertising without distorting the purpose of advertisements
: by attempting to include the education of our physician readership.

In conclusion, the American Medical Association has endeavored In this state-
ment to comment on those provisions of H.R. 11581 and 8. 1552 as passed by the R
Senate which are of greatest concern to the physicians of America. Ry

We are confident that this committee is aware of the vital responsibility which -y
it bears. Undoubtedly, the legislation recommended by this committee will have .
serioug and far-reaching effects on drug research, the availability of new, life-
saving drugs, the practice of medicine and the health of our people. If ever
there was a time for serious, considered, dispassionate deliberation, it is now.

We slncerely hope that our comments and suggestions have indicated the con-
cern of the Nation's physicians and will be of assistance to this committee in ar-
riving at & judicious resuilt.

t FEXHIBIT A

BIoHLIGHTS OF AMA LEADERSHIP AND COOPERATION WITH FEDEBAL
AGERCIES IN Foop AXD DrUG MaTTEERS

A

T e o 4

p é As early as 1891, the AMA weunt on record as supporting the first proposals R
{‘! for a Federal food and drug law. It was not until 1905, however, coincident .

, with the establishment of our council on pharmacy and chemistry, later to be-
H come the council on drugs, that the association threw its full weight into the

K struggle for 2 Federal pure food and drug law. The statute was enacted 1o
§l 1906 following intensive legislative efforts by the AMA. Through the years,
i, the AMA has closely followed the implementation and effectiveness of the 1906 g .
i act. As early as 1911, the association urged Cougress to amend the act &0 a8 ! o
% to prevent false statements being made as to the results to be obtained from :
the use of medicinal agents.
f In 1933, the AMA, realizing that the existing act had certain deficlencies, )
t urged “the forroulation and enactment of effective national food snd drug legis- 5
i’ lation adequate for the protection of the people Activities of the association

were Instrumental in the passage of the present Federal Food, Drug. and

Cosmetic Act fn 1938. In 1951, we supported the Durham-Humphrey amend-
ment, which is the law controlling the dispensing of prescription druga In
1953, the AMA supported a bill, which was enacted a5 Public Law 217, 834
Congress, authorizing the Food and Drug Administration to Inspect pbarmsceu-
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tical manufacturing establishments without first obtaining the permission of the
proprietors. During the 86th Congress, the AMA was one of the chief sponsors

"\, and supporters of the Hazardous Substances Labeling Act, which was enacted
A a8 Public Law 86-013 and is now admipistered by the Food and Drug Admin-
3 istration.
: AMA has supplemented our legislative activities with a close and continuing
relationship with the Food and Drug Administration. Our council on drugs,
over the vears, has had a number of members from the FDA, and numerous
other Government physicians and pharmacologists have served as consultants
to the council in its drug evaluation program. Our department of investigation
has enjoyed a longstanding close relationship with FDA in developing informs-
tion on quackery and medicines and devices of questionable value.

b Qu October 6-7, 1961, the AMA and the FDA jointly sponsored the first Na-
tional Congress on Medical Quackery in Washington, D.C. This was the be-
ginning of a concerted cooperative drive against those practioners of pseudo-

] medicine who bilk the public of millions annually. In March of this year, a fol-
lowup conference was spounsored by the American Medical Association in Chicago.

Attending this meeting were key people from the FDA, and other Government

agencies and private organizations.

Our committee on cosmetics and the former committee on toxicology have
also worked closely with FDA over the years, most recently concerning the
above-mentioned Hazardous Substances Labeling Act. The council on foods
and putrition is most active in exchanging information with FDA and in ¢o-
operating with it, the Federal Trade Commission, and the U.S. Post Office in
spopsoring an aggressive program ageinst food faddism and food end vitamin
quackery.

In addition to these cooperative activities, the AMA frequently comments on
proposed administrative regulations of the Food and Drug Admipistration and
other governmental agencies. We are now preparing comments on the pro-
posed regulations of FDA for special dietary foods, including vitamin supple-
mepts, and the recently proposed regulations pertaining to new drugs for in-
vestigational use.

Exnmrr B

TUHE AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION-UNITED STATES PRHARMACOPOELIA COOPERATIVE
PROGRAM FOR THE SELECTION OF NONPROPRIETARY NAMES FOR DEUGS

The objectlves of this program are to facilitate the selection of a suitable non-

; proprietary name for each single entity drug and to encourage the use of such
3 selected names wherever indicated in labeling, in advertising, as titles in the
official comnpendia, and in the scientific literature.

A joint committee known as the AMA-U.S.P. Nomenclature Committee has
4 been established to negotiate with the manufacturers. This committee consists
. of four members. Two members are nominated by the AMA subject to the ap-
1 proval of the U.S.P.; the other two members are nominated by the U.S.P. subject
to the approval of the AMA.

The American Medical Association maintains for the committee and will ex-
N pand, as necessary, its present staff and facilitles for receiving proposals of non-
i proprietary names from all sources, processes these proposals and initiates and
conducts such negotlations as expeditiously as may be appropriate to settle upon
b a tentative name for all new drug entities.
- It is probable that in a given number of nonproprietary name negotiations the
AMA-U.S.P. Nomenclature Committee and the manufacturer (s) may fail to reach
an accord satisfactory to each. The AMA and U.S.P. have appointed a board
known as the nomenclature review board to determine the merits of such cases
y and to make a final decision thereon. This board acts upon the request of either
4 the committee or the manufacturer(s) involved.
; The nomenclature review board consists of five individuals of judicial temper-
ament and highly respxted status in medicine and pharmacy ; the AMA recom-
mended to the U.S.P. several names of potential candidates from which list two
members were selected by the U.S P. to serve on the board. The terms of board
members overlap to insure continuity. One member i8 to be added to the board.
on an ad hoc basis but without vote, to represent the firm making the protest. If
more than one firm is involved, an ad hoc member from each will be added. The
board functions primarily through correspondence.
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The decisions of this board, which are final for this stage of the negotiation,
is reported to all interested parties.

Tentatively adopted (as a result of ibove action) noproprietary names are
referred to the cooperating agencies (N.F., WHO, B.P. Commission, French Codex,
Nordlc Pharmacopoeia) for their consideration and comment, in accordance with
past policy leading ta the final adoption by the committee for national use in the
gnita)i States. This name when adopted is referred to as USAN (U.S. Adopted

ame).

Names adopted by this nomenclature committee are the designations used
in the council on drugs (AMA) monographs on individual drugs and are the
nonproprietary names used in the scientific journals of the ANMA. The AMA
promptly potifies the editors of medical journals and professors of pharma-
cology of all medical schools in the Umited States of the adopted name. s

The U.S.P. (1) adopts the names <o selected as the U.S.P. titles when and if the .
articles concerned are admitted to the U.S P.; and (2) undertakes to publish lists TS
of the names at frequent intervals through appropriate channels.

It should be made clear. of course, that adoption of publication of the name
fruplies no endorsement whatever, by the committee, the AMA, or the U.S.P.,
of the merits of the articles to which the name apply.

Both the U.S.P. and the AMA make reasonable efforts to notify the industry
and the professious of medicine and pharmacy that the committee is maintaining
this invaluable service on the common names for drugs. The committee also
undertakes to notify other national and international agencies of the names

selected. ; 3
The U.S P. has organized a concerted campaign to acquaint the editors of all O

medical and pharmaceutical journals of this service and the availability of non-
proprietary names for all drugs that are likely to be the subject of published
articles. Efforts are being made to encourage the Food and Drug Administration
aud the Federal Trade Commission to extend their respective areas of authority
to the limit in seeing that the selected names, and only those, are used wherever
nonproprietary names appear in drug labeling and advertising.

In the name of the committee, the AMA staff maintaines o1l contacts in connec- j
tinn with the process of <election and negotiation as at present, including all b
partipating in the World Iiealth Organization program.

PriNciPLES GOVERNING ADVERTISING IN THE AMA SCIENTIFIC PUBLICATIONS

The Awmecrican Medical Association seeks to promote the science and art of
mmedicine and the betterment of public health. In serving these aims, the AMA
communicates regularly with the members of the medical profession, with profes-
sional persans ip allied fields, and with the public. A substantial part of this
communication is carried on through the regular production and distribution of
several publications.

Iu keeping with its avowed purposes, the association will do all it reasonably
can to insure the accuracy, compreheasiveness, timeliness, and relevancy of the
advertising content of these publications. The evaluation of advertising copy
w1l be based on the consideration of available data concerning the product or
service. It will not be based on tests conducted by the ANMA.

The appearance of advertising in AMA publications should not be construed as
a guarantee or epdorsement of the product by the association. The fact that an
adverticement for a product, service, or company has appesred in an AMA
publication sholl not be referred to in collateral advertising without specific
authorization from the American Medical Association.

As a matter of policy, the AMA will rell advertising space in its publications
when {1) the burer believes purchase of such space represents a sound expendi-
f ture. (2) the inclu<ion of advertising material does not interfere with or seri-
; ous<ly detract from tbe purpose of the publication; and (3) the advertising copy
meets the standards establiched for that publication.

GEXERAL PRINCIPLLS GOVERNING ADVERTISING IN AMA SCIENTIFIC PUBLICATIONS

3 The following general priuciples set forth the criteris which the American
i Medical Association will follew ia screening advertising to be carried in the AMA 1
"\ scientific publications (The Journal and 10 specialty journals). The association
‘ reserves the right to chepi. these principles in the light of developments in
medicloe or {n Industry.
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COOPERATIVE NOMENCLATURE PLAN

of
AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION
end
UNITED STATES- PHARMACOPEIA

Manufacturer's Request | .

S~ -
A T
AND THE U.S.P.
U. 8. P.
2 members nominated by A.M.A. and approved NOMENCLATURB
by U.S.P. REVIEW
2 pembers nominated by U.S.P. and approved BOARD
by A.M.A,
Secretarial implementation by A.M.A.
Referral of
Tentatively Adopted
Nonproprietary Kame
Cooperating Agencies Finally Adopted
N.F. Nonproprietary Name
B.P. Commiesion USAN
WHO Prench Codex
Nordic Pharmacopoeia ,
PUBLICATION

Distribution of Bulletin Statement
Professional Journals
Periodical Pamphlets .

U.S.P. 180 will publicize program itself and seek out recogrition
of these activities from both F.D.A. end F.T.C.

Eligibility for advertising
1. Products or services eligible for advertising shall be germane to, effective
in, and vseful in the practice of medicine and shall be commercially available.
2. Pharmaceutical products wil} pot be eligible for advertising until a new
drug application from the Food and Drug Administration has become effective.
3. Tpctitutional-type advertising germane to the practice of medicine and public A
service messages of interest to physicians may be considered eligible for appear- »‘
ance in the scientific publications. -
4. Alcoholic beverage and tobacco products are not eligible for advertising. 1
5. The association may decide that certain products or services are not eligl-
ble for adverticing in AMA’'s scientific journals if adverticements for these
products or services in otber media consistently, or significantly, depart from the
standards set forth in the following section.

ADVERTISEMENTS FOR GPECIFIC TYPES AXD CLASEES OF PRODUCTS AND BEZRVICES

1. Drugs
For convenjence, adrertisements for drugs (including vaccines and biologicals)
may be reparated into four categories, as follows :
(a) Ncw druge or new claims for drups which have not previously been ad-
vertiged in AMA publications —A new drug is here defined as a single active in-
B8389—82—— 89
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gredlent (examples: reserpine, deserpldine) or an extract from a slngle source
(examples : alseroxylon, rauwolfia). Example of a new claim: use of an estab- b
lished antimalsrial drug, such as chloroquine phosphate, in rheumatoid arthritls.
In all such cases, the department of advertising evalustion will require six
copies of supporting scientific evidence for review. It {s snggested tbat labora-
tory and clinical data on pew drugs be submitted to the American Medical As-
sociation at the time a pew drug application is filed with the Food and Drug
Administration. This will make it possible, in many cases, to obtain product
and advertising clearance prior to the introduction of the drug. However, the
association will not grant final clearance of advertising antil notiﬁed that the
new drug application bas been made effective by FDA.

(b) Drugs which represent a modification of an eligibdle product.—Example:
Some modification of a previously eligible drug such as a new salt or ester. 8ix
coples of all pertinent laboratory and clinical data should be forwarded to the
department of advertising evaluation.

(¢} Mizxtures of drugs which are ulready considered eligidle—For example, a
mixture of reserpine and amphetamine was regarded as new at one time. Six
copies of clinical and pharmacological data shounld be forwarded for considera-
tion by the department of advertising eveluation. Clearance depends primarily
on showing justification for the rationality of the combination.

(d} Drugs which represent an additional brand of a product that is already
eligidle.—Nothing furtber is needed than the proposed advertising copy for con-
sideration by the departinent of advertising evaluation.

2. Apparatus, instruments, and devices

s 4

Pl

)’ 3 {. "
s PRSI

N

The department of advertising evaluation determines the eligibility of products ;‘%«« 3
and soitability of claims for medical equipment intended for preventive, di- ‘4.3“
agnostic, or therapeutic purposes. Advertisements for new products and pew e Y

claims should be accompanied by six copies of information presenting full and
adequate scientific and technical data concerning the product’s safety, operation,
and usefulness, including the results of laboratory and clinical examination.
These data may be either published or unpublished. Samples of apparatus,
devices, equipment, or instruments should not be submitted unless specifically
requested by the department of advertising evaluation.

3. Food products and vitamin preparations

Advertisements for food products and vitamin preparations may be separated
into four categories, as follows :

(a) General-purpose foods.—Those foods promoted for use by the populstion
in geperal. Examples would be bread and processed meats, {ruits and vegetables.

Advertisers of such products should submit six copies each of descriptive liters-
ture, labels, and a statement of composition where pertinent

(b) Special-purpose foods—These are foods for special dietary uses subject
to the labeling conditions imposed by section 403j of the Federal Food, Drug, and
Cosmetic Act. Examples are foods manufactured and promoted for use by cer-
tain specific segments of the population, such as infarts, invalids, as well as
others requiring foods with certain properties, i.e., foods for carbohydrate-re-
stricted diets, sodium-restricted diets, and other therapeutic diets. Advertisers 1
of such products should submit six copies of labels, statement of composition,
apd apalytical data. When pertinent they should be supported with data de-
monstrating the effectiveness of the product for its intended use. If new clatms
are made for a previously advertised product, six copies of clinical data substan-
tiating such new claims must be submitted

(¢) Supplemental vitamin preparations: Rational mixtures of the vitamins
recognized to be essential in buman nutrition or metabolism In amounts not dif-
fering greatly from the recommended dietary allowances of the Food and
Nutrition Board of the National Research Council are eligible. Howerver, with
the exception of iron-containing and calcium-containing preparations that are in-
tended for use during pregnancy, vitamin mixtures to which minerals are added
(as contrasted to trace minerals which are inherent in the manufacturing proe ¥
ess) are not eligible for advertising.

{d) Therapeutio vitamin preparations.—Rational mixtures of the vitamins 3
recognized to be essential in the amounts pot greater than five times the rec- !
ommended dietaryr allowances are eligible. However, preparations coutaining a 'y
mixtare of all or most of the following antianemic factors—vitamin B, folic g
acld, intrinsic-factor, iron, ascorbie acld, and copper-—are not eligible for ad- )
rertising. If claims not generally recoguized are made for any of the vitamins,

A
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i
or mixtures of vitamins, such claims shall be substantiated with six copies of |
clinical studies fn support of such claims. !

4. Cosmctics

oF)

For cosmetics with ackvowledged sound health claims, only the qualitative diha.
formula need be given. In the event that a question of safety arises, quantita- H
tive data on the one or more ingredients in question are necessary. In the case B ‘ k
of a new coswetle, or 4 cosmetic to which new ingredients have been added, {
six copies of supporting data for the product’s safety and ability to perform as ' ' |
claimed should be forwarded to the department of agdvertising evaluation for i
review. Since relevancy to medical practice is one of the prerequisite for eli-
gibility, it should be emphasized in each advertisement.

| il

5. Books kil
A book may be requested for review so that its eligibility for advertising may

be determined. i

6. Miscellaneous products and services

Products or services not in the above classification may be eligible for adver-
tising if they satisfy the criteria for eligibility and suitability. 1

oy S

SCITABILITY OF ADVERTISING COPY

After a product or service has been declared eligible to be advertised in the
scientific publications of the AMA, the department of advertising evaluation
must approve each advertisement. As in the case of eligibility, the AMA makes tw
the final decision regarding the suitability of copy, layout, and artwork. The
AMA’s decisions on these 1natters will be guided in all cases by the following
principles:

1. The advertisement should clarify identify the advertiser and the product
or service being offered. In the case of drug advertisements, the full geperic
name, including salt and ester designation, of each active ingredient must be
shown in appropriate type size If the generic name of a drug appears in close
juxtaposition to the trade name, it should not be unduly subordinated, and un-
der no circumstances appear in less than 8-point type. If the generic name does
not appear in close juxtaposition to the trade name, it should not be unduly
subordinated and under no circumstances appear in less than 10-point type.

2. Advertisements should not be deceptive or misleading. Layout, artwork,
and format should be such as to avoid confusion with the editorial content of the
publication.

3. Unfair comparisons of the blatant and unwarranted disparagement of &
competitior's products or services will not be allowed.

4. Sweeping superlatives or extravagantly worded copy will not be allowed.
Any claims for superiority must be supported by evidence acceptable to the
association.

5. Quotations or excerpts from a published paper are acceptable only if they
do not distort the meaning jutended by the author. Claims made within quota-
tions must conform to the same standards as unquoted claims.

6. Advertisements will not be accepted if they appear to econflict with the
principles of medical ethics.

PROCEDURES OF TEE AMA DEPARTMENT OF ADVERTISING EVALUATION 4‘}
(BCIENTIFIC JOUERNAL)} h

The AMA Department of Advertising Evaluation is responsible for applying
the foregoing principles and stapdards to advertising copy sobmltted for publi-
cation in AMA scientific Journals. It will do so0 in acocrdance with the follow-
ing procedures:

1. Submission of data.—The department of advertising evaluation requires ;
that scientific data be submitted to substantiate claims made for new products
(such as drugs, devices, or foods) or new claims for products which have
previously appeared in AMA scientific Journals.

2. Tupe of data needed.—Data should include pertinent reports published and
unpublished, favorable and unfavorable, of laboratory and clinical investiga-
tions covering the efficacy and relative safety of the product (drug, device, or
food) under consideration. These data should be based upon sound studies
and shounld be sufficiently comprehensive to permit a critical evaluation of the

i
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subject matter. While the quantity of the scientific data required will depend
on the type of product, the nature of the medical problem involved, and the
claime made in the advertising copy, the quality of the evidence is regarded
as bhighly important; in this respect, the tmportance of suitable controls is
emphasized. Compllations of individual case reports are ordinarily not con-
sidered acceptable evidence. The unpublished portion of all submitted data
will be regarded by the department of advertising evalustion as confidential,
and consultants will be requested to treat it accordingly.

3. Consultation—The AMA Department of Advertising Evaluation frequently
seeks the opinfons of consultants and recognizes the statements formulated by
AMA councils and committees in determining the eligibility of products and
the suitability of claims. The consultants for the department of advertising
evaluation are persons who have been selected for their competence in the fleld
fnvolved. Names and affiliations of the consultants are not made avatlable.

Time requirenients for departnent of advertising cvaluation

Although the department of advertising evaluation cangot guarantee adher-
ence, in all cases, to a fixed time schedule, every effort will be made to expedite
completion of AMA consideration in the following time Intervals:

Advertisements for eligidle products with no new claims.—From the time copy
is received, 5 working days should be allowed for AMA consideration.

Advertisements involving new claims for or modifications of currently eligidle
products, or both.—From the time copy and, if necessary, supporting data are
received, 15 working days should be allowed for AMA consideration.

Advertisements for ncw products—From the time copy and supporting data
are received, 20 working days should be ‘allowed for AMA consideration.

In those cases in which AMA consideration cannot be completed prior to the

expiration of the foregoing time intervals, the advertiser or ageuncy will be so
informed.

Fon e PRl
Xie :

X,

As a matter of policy, the AMA will periodically review its principles of
advertising with the view of keeping pace with changes that may occur in the VR
industry and the profession. It is boped by this policy of continnous review and ~;¢§r¢
reevaluation to insure and improve the timeliness, relevancy, and appropriate 'f?'f"g,
ness of the advertising content of AMA scientific publications. 2
Ity
Tat
- i
, AMFRICAN MEDICAL A8SOCIATION,
Chicago, I, August 31, 1962. j{x
. Hop. Orex Haxrig, e
* Chairman, Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commeroce, R
House of Representatives, Waehington, D.C. “ ni
Dear Mg. Hagrlis : The purpose of this letter is to supplement the association’s n B
comments on H.R. 11581 and S. 1532 submitied to the comwittee on August 29,
, 1962,

The American Medical Association is also concerned with those provisions
' of section 7 of S. 1552 which would give discretionary authority to the Secretary
{ of Health, Education, and Welfare to include in regulations, governing exemp-
! tions from the law for drugs used for investigationsl purposes, provisions for
requiring (1) adequate animal tests, and (2) registration with the Secretary of
“gcientific experts” who would be required to keep records of tests performed and
“to furoish to the Secretary simultanecus copies of their reports to the manu-
facturer and, upon request of the Secretary, reports at other times.” e are op-
posed, at this time, to action with respect to these provisions of S. 1552 inasmuch
as there are proposed regulations on these subjects which were published in the
Federal Register by the Food and Drug Administration on August 10, 1862, The

notice of the proposed regulations invited comments from interested parties.
In view of this fact and the fact that neither the Senate Judiciary Committee
nor vour committee had an opportunity to receive testimony and to study these
provisions in al! thelr effects, we vrge that they be deleted from the legislation.
Favorable constderation by Congress on provisions of thig nature would have
the effects of prejudging the validity of the proposed regulation end negating

comments on the proposed regulation by interested parties, -

The American Medical Association is equally concerned and opposed to favor-
ahle action on the remaining provisione of section 7 of 8. 1552 and sections
102(b) (5), 103(b}, and 108(b) of H.R. 11581, which wonld require reports on

s TS i
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effectiveness or eficacy of drugs used for investigational purposes. Qur reasons
for this position are stated fully in our previously submitted statement.
1 appreciate this opportunity to submit these additional comments and would
request if possible that they be made part of the record of your hearings.
Sincerely yours,

F.J. L. BLABINGAME.

STATEMENT OF AMERICAN PPHARMACEUTICAL ARSOCIATION oN H.R. 11381, BY
Dr. WiLLiaM S. APPLE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

As the professional soclety representing individual pharmacists in ail facets of
professional practice, the American Pharmaceutical Association (A. Ph. A.) is
aware of the intense interest of Congress in proper health care for the people.
We assure you that pharmacists share this interest and wish to cooperate to the
fullest extent in all activities which best serve public heaith, safety, and welfare.

Sinee its inception in 1852, the American Pharinaceutical Association-(A. Ph. A.)
has pever had a financial interest in any drug product, drug manufacturer, drug
wholesaler, or drugstore. The first objective of our members, as stated in our
constitution, is: “To improve and promote the public bealth by aiding in the estab-
lishment of satisfactory standards for drugs. and to aid in the detection and
prevention of adulteration and nusbranding of drugs and medicines, and to take
such steps as an association and in cooperation with other organizations as will
assure the production and distribution of drugs and medicines of the highest
qushity.”

It 1s for this reason that we presented extenrive testimony on 8. 3552 and H.R.
6245, as they were originally propoeed, on Decewmber 19, 1961, and May 24, 1962,
respectively.

Because the basie objective of the professicn of pharmacy is serving and safe-
guarding public health. we endorse the objectives of H.R. 11581, Because we
recogpize that this committee is making its appraisal in the public interest—
present and future—the American Pharmaceutical Association (A. Ph. A.) be-
lieves that this committee will be interested in our opinions regarding specific
sections of H.R. 11581.

ADVERTISING PRLSECRIPTION-LEGEXD DERUGS

H.R. 11581 would amend the section of the Federal Trade Commission Act
concerned with definitions and. in particular, the term “False advertisement”
az used in the act. In effect. the bill would require every advertisement to the
wedical professivn to carry full information on side effects and contraindications
as well as the common or usutal bame of each ingredient.

Another advertising matter to which commattee attention is invited is the pro-
motion ef prescription-legend drugs to the public. Such advertising disregards the
inherently dangerous nature of drugs and results from a misunderstanding of
the professional services involved in prescribing and dispensing prescription
medication. Our profession Is gravely concerned by the advertising and trading
of prescription-legend drugs as commodities in commerce.

As expressed in the regulatiops proposed by the Food and Drug Administration
in the Federal Register of August 10, 1962, the American Pharmaceutical Associa-
tion (A. Ph. A.) endorses the position of the Federal Government proscribing the
advertising or promotion of investigational drugs. It now appears only logical
for the Federal Government to similarly proscribe th advertising or promotion of
prescription-legend drugs to the public. Both the Federal Food, Drug, and Cos-
rmoetic Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act provide an appropriate means
for the Federal Gorvercment to make known that it will not condone a practice
many of ouyr States, and numerous other nations, already condemn.

Because an investigational drug is not available to medical practitioners for
general treatiment, there is no valid reason for either a sponsor of the drug, or
any person on his behalf, to disseminate advertising, public relations statements,
or news releases representing the drug to be safe or useful for the purposes for
which it is intended.

Similarly, because a prescription-legend drug is not available for general sale
to the public, there is no valid reason for either & pharmacy, or any person on its
behalf, to disceminate advertising, public relations statements, or news releases
repre<enting the drug to be available for the purpose for which it is intended.
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If the drug is avallable for general treatment or general sale, the purpose of
advertising or promoting it is to induce, directly or indirectly, the use or purchase
of the drug. The advertisiog or promotion of a drug which Is not available for 3

general treatment or general sale—investigationsal or prescription-legend—is both »; . :
false and mislesading. S0

FEDERAL BEGISTRATION AND “FACTORY" INSPECTION

A Federal registration of all interstate drug manufacturers has the obvious ad-
vantages of 1dentifying sources of origin, inviting inspections, and fostering con-
trol of manufacturers {r the public interest. However, we urge that any language
incorporating a Federal registration and fnspection for drug manufacturers
provide that such Federal registration and inspection shall not prempt or pre-
clude States from lcensing, controlling, or otherwise regnlating manufacturers
doing business within such States. Nor should such Federal registration of drug
manufacturers and factory inspection permit Federal invasion of confidential
patient health files, including prescription records.

The dispensing of prescription medication by pharmacists in pharmacles is 8
matter of licensing and regulation which States exclusively control under their
police power. Therefore, we want to be certain that any Federal registration is
not intended to invade areas of authority heretofore exclusively exercised by
States over professional activities which have always been intrastate in patare.
These activities inclade :

(1) A doctor, lcensed by a State, administering a drug to a patient in
that State; and,

(2) A pharmacist. licensed by a State, compounding or dispensing a drug
for a patient in that State.

The fact that the particular drug emploved by these practitioners may have
nioved in interstate commerce should not be used as the enterivg wedge for .
Federal control of tbe professiona. e

We note that John L. Harver, Deputy Commissioner, Food and Drug Admin-
ictration, whose American Bar Association speech was entered in the August 13, i
1962, Congressional Record, analyzed provisions of H.R. 11581. He stated: :

E
“Thes<e requirements. however, would not appl¥ to licensed practitioners who g
dispen<e such drugs in the course of their professional practice.” (Par.1, col. 8, .
p. 15239.) - 3

The pharmacist dispenses prescription-legend drugs only in the course of his
professional practice. To clarify the intent of Congress, we urge the following
languaze for appropriate inclusion within H.R. 11581 :

“The provisions of this act shall not apply to persons who are lawfully entitied
under State law to compound, dispense, prescribe, distribute, or administer drugs
to patients within that State, nor shall the provisions of this section confer rights
or privileges to conduct business or engage in professional pursuits contrary to
State law.”

This specific language embraces both the pre<cribing and the dispensing pro-

fescions without affecting the intended registration and factory inspection of
drug manufacturers, wholesalers, and others.

AXTIBIOTIC CERTIFICATION

In the earliest days of their preparation, penicillin, streptomycin, chlortetra-
crcline. chloramphenicol, and bacitracin were concentrates of extractives from
culture media containing micro-organisms. Variations in the strength, quality,
and purity of these concentrates originally made it difficult or impossible to
establish adeqnate standards under which identity, strength, quality, and purity
could then be determined and assured.

However. through modern methods of production, svnthesis, and purification, K
these substances which may be called antibiotics, are essentially pure substances,
frequently recrystallized salts, possessing the same degree of purity as any other
fine (hemical. Existing certification procedures and proposals to extend such
certification procedures do not take into account advances in analytical technics
which can provide more accurate methods of analysis.

Under such conditions, where adequate standards can be set to assure the

identity, strength, quality, and purity of a substance, we oppose continuing the
certification process.
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NOMENCLATURE—STANDARDIZATION OF DRUG NAMES

When a new compound is discovered or synthesized, it is fmportant that the
name assigned to the compound be informative, convenient and distinctive. This
is pecessary in the interest of advancing science, be it medical, pbarmacal,
chemical, or any other science. Such a determination in nomenclature, if it
Js to bave maximum utility to those professional and scientific persoys who
must work with and use the article, must be determined in relation to all other
compounds available and the informative, convenient, and distinctive considera-
tions mentioned above, B

It is both scientitically and economically important to one who has synthe-
sized a new chemical entity to establish a permanent, useful, official, nonpropri-
etary name at an early date. In so doing, clinical and sclentific reports and
other pertinent data are more easily followed and the potentialities of the ac-
complishment, therefore, are more easily assessed.

The general principles of nomenclature followed in the revisions of the United
States Pharmacopeia and the National Formulary are consistent with sound
scientific principles and provide tbat the primary title of each drug monographb
shall be in English and shall be, as far as possible, convenient for prescribing
and dispensing and in harmony with general usage.

These guiding principles further provide that short titles wherever needed
shall be coined for synthetic organic chemlicals with cumbersome names, and
shall be based upon rational cbhemical names.

Commonly used names may be inserted in the United States Pharmacopies
and the National Formulary as synonyms in the official monograph after the
official title. Botanical and zoological names conform to the rules of the Inter-
nationa! Botanical Congress and the International Zoological Congress. This
system of nomenclature is designed to be most useful to practitioners who must
rely upon and work with these compounds. It has proved most satisfactory
for over three quarters of a century.

Further, drum pame standardization can be achieved under H.R. 11581 by
employing the specific procedures described in addenduwm YL

UTILIZATION OF EXISTING AUTHOKITY

The thalidomide incident bas resulted in proposed regulations strengthening
controls over investigational drugs. These regulaticns afford additional safe-
guards and are being promulgated by FDA pursuant to its existing authority
under the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act.

Unfortunately, the proposed regulations only concern new, investigational
drugs. They do Dot relate to drugs which have been approved by FDA for gen-
eral use by physicians, dentists, veterinarians, and other related practitioners.
For this reason, the American Pharmaceutical Association (APA) cantions
against the illusion that the proposed regulations will give the degree of patient
or consumer protection necessary with drugs.

A drug which may be investigational today may be marketed tomorrow. The
inve<tigational legend is soon replaced by the prescription legend. This can be
hazardous because a defect in drug distribution exists. Frequently, drugs
bearing the legend “Caution: Federal law prohibits dispensing without prescrip-
tion” are made available through persons other than pbarmacists and from
places other than pharmactes. The health of our citizens is fully protected
only when all drugs are distributed to the pharmacist and personally dispensed
by him.

All drugs today are more potent than ever, and the consequences from misuse,
or abusive use, are more serious than ever. In drug matters, the knowledge,
skill, caution, responsibility, and ethics of a pharmacist are more important than
ever before. As the FDA stated in FDA Leaflet No. 12 (1960) :

*A pharmarist i< more than a purveror of drugs—he is a wember of the team
of experts who have been scientifically tralned to provide medical care to the
people. As a consultant to the prescriber and the custodian of drugs for the
community, he iz licensed by law to Qispense them according to the prescriber’s
instructions and the requirements of law.

“If we did not have the pbarmacist, it would be necessary to invent him.”

But the pharmacist does exist and he does not need to be invented. The
pbarmacist only seeks the opportunity to serve through the legitimate pra:tice
of his profession.
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STATEMENT BY FRANK T. DIER8OX, GENERAL COUNSEL, ON BEHALY OF GROCERY
MANUFACTUREKS OF AMERICA, INcC., o H.R. 11581, Dave axp Facroxr IN-
SPECTION AMENDMENTS Of 1962

1. OPPOSITION TO UNLIMITED INSPECTION

The bill H.R. 11581 would amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act
by adding an unlimited power of factory inspection which is unnecessary, detri-
mental to public interest, and probably unconstitutional. Therefore, Grocery
Manufacturers of America, Inc.,, a national, nonprofit trade association repre-
senting some 300 food and grocery product manufacturers, urges the House
Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce to drop title II of the bill,
which proposes the objectionable grant of additional inspection power.

w

2. GMA~—A SUPPORTER OF MANDATOBY FACTORY INSPECTION

Ten years ago the Suprewme Court of the United States ruled in the Cardiff
case (344 U.S. 174, 1952) that the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act did
Dot authorize the Food and Drug Administration to inspect a factory except
by voluntary permission of the owner. At that time Grocery Manufacturers of
America, Inc, appeared before this congressional comimittee and supported the
enactment of legislation for compulsory factory fnspection; such enabling legis-
lation was urged as required by the public interest, and appropriate congres-
sional limits ¢n the inspection power were approved to assure its fairness and
constitutional validity. Both Houses of Copngress subsequently passed a bill
to enact what House Report No. 708 (83d Cong., 1st sess.) described as “com-
pulsory, but limited inspection authority.” The authoritative House report
explained that addition of the new statutory language “within ressonable limits
and in a reasonable manner” was intended “for the purpose of confining the
scope of inspection to ‘factory, warehouse, establisbment, or vehicle, and all
pertinent equipment, finislied and unfinished materials, containers and labeling

3. TITLE II OF THE PEXNDING BILL

therein’” The Food and Drug Adminpistration has successfully administered T
the act in this form since that time, and we are aware of no development in ;v‘
the food industry which calls for the exiraordinary expansion of factory in- G
spection now proposed. i\:"‘ A

o

In contrast to the foregoing congressional definition of a “reasonable” fac- 'y
tory inspection posver, title II of H R. 11581 would exspand such power beyond :
auything reasonably required for enforcement of the Federal Food, Drug, and 2
Cosmetic Act. For it would amend section 704 of the act, first to reach a 7y
manufacturer’s consulting laboratory, in addition to his own factory; and sec :
ond, to permit inspectors of a factory to examiue “all things therein (including |
records, files, papers, processes, controls, and facilities)” bearing on violations A
or even potential violations of the act. :

4. CONGRESSIONAL RULE OF REASONABLE INSPECTION

.. W

The itemized scope of the proposed new inspection power {s reminiscent of
the record inspection cases which Copgressman Hinshaw described as “obnoxi-
ous” in House debate on the 1933 Factory Inspection Amendment Messrs.
Wolverton, Barris, Bennett, Priest, and Younger were of a similar mind. In
House Report No. 708. and in statements on the floor, they determined that -
the language of the 1953 amendment represented a reasonable rule of factory
inspection. and in doing so, they specifically insisted that the scope of such in-
spection does not include formulas, methods, processes, shipping records, com-
plaint files, qualification of technical personnel, apd prescription fles

5. UNREASONABLE 6COPE OF PROPOSED IKSPECTION

s —ia o PN

Apart from its specific enumeration of records, formulas, etc, subject to in-
5 spection, title I1 of the bill enlarges inspection power to reach “all things” in
! a factory “bearing on™ violations or poteatial violations of the act. This lan-
guage is =0 broad as to lend itself to unlimited application by administrative
interpretation. It is unsuitable for use in the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic
Act, tirst, because the act is an unusually drastic penal law whose violation
can be punished by personal crisinal copviction of a corporate agent, even in
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the absence of any guilty knowledge or intent opn his part; second, because such
broad language affords no intelligent basis for a manufacturer's resistance to
excesgive demands by a field inspector, and puts him to unjustified legal hazard
where he attempts it. It may well be that by routively invoking this broad
grant of power inspectors could force disclosure of valuable private informa-
tion about manufacturers’ production, packaging, labeling, advertising, market-
ing, pricing, apnd financial position.

. €. INDUSTRY OPPOSITION-——PEIVATE COXSIDERATIONS

In this situation & food mapufacturer opposes unlimited factory inspection, not
because he has something to hide, but because he believes he has a constitutional
right to protect from disclosure and loss his private property in patepts, for-
mulas, processes, and other trade secrets. Ilis understandable fear of such
disclusure js increased by knowledge of the fact that State and local officials
may be commissioned by the Food and Drug Administration to supplement the
inspection activities of Federal agents. As a practical matter be knows that
inspectors frequently leave Government service to take employment in the food
industry, perhaps with a rival processor. In all such cases it would be diffi-
cult if not impossible to prove an unlawful breach of official confidence, and the
mapufacturer is therefore reluctant to disclose information which is not clearly
pertineut to the statutory purpose of public protection.

The foregoing cons<ideratirus apply equally to the proposal for unrestricted
inspection of a manufacturer's independent laboratory. Traditionally entrusted
with secret information in a professional, eonsultant<lient relaticuship, the
independent laboratory, if subjected to such inspection, is even less able under
the proposed authority to assert appropriate resistance to excessive demands
of a field inspector. When it is remembered that independent laboratories are
not producers or distributors of food products and that such professional test-
ing, research and development organizations do, as a matter of policy, cooperate
with the Food and Drug Administration and other Government scientific agen-
cies, there appears to be no good reason for extending the proposed inspection
controls to their operations and records.

7. OPPOSITION—PUBLIC CONEIDERATIONS

The keeping of accurate corporate records relating to manufacturing proc-
essess, quality controls, concumer complaints. personnel qualifications, ete., 18
a voluntars practice normally and faithfully observed by the food maufacturer.
He follows thewe procedures in order to maintain and improve the quality of bis
product, te correct anx deficiencies as quickly as he can discover them, and by
experience and training to develap the finest professional staff to conduct ekill-
ful re<earch, development. production, and di<tribution in the field of his food
technology. It requires< little mnore than a statement of the food manufacturer’s
reasons for keeping these records to demonstrate that thevr indirectly but im-
portantly contrihbute to the welfare of consumers, and that anvthing which need-
le<sly discourages the keeping of these records operates< to the detriment of the
public intere<t  Therefore Congress <hould carefully consider the possibility of
progressive neglect of recordkeeping as an adverse and undesirable conrequence
of the unlimiteAd factorv inspection authority proposed.

Reference has already been made to the drastic criminal punishment which
may be visited upon individuals for even inadvertent violations. In U.8.v. Doi-
terweich (320 U.S. 277, 1943), the Supreme Court of the United States noted
the fact that under the Federal Food. Drug. and Cosmetic Act, penalties serve
8s effective means of regulation, and it spoke as follows of a prosecution un-
der tbe act in which guilt was imputed to a defendant solely on the basis
of his authority and re<ponsibility a< a corporate officer :

“ ¢ * * Such lerislation dispenses with the conventional requirement of
criminal conduct—awareness of some wrongdoing. In the interest of the larger
good it puts the burden of acting at hazard upnn a person otherwise innocent
but standing In responsible relation to a public danger. * * * ~

8. REGULATION VERSUS PROGECUTION
The food manufacturer sees in thir inspection proposal a shift from tradi-

tloual agency inspection practices to a system of search and selzure in which
inspection becomes a “fiching expedition™ de<igned to obtain evidence for civil
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and criminal prosecutions. Who can say that even a reputable manufactorer
wlll ignore this danger in deciding whether or to what extent he should make
and keep records with respect to complicated problems he is working to solve
within the letter and spirit of the act The greatest Incentive for production
of wholesome and nutritious food in the United States is the competitive rivalry
among manufacturers to produce the finest products by applying modern ad-
vances in food sclence and technology. Punitive provisions should not be per-
mitted to overshadow a sound regulatory and educational administration of
the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act which maximires voluntsry com-
pliance. Such administration of the act {8 to be preferred 8s & constructive en-
forcement policy which best assures the attainment of its great soclal and eco-
pomic objectives. .

§. ADEQUACY OF EXISTING FOWIR

It remains to emphasize that the Food and Drug Administration already
possesses ample powers of inspection and investigation which are sufficient to
protect the public interest. In addition to its authority for mnandatory factory
inspections under section 704, the Food 2nd Drug Administration can, where
pecessary, take advantage of regular search warrant procedure upon showing
evidence to a court that a violation is probably taking place. The agency ray
also invoke the subpena power of & grand jury. Furthermore, {n bringing R
court action agaiost a violator the sgency cap obtain all the information it C
requires by written Interrogatories and otber discovery procedures authorized
by the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. ‘

10, CONCLUSION

For all of the foregoing reasons, Grocery Manufacturers of America, Inc,
respectfully urges the House Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce
to strike out title I of the bill, HR. 11581, which proposes the objectionable
grant of unlimited factory inspection power. The present language of section
704 of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act was, after careful congres-
sional deliberation, designed to authorize a compulsory but reasonable form of
factory inspection. Ten years of experience with that gection have confirmed
the soundness of its draftsmanship by this committee. Arguments for adoption
of title IT of this bill are substantially the same as those pressed upon Congress
by earlier advocates of unrestricted inspection power. We hope that Congress
will maintain its original position; namely, that the Food and Drug Adminis-
tration sbould have authority for a reasonable factory inspection, and that sec-
tion 704 of the act as now written, confers {t.

STATEMEXT OF NATIONAL ABSOCIATION OF REFRIGERATED WAREHOUSES RE
H.R. 11581 To AMEND TEE FEDERAL Foop, DRUG, AXD COSMETIC ACT SUBMITTID
BT JoserH H. CorqQuirr

The Natlonal Association of Refrigerated Warehouses consists of nearly 500
member plants thronghout the United States representing approximately 80
percent of the public refrigerated warehouse space in the country.
Both this association and its members believe that a strong and effective Food,
Prug, and Cosmetic Act—including adequate inspection authority—is necessary
for the protection of the consuming public. We belleve that the existing inspec
tion authority is adequate to provide this protection. We are, therefore, strongly
opposed to the provisions of section 201 of H.R. 11581 which would extend this .
inspection authority to include “all things * * * (including records, files, papers, PR
processes, contracts, and facilities) ¢ ¢ '
H.R. 11581 is concerned with the manufacture and marketing of drugs and
antibiotics, not with foods. In fact, except as it appears in the name of the act 3
which this bill would amend, the word “food” is never even mentioned in title I L
<of the bill. Yet title IT would amend the act 0 s to impose far more stringent S i’ 1
Inspection provisions on warehouses storing solely food as well as drug apd BeAR
&l cosmetic warehouses. It is grossly unfair to penalize perishable food ware- s
bouses with these almost limitless inspection provisions when it {s not peces- S

| SATY. .
]~ Present provisions of the law covering warehouse ingpection give FDA {pspec. 3

; tors access to “all pertinent equipment, finished and unfinished materials, con-
\ tainers, and labeling thereln.”

|
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These provisions have proven completely adequate insofar as tood lnspectitm
is concerned. - This is attested by the food industry’s excellent record in provid-
ing Americany with the greatest quantities of the most healthful fopds in the
world. ]mmxﬂmﬂar fs the record of the publc refrigerated ‘warehouslng in-
dudry an oatsthnding one-in aanuauy handling blllions ot pounds of perishables
Withra-near perfect record. -

At Dother reason we oppose rueh all-inclusive inspection authority as that pro-
videa 1 by~HR. 11581 ig ifs Inherent dangers.” It would open up o inspection con-
fidentlal company files; persommel records, correspondevee, and apything e¢lse
which in the opinion of individual inspectors might-be pertinent. Such author-
1ty conld not possibly be exercised uniformly with fairness to =il and the bosst-
bility of excesses would be subgtantially incressed over that now existing. N

Finally, an unusual situation exlists with respect to public warehouses. The
goods stored in public warehouses belong not to the warehousemen, but o hix
customers. The public warehouseman has no interest In tbe goods In bhls ware-
house cother than to give them proper care and protection. He is merely n
custodian.

As agent for the owner of the goods, the publie warehonseman can legally and
morally act for him with respect to his goods only on bis ipstructions. In sddi-
tion there is a certain confidence between the public warehouseman and his
customers similar to that between a banker and his depositors. Ap inspection
authority which extends to “all things™ in the warehouse is viewed by all con-
scientious warehousemen as a violation of these principles.

The present law under which inspectors may enter a public warebouse, in-
spect the goods stored, and take samples has proven effectve. Anything further
is an infringement of personal or business privacy, 18 subject to excesses and is
1 violation of the pablic warehouse-customer relationships.

We emphatically. urge that there be po further extension of inspection author-
ity under the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act.

STATEMEXT oF PERrY R. ELLSWORTH, ASGS0CIATE DIRECTOR, MILK INDUBTRY
FouxparioN, WasHINGTON, D. C., REcarpixa H.R. 11581, Trrie IT, RELATIVE
T0 CLARIFICATION AXD STRENGTHENING OF FACTORY IXSPECTION AUTHORITY OF
Foop AXD DERUG ADMINISTRATION

The Milk Industry Foundation {s opposed to title II of B.R. 11581, 87th
Congress, 2d <ession. which is designed to broaden existing autherity of the Food
and Drug Administration, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, to
conduct inspection of food establishments. It is the position of the Milk Industry
Foundation that existing authority of the Secretary of Health, Education, and
Welfare in this area is aslready sufficient to enable him to fulfill his responsi-

- bilities.

This statement is submitted pursuant to authorization of the board of directors
of the Milk.Ipdustry Foundation, which is a national trade association of fluid
milk processors and distributors, with member companies in every State of the
Union.  These members range in size from the large national dairies to small
local companies,

In submitting this statement, the Milk Industry Foundation is presenting
the views of its mennbers as processors and distributors of one of the most impor-
tant foods of the Nation; namely, milk and milk products, which are considered
basic to the health and diet of the people of this country.

As the “milkmen of the Nation,” the industry represented by the Mllkx Industry
Foundatien has & vital personal stake in preserving the pnﬂty and wholesome-
ness of the products which it provides to the public. The Industry takes this
responsibility very seriously. No governmental agency, Federal or State, can
possibly be more concerned with the wholesomeness and the purity of the product
which the milk industry purveys than the milk industry ftself,

‘Thi< i« mentioned because it is very pertinent to the fssue of whether the
Congress should enact title IT of H.R. 11581. The peed for external regulation
s less where the enlightened self-interest of the industry is such that the indus-
try. itself, assumes full responsibility for the distribution of wholesome products.

The keen responsibility felt by the members of the milk industry is A respon-
sibility shared by the vast majority of American food manufacturers.

The living standard of this country is, of course, ope of the highest in the
world, and this is particularly true with respect to the diet of the Amerlcan
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people. This result could not have been achieved had the members of the food
industry, including the milk industry, not taken a personal responsibility for
the type of food products which are so0ld to American consumers.

It is also recoguized that Government has played its part in the highly devel-
opedl existing srstem for the production and distribution of food to the peuple
of this Nation. Perhaps, however, more than in any other area of our nation-
4l life, it can be raid that the Government bas not played the domivant role
in this magnificent development.

The Federal Government already possesses ample authority in the present pro-
visions of the Food, Drug, and Cosinetic Act of 1938, as amended (21 U.S.C. 321
et seq.) to epter and inspect any place where food is kept or manufactured or
held for shipment lp interstate commerce. Section 04 of that act is the key
provision of the present law which would be amended by title 11 of B.R. 11581.
Section 704 is divided into four subdivisions. Each of these subdivisions is im-
portant, but subdivision (a) leads all the rest.

1t permits an inspector of the Food and Drug Administration to enter, at rea-
sonable times, any factory, warehouse, or establishment, and to inspect, at
reasonable times and within reasonable limits, and in a reasonable manner, the
establishment, itself, and any equipment, materials, and labeling which he finds
therein.

Subdivision (b) prevides that the FDA iuspector must give the owner of the
establishment a report of any practice observed by the agent which shows that,

i i in his judgment, any food in the establishment consists, in whole or in part, of
i 4 (1) any filthy, putrid, or decomposed substance, or (2) bas been prepared,
. i f packed, or hield under unsanitary conditions.
1}
¥

s

! Subdivisions (¢) and (d), respectively, provide that samples may be collected
‘ and that, if an analrsis is made of the sampie, the FDA inspector must give
! the person from whom the sample was taken a report of the analysis. -
These are extremely broad powers. The Committee on Interstate and Foreign G
! Contmerce discussed them at length in a report which it filed during the 83d
[ Congress when in 1933, it ameunded the factory inspection provision of the 1938
act to avoid the necessity of securing the permission of the owner of the establish- .
ment (report of the House Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce, 13
Tiouse of Representatives, Report No. 708, 83d Congress, July 6, 1853). In that B
report, the cominittee noted that almost every person in the food industry volun- 3
: tarily permitted inspections to take place but, in view of the fact that there were
a few who refused. and in view of the then receut decision of the Supreme Court
of the United States in United States v. Cardiff, 344 U.S. 174 (1952), bolding that
it was not unlawful for a factory owner to refuse to give permission to enter and %
to {nspect, it was decided by the Cougress to amend the law so a8 to remove the [
necessity of securing the permission of the owner of the establishment. i
But the Congress did more than this fn the 1953 amendment. The committee E
report, referred to above, shows that the Congress gave careful and detailed
consideration to the whole philosophy upoa which inspections by FDA inspectors
are based.
The Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce, {in the report cited, took
the view that the purposes of these inspections are not based on any prior
rguspicion or notion that the law has been or is being violated, but that the in- 3
spections contemplated are a matter of routine checking to determine sanitary g
' eonditione and to assist regulated per<ons by advising thein of legal requirements.
In the light of the<e purposes, it was concluded that the Congress should not
then limit FDA inspectors to the use of a search warrant type of procedure.
The committee report upon which the 7953 amendment is based reveals clearly
that the Congress felt that it was giving the Food and Drug Administration the
utmos<t suthority which it needed to perform the fob which was assigned to it;
namelyr, to see that food is processed under the sanjtary conditions and properly
labeled as required by law. It is equally clear that the Congress did not then feel
that it would be warranted in giving FDA agents the t¥pe of authority to inspect
. which would now be conferred upon them by title 11 of H.R. 11581.
¢ There can be no doubt that if the amendments to section 704 of the act proposed
i by title IT of . R. 11581 are adopted, {t will turn that section of the law into a
license to permit an unrestrained attempt by FDA fnspectors to ferret out viola-
i ! tions of law upon the basis of mere suspicion and without the safeguards of a
5 search warrant type of procedure.
’2 1 R. 11581 would convert this provision of the law from a mechanism for con-
‘:! ducting routine inve<tigations to spot chieck on sapitary conditione and for arsirt- V!
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: ing the faod industry In its complinnce with the act into a provision which would

i 3 authorize FDA inspectors to operate as a kind of roving grand jury, a concept
which is at total variance with our system of law and with the established gense
of justice and fairplay.

H.R. 11581 would do this by amending <ection 704 so a8 not only to permit FDA
inspectors to do what they now may do; namely, to enter factories, warehouses,
and establishments at reasonable times and to conduct reasonable investigations
of the sanitary conditions in such establishments, as well as the equipment and
materials found therein, but also to permit FDA to look at sll the “records, files,
papers, processes, controls, and facilities” bearing on whether articles are possi-
bly adulterated or misbranded within the meaning of the act. This particular
provision of the amendment frankly states that such investigations may be
wude to determine ‘'violations or potential violations” of the act

Furthermore, for the first time, ¥DA 1nspectors would be permitted to extend
their search tu “consulting laboratories” and to the records, files, papers, proc-
esses, controls, and facilities of such *“consulting laboratories” performing services
for food manufacturers.

3 One of the remarkable features of the food industry to which frequent refer-
ence has been made over the vears—including a reference by the committee in its
1933 report, referred to above—is that over 93 percent of the industry has volun-
tarily permitted inspection of its facilittes. This was true even prior to the 1933 -~ '
amendment which, for the first time, clearly permitted compulsory inspection. In
view of this impressive record, it is difficult 1o grasp why more inspection power
is pow needed.

A roving inquiry into all records, files, papers, processes, controls and facilities

k to determine potential violations of the Juw will endanger valuable trade secrets
and processes.

Many members of the American business community have their own trade se-
crets. processes, coutrols, and facilities. These are trade secrets because they
are not disclosed. In many cases, special processes have been patented, which
means that, in return for disclosure, a limited monopoly has been conferred by
the Government for a limited period of time. The Government, however, has no
inherent right to force the business community to divulge ite trade secrets and
processes, especially where such disclosure is ot necessary in order to perform
public purposes.

It FDA inspectors are permitted to have free access to all of the files of the
company, including its secret processes, these will cease to be “secret” iu an
absolute sense the minute they are disclosed. An ex-FDA employee later
employed by a food company can hardly be expected to forget what be had
picked up under the protection of his badge.

This proposed legislation poses the question whether it i3 necessary, In the
public interest, to require the business community to give up its trade secrets

3 and processes to FDA inspectors.

The answer to this question is clearly that there is no such overwhelning
3 public interest, and for a very simple reason which derives from the basic
E purpose of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act of 1938, as smended.

The purpose of Inspections under that act is primarily to make certain that
the food which is distributed to the consumers is pure and wholesome apd is
not misbranded and to assist companies in compliance with the Jaw. These facts
can be determined by examination of the food and labels, and it is unpecessary
to ro into the secret processes underlying the manufacture of food.

FDA inspectors already bave the authority to inspect food for ranitary copn-
ditions and, of course, to examine Igbeling. They have asuthority to inspect the
equipment and the finished and unfiniched materials used in the mapufacture of
the food as well as the containers and labeling of the food. YWhat more an-
thority does FDA peed to carry out Its functiops? It is submitfed that it needs
po further authority and that all of its re<ponsibilities may be accomplished by
inspecting the product before it leaves the plant.

The fear of the business community over the divulging of its trade secrets is
not exagcerated. Section 202 of title 11 of A.R. 11581 would amend section
301(§) of the act which at present provides that the following acts are pro-
hibited : (in the following quotation, the underscored language wounld be added
by H.R. 11581, gec. 202, and the material in brackets wonld be omitted:)

“Spe. 301(3). The following acts and the causing thereof are hereby pro-
hibited :

- -« L4 L * L -
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“(§) The using by any person to his own advantage or revealing, other tha
to the Secretary or officers or employees of the Department, or to the courts whe.
relevant in any judicial proceeding under this act, or as euthorized by law, an;
information acquired under authority of section 404, 409, 505, 5068, 507, or 70
{concerning any method or process which as a trade secret is entitled t
protection).”

In other words, the bill would eliminate from the above-quoted section the ver;
language concerning trade secrets which is found in the present law and, a:
the same time, would, by the underscored language, open up ihe possibility o1
revealing any type of information secured by FDA inspectors, pot only ir
judicial proceedings upder the Food and Drug Act, but in any other instance
“authorized by law.”

No one knows what this would lead to. It would certainly seem to open the
way to subpena FDA officials 1n private litigation brought by competitors if
they could convince courts that secret information in the possession of FDA
inspectors was pertinent to the issueg involved in the litigation.

Also, this very provision involves the point, earlier made, that a trade secret
once divulged is no longer a trade secret. The statute just quoted shows clearly
that the FDA ipspector could legitimately reveal any secret obtained by him to
the Secretary of the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare or to any of
the thousands of officers and employees of that Department. And thig ig before
one reaches the provision which anthorizes the divulging of these secrets in
judicial proceedings involving the act or. if the amendment is to be adopted, 1o
any other manper “authorized by law.”

This proposed legislation, in short, would sound the death knell to trade secrets
in this Nation. Small wonder, therefore, that the business community is alarmed
at this grab for power in an area where this very committee, less than 10 years
ago, said that such power was not necessary. Nothing has bappened during the
intervening years since 1933 to render these broader powers necessary.

On the contrary, the passage of the 1360 color additives amendments render
such power even less arguably necessary than it was in 1933. Both of these
amendiments are based upon the philosophy that before a substance may be added
to a food—either as a food additive or as a color additive—the safety of the
ingredient must have been established by a regulation of the Food and Drug
Administration. This shifts the burden of proving the safety of the food sup-
ply from the Food und Drug Administration to the food industry itself—ea re-
sponsibility which the food industry has always willingly received. Therefore,
if the Food and Drug Administration is executing its respopsibilities effect{vely
under the basic 1938 act, as well as under the 1938 and 1960 amendwments, there
can be no serious argument that it needs these broader powers.

Another circumstance which renders added powers even more ludicrous is
the extraordinary power which the FDA already possesses to seize and condemn
food which it determines to be mishranded or adulterated. These seizures may
be made in advance of judicial determinations as to legality of the selzure.
The history of the enforcement of the Food and Drug Act shows that FDA has
not been timid in using these powers. At any moment that FDA has reason
to believe that any food is adulterated or misbranded, it can take a sample of
that food, make a spot check determination and, if cecessary, order its seizure.

Whry, therefore, does FDA need to have the power to dig {nto the fileg of a
company apd to turn its normal tack of routine sanitation investigations into u
search warrant type of investigation without the benefit of search warrant type
procedures?

Furthermore, in a search warrant type of procedure, an agency exercising
such power is limited in the scope of the examipation which can be made to
specific places and things which may be investigated. The pending bill, however,
would permit these FDA inspectors, as bas been sald, to roam at large. They
would only need to say that they wanted to see something because they thought
it mizht potentiallr have a bearing on a violation of the act. They would not
nece<sarily have to say ther wanted to look at & particular place or at a par-
ticilar thing. Ther would have the right to come in and say “We want to
lnok around, because we think we might find something in violation of the
Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act of 1938, as amended. Where are your
files

Incofar as the milk industry {3 concerned. it should also be pointed out to this
committee that, in addition to the Federal Food. Drug, and Cosmetlc Act of
1938, as amended, the dairy processing {ndusty complies with a varlety of State
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and local laws and ordinances dealing with sanitation snd related matters. It
can be said with utter contidence that theie is absolutely no need for additional
legislution iu order to ussure a wholesumne and pure supply of milk for the
peuple of this Nation.

Iu this statement on behalf of the Milk Industry Foundation, & frank presen-
tation of the views on this proposal has been ninde because we feel tbat the pro-
posed legis)lation is absolutely ubnecessary in order to protect consumers. Any-
one who feels otherwise simply does pot uuderstand the facts and the oxisting
law.

Ore of the quickest ways to destroy the confidence of business in Government
- {8 by the pussage of unnecessary and burdensome laws which serve no parpose
* other than to increase the powers of Government agencies. Already, in our
day and age, the Government has assumed a dominant role and frequently a
necessary role in the business life of this Nation ; but we must never forget that
the principal role is that played by the business community itself. The quickest
way to destroy the kind of Government which we want and cherish is to undes-
mine the confidence of the business community in the Government. The pro-
posed legislation would do just that.

The Milk Industry Foundation urges that title IT of H.R. 11581 be disapproved.

3 STATEMENT OF FLAVORING EXTBACT MANUFACTURERS' ASSOCIATION

My name {5 Cbarles P. McCormick, Jr. I am chairman of the legislative com-

E mittee of the Flavoring Extract Manufacturers’ Association of the United States.

Qur association was organized in 1909. It consists of more than 175 firms con-

cerned with, or engaged in, the manufacture of flavors, extracts, flavoring ex-

tracts, essences, bases, mixes, and related products which are sold both to manu-
facturers of foods, drugs or cosmetics, and to the general public for household use.

The flavor industry wishes to take this opportunity to express its views on this
proposed legislation. We have long supported the work of the Food and Drug
Administration and worked closely with the Administration in the development

L of analytical methods relating to our products. We testified before this commit-

: tee in support of the food additives amendment, and, in that testimony, recom-
mended certain provisions, such as ad hoc scientific advisory committees which,
although not included in tbe food additives amendment, have been a part of later
similar legislation. We share with the Food and Drug Administration, and with
the great majority of industrial concerns and the consuming public, the desire to
see the Food and Drug Act thoroughly, falrly, and effectively administered.

We wish, howerver, to register our strong opposition to some of the features
ané implications of the proposed legislation. We are primarily concerned by
the fact that this bill would give inspectors of the Food and Drug Administration
access to many company records which they now can view only by permission
of the company involved, or by showing sufficient cause to warrant the issuance of
a court order. As others have pointed out, the proposed bill would authorize
“fishing expeditions” on which Congress and the courts have always frowned.
Product formulas are of minor concern to some companies, while to other com-
R panies, they are important. But to firms in the flavoring industry, formulas are
; absolutely vital. They are their whole stock in trade; they are all they have to

sell; they are their sole reason for existence.

Even a small flavoring house will have several thousand formulas, and a large
company may have in its active files between 50,000 and 100,000. Some of these
represent only minor variations from other formulas, and are arrived at quickly
with little cost in time or effort. Other formulas or groups of formulas represent
the expenditure of literally hundreds of thousands of dollars of research snd

8, development work.

; It is standard policy for the flavoring industry to take extreme precautions
to safeguard the confidential nature of these records. Many of them are complex
mixtures made up of subassemblies, s0 arranged that only a few of the most
responsible employees can possibly know the entire composition. The only case in
which disclosure of flavoring formulas to the Food and Drug Administration is
now legally required, is in the case of new drug applications. While flavor manu-
facturers certainly use formulas adequate for this purpose, no manufacturer
would use a formula he considers of partictular value, siinply because of the
hazards involved in the disclosure.
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Qur attitude bere is based on concern, both for the possibility of inadvertent
revealing of confidential material, and also for the possibility of deliberate abuse
of such confidential information. In some cases, the key to a particularly valnable
formula may involve the use of only one or two unusual or unexpected sub-
stances. A premeditated attempt to galn such information 18 not necessarily
implied, but one cannot wipe out key recollections from a man's brain. Officials
of the Food and Drug Administration have occasionally pointed out, in Justifying
this request for information, that no known case of the release or abuse of con-
fidentially submitted information has even occurred. Such a statement, however,
merely serves to jllustrate the Qifficulty of proving such an occurrence, rather
than the fact that the event has not occurred. We are not {impating any bad
faith, past or present, to Food and Drug Administration employees. We are mere-
1y saying that they are human. Many former employees of the Food and Drug
Administration have left Government service for industrial and scademic posts.
Others have established themselves in consnlting firms or in private legal practice.
The opportunity for abuses exists, and we are simply concerned to see that that
opportunity iIs kept to the absolute minimum unavoidable in effective adminis-
tration of the act.

One of the bases cited by the Food and Drug Administration in eupport of
their request for this legislation is that such extensive ingpection powers are
necessary to police the use of food additives. While there are many different
flavoring {ngredients in use, their nsages, with few exceptions, sare, in the words
of the food additives amendment, “generally recognized as aafe” Because of
this, they are legally not food additives, and they do not come under the specific
regulatory provisions of the food additives amendment, Hence, no regulations
involving tolerances apply. Their use is governed instead by other provisions
of the basic Food and Drug Act. Since there are no tolerances, there has been
0o necessiiv 10 develop anaiytieal methods.

On the other hand. when a food additive, in the legal sense, is involved, the
Food and Drug Administration issues a food-additive regulation. This states
how 4 substance may safely be used, and usually contalns a tolerance or limtta-
tion on maximum wuse. The regulation apd the petition for the regulation
must also include a practicable apalrtica)l method, so that the Food and Drug
Administration may be certain that the tolerance i< not being exceeded. It is ap-
parent that the results of an analysis are vastly more useful than the self-serv-
ing records of a company. If the Food and Drug Administration were concerned
about the use of 8 specific substance, thex certainly would not be 8o easily satis-
fied as to stop with consideration of a company’s formula, but would analyze
the product fn any event. That is, and must remain the only effective deter-
mination of whether the provisions of the food additives amendment have been
" fulfilled. The important point concerns what is in the final food as eaten. The
4 composition of an intermediate product, such as a flavor formulation, may be
. relevant. but certainly is not flpal. Thus, when & food sdditive ig not tlolved,
'i there is no tolerance because there is no significant bezard, and formula fnepec-

BT R ]

tion is unnecessary. Where a tolerance and analvtical method for a food addi-
tire are involved, apaly<is is needed in any case. Formula fnspection is un-
necessary because it is superfiuous.

We are further concerned at the provision which would permit ingpectors
to inquire about the qualifications of technical and production emplovees. There
are no standards in this field. and even professionel associstions heve not been

N able to arrive at effective standard< In the absence of standards. such Judg-

tH ments wonld be personal and arbitrary at best. and it Iz appropriate for us to
" 1 ask. and to doubt the qualifications of Food and Drug inspectors who would
i

9 make ruch judgments.
Bt Finallr, we wish to joln in the views of others who have opposed the inclusion
) d of the records of consulting laboratories in this legislation. We agree, of course,
j that the files of conenlting laboratories. dealing with quality control and prod-
% f uct characteristice. are pertinent to the enforcement of the act, and rhould be
¥ | avaflable throurh normal judiclal processes, Just ag are the records of the com-
g{ pany fitself. But the proposed legislation even fails to distinguish hetween
i records dealing with research and development on new products and quoalitr
} control on present ones. e feel that this is <o patent a flaw that it could
: :‘} not intentionally have heen inclnded in the proposed legislation.
vl We have dealt in this statement with those aspects of H.R. 11581 of particular
; Interest and concern to the flavor Industry. In general. however. we wish to
H: associate ourselves with the views expres<ed by Mr. Samuel A. McCain in
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articles in the March 1962, Issue of Food Processing and the April 1962, issne
of The Business Lawyer. We are grateful for this opportunity of presenting
our position.

STATEMEXT O THEX NATIONAL HAIRDRESSERS AND COBMETOLOGISTS ASBOCLATION
Ix OrprosITION TO Srcrion 201(a) or H.R. 11581, SUusMITIED BY RoBERT A.
CoLrxz, CoUNSEL

This statement is submitted by the National Hairdressers and Cosmetologista
Assoclation, Inc, in opposition to section 201(a) of H.R. 11581, the “Drug and
Factory Inspection Amendments of 1862 The assoclation represents more
thap 65,000 beaoty salon owners and operators with a total employwment of
more than 150,000 trained and licensed cosmetologists.

The present inspection provisions of section 704 of the Food, Drug, and Coe-
metic Act authorize Government agents to enter any establishment, including
beauty salons, in which cosmetics are held. Section 201 of H.R. 11581 would

expand this authority to permit inspection of “all things thereln (including.

records, files, papers, processes, controls, and facilities) bearing on whether
articles which are adulterated or misbranded within the meaning of tbhe act,
or which may pot be manufactured, introduced into interstate commerce, or
sold or offered for sale by reason of any provision of this act, have been or are
being manufactured, processed, packed, transported. or beld in any such place,
or otherwise bearing on violations of this act.” The effect of this section of
the bill is to provide carte blanche inspection. Under such broad language, it
would not be possible for apyone to refuse inspection of anything.

We are not opposed to inspection per se. However, we do feel that any
statute which imposes criminal penalties upon an unknowing violator, as does
the Food, Drug. and Cosmetic Act. should provide for limitation upon up-
warrapted Government fishing expeditions. Not only does this proposal aun-
thorize an invasion of the business privacy of beauty salon operators, but it
would also raise serious questions as to whether it is unconstitutional under
the fourth amwendment as an unlimited, and therefore unreasonable search and
seizure.

We recognize that some legislation may be necessary to permit {nspection
of those few busipesses who have been able to successfully evade it. Howerver,
we respectfully submit that any such need is pot based upon any alleged viola-
tionz of the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act by NHCA members. To include
these beauty rhop owners within the coverage of this bill would be an unjustified
and unwire extensior of governmental inspection aothority.

STATEMENT of PINEAPPLE GROWERS ASS0CIATION oF Hawam o H.R. 11581,
SUBMITIED BY R. L. CUSHIXG, PRESIDENT

This statement is submitted on behalf of the Pineapple Growers Assoclation
of Hawali, the members of the association being Baldwin Packers, Ltd., Cali-
fornia Packing Corp., Dole Corp., Hawatian Fruit Packers, Ltd.. Kaual Pine-
apple Co, Libby, McNeill & Libby and Maui Pineapple Co. Ltd.

The member companlies operate eight pineapple canneries in Hawail. An
affiliated company of one of the members operates a pineapple caunpery in
Puerto Rico. The companies produce all but a small part of the U.S. apnual
production of approximalely 185 million ca<es of canned pineapple and 123
million eases of canned pineapple juice, a totsl of 308 million cases. The
canned pineapple pack is approximately 15 percent of the total U.S. canned
fruit pack and the canned pineapple julce pack is approximately 23 percent of
the total U_S. canned fruit juice pack.

As producers of a major canned fruit product. the pineapple canners sre con-
cerned over the additional, and. we belicve, unwarranted factory inspection
z;iu;zhorit;\é proposed for tbe Food and Drug Admipistration nnder title 1I of

‘R, 11581,

We are advised that Commissioner Larrick of the Food and Drug Administra-
tion stated before the Renate Appropristions Subcommittee :

“A few years ago the Food and Drug Administration submitted a bill to the
Congress which was believed to provide for jnepection autbority permitting
FDA to make complete studien of the production procedures and controls em-
ployed by firms, the complaints received concernming thelr products, and the
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qualifications of thelr employees (especiglly scieotists) * ¢ ¢ . However, the
legislative history of the bill indicated that it was not the intention of the law
to give FDA access to this type of information. Consequently, FDA hag had
to operate with rather serious limitations ever slnce.”

The pineapple canning industry in Hawail has a long history of cooperation
with the Food and Drug Administration and has consistently supported legisla-
tion which appéared to be reasobable and pecessary for that Administration to
discharge its responsibilities.

The Foosd and Drug Administration now has authority to inspect food fac-
torieg, warehouses, establishments, and vehicles used in transporting the prod-
ucts of such factories, and to {nspect all pertinent equipwent, finished and un-
finished materials, containers and labeling, and to take samples of products for
analysis. The Secretury of Health, Education, and Welfare, under whose juris-
diction the Food and Drug Administration operates, has power of seizure of
adulterated or misbranded products. The Secretary may publicize the facts {n
any case in which he believes there is danger to the public health, as was done
in the cranberry incident. Furthermore, there is available the search warrant
procedure whereby the Food and Drug Administration, upon presentation of
reasonable evidence of it violation in a food-making establishment, may obtain
a search warrant which will enable the FDA to obtein all files, records, docuo-
ments, formulas, and anything else relating to the violation which FDA belleves
i~ being committed. After the search, FDA could have the factory padlocked if
it can convince the judge this is a proper procedure.

The additional authority which would be granted FDA under title II of H.R.
11581 would empower it to have access, on a routine basis, to all things {n 2 food
factory, including records, files, papers, processes, controls, and facilities.

We do not believe there s any demonstrated need for such unrestricted gov-
ernmental access to food plant files and records of production procedures and
quality controls. Existing authority of the FDA to inspect plants, to draw
random samples of the product, to subject such samples to any analyses seen fit,
and to seize products it determines do not meet the standards, provides sufficient
authority for the FDA to insure the purity and conformity with standards of
quality of canned goods.

Commicsioner Larrick cites the greatly increased unse of food additives as x
new argunient for the increased factory imspection authority. The safeguards
of the additive law itself and the FDA regulations on its administration reveal
no need for additional legisiation to protect the public health. )

* The® pre<ervation of competitior between companies manufacturing canned

goods depends upon the maintenance of competitive advantages based on pro-
" duction metbods, production equipment, and product formulae, Unrestricted
access by the FDA to the confidential reenrds covering these matters could result
in, although possibly inadvertently, the disclosure of proprietary production
methods and could thereby lessen competition.

Access to personnel records would be, precumably, to determine the qualifica-
tions of a food processor's employecs as Commissioner Larrick had indicated
that the FDA inspectors should be able to determine that an employee is qualified
to do his job. The specialized skills and knowledge required in the food-process-
ing busines< are such that only those directly and finally responsible for opera-
tion of the buciness can evaluate the qualifications and day-by-day performance
of their employxees.

As food manufacturers we ohject to the proposal which would subject our
confidential records to <earch under inquisitorial powers just as, as individuals,
we would not want to be denied the Venefits of the fourth amendmeat to the
Constitution which insures us protection in our persons, houses, papers, apd
effects against unreasonable searches apd seizures.

e 24 T TR Y
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STATEMENT OF THRE UUS TRADEMARK ASSOCIATION IN OPFOSITION TO THE
TRAUFMARK AsrecTs oF H.R 115R1, Rrsmitren sy Me TrRAcuer H. Fisx

Tha U.S. Trademark A<sociation opposes H.R. 113581 in<ofar as its provisions
have some impact upon the entire field of trademark law and practice.

The association is a membership corporation organized under the laws of the
State of New York, with officec located at 6 Eart 45th Street in the ¢ity of New
York. Its member<hip comprises regular (or voting) members, who are ownpers
of trademarks, and associate members, who are lawyers, advertising firms, pub-
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1ishers, and others Interested in trademark law, trademark protection, and trade-
mark practice. A printed list of members a8 of August 1, 1961, is attached.

The association now has 264 regular (or voting) members. Thirty-one of them
are pharmaceutical manufacturers; and of the 33 members of the board of
directors under whose direction the sssociation operates, 5 are executives of
pharmaceutical manufacturers. These data are given because of the short title
of the bill under consideration, the “Drug and Factory Inspection Amendments
of 1962.”

The assceiation 18 84 years old, having been founded in 1878. Its purpose,
generally stated, is to aid in the dissemination of information pertaining to trade-
marks and to afford a means of cooperative activity {n protecting them. It pub-
lishes the Trademark Reporter®, a2 monthly journal containing judicial opinions
in Jitigated cases and articles of research and commentary. The association has
worked for uniform State trademark legislation, which has been adopted in
many States.

Although tbe position of the association as presented here fs limited to what
might be termed the trademark aspects of H.R. 11581, failure to comment upon
cther arpects of the bill is not to be construed as approving or dirapproving such
other aspects.

Specifically, the T.S. Trademark Association is opposed to section 112(a) (4)
of H.R. 11581. The section, if enacted. would require the manufacturer of a drug
to use the drug's “established name” in a position of precedence over and fn type
of egual size and promfinence as the drug's trademark on labels and in informe-
tional and promotional material. This subordination of the trademark, if ac-
complished, would profoundly alter and seriou<ly abridge the fundamental legal
and economic principles upon which the trademark system of product identifica-
tion ls founded.

The trademark system, possessing both a rich history and a great contemporary
Importance, enables merchants and manufacturers to compete vigorously and ep-
courages .them to endeavor to earn the fair competitive advantages that stem
from ¢reativity and guality. Therefore, the asso-iation strongly urges that the
s¥stemn be preserved from the dangerous sort of incursion embodied in H.R.
11581, and to support its position presents these reasons :

In the first place, the trademark-related provisions of H.R. 11581 discrimi-
nate agajnst the pharmaceutical industry. No other industry is subject to
comparable restrictions having to do with product identification. And the
association believes that the splendid achievements of drug manufacturers de
serves cougratulation and not discrimipation. Moreover, the precedence in
porition and equal prominence requirements appear to be outside the ambit
of the Federal Food, Drug, and Co<metic Act. The act properly deals with im-
portant matters of public health and safety, but its focus should not be made
less clear by seeking also to deal with independent commercial practices.

Shifting to broader consideratioms, however, and apart from the possible
particular consequences for the one industry, the association {s genuinely con-
cerned that the trademark-related provisions of H.R. 11581 might establirh 8
perilons legislative precedent. They contaln the genesis of the erroneous notion
that trademarks are superfluous or inappropriate whereas experience and com-
monsense show the contrary to be true. Indeed, by identifying and distinguigh-
ing the worthy product, a trademark provides a true form of protection for the
public. The precedence in position and equal prominence requirements wounld
emphasize the geperic name every time the trademark for the worthy product
is promoted. The recult will be at least as much public acceptance for the
¥eneric name as for the trademark Thus, the requirements of H.R. 11581 with
respect {o use of the generic name will provide a means by which the marketer
of an {nferior product may confu«e and deceive the public a< to the quality and
souree of his produet.

Then, too, anv legislation of this character waould dilute or discount the im-
portant identificatory values that established trademarks represent. In a very
real rence there would be effected an uncompensated taking of the valuable
goodwill that resides in these business asset)

If the product identification theory of H.R. 11581 were generally accepted,
an incentive to promote & ruperfor produnct and inform the public of its avail-
ability would be dectroyed. Two concequences would be the reduction of guality
of products to the lowest common denominator and the discouragement of new
product development.
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The association realizes, of course, that nonproprietary noumenclatore can
and does fulfill an Important function and that, in the pharmaceutical industry
as is true for nearly all industries, the disclosure of geperic or common descrip-
tive names {8 legally sound and advisable. It is not, however, in the best interest
of the general purchasing public or trademark owuers for the Government to
coerce its citizens agalnst the use of trademarks or brand names either with
respect to drugs or any other commodity.

..

STATEMENTY OF JaMes F. Forr, CoUNsr, PUBLIC Arrales, AMERICAN TrocxiNG
AssoclaTiONS, INc, oN H.R. 11581 '

Mr. Chairman and gentlemen of the comiittee, my name is James F. Fort.
I aw counsel, public affairs, of the Auericun Trucking Associations, Inc, with
offices at 1616 P. Street, NW,, Washingtion, D.C. The association, as most of
you know, is 4 national federation represesnting all forms of motor carriers, both
private and for hire, avd having aflilisted associations in 419 States and the

Instrict of Columbia. o
We appear today in support of part C of title I of H.R. 11781 which relates w3
to the coptrol of smphetumine and aother ‘stimulant habit-formiog drugs. 2y
Tu 1434 the trucking industry first obtajued cooncrete evidence that amphet- b

awine drugs were being «old illegally at bighway stops and establishments near
highnwayrs. Since that time we have cooperated with the Food and Drug Ad-
ministration, we have copducted exten~ive educational campsaigns among our
employees, and we have for a1 nuwmber of years sought legislation similar to
that before you today to effectively control these drugs

The committee has slready heard testimony as to the detsiled provisions
of the bil} and as to the hnproper uses which are made of stimulant drogs, so
it is not our purpose today to review thec<e technicul points  Rather, we think
that the committee would he more nterested in a brief de<cription of the prob-
lems vhich we have had in this area

It 1~ our wish initially to wmake it c¢lear to the committee that the use of
amphetamines by truckdrivers is far more of 2 health problem than it is a safety
probilens. We have followed clesely over the vears the Interstate Commerce
Comnsission's investigations of wmotor-vebicle accidents, and of their many, many
mvectizations we are able to find less thun 10 Commission proceedings in which
tle iise of amphetamines hic heen held to be the ¢auvce of a highway accident.
This is not to wminiize the problem, for it is a problem and it has been our
effort for a number of vears to educate our drivers on the dangers ta their
uverall health, a’ well as to educate them ac to the driving hazard which may
re«ult from un<upervised or excessive u<e of the<e drugs.

Aceording to jnibliched reports, the Food and Drug \dmmictmtlon estlmates
that prodaction of amphetamine drugs annually is sufficient to produce sbout 5
billion pills or capeules.  Commissioner Larrick has <tated that a large propor-
tian of these go inte §Hlicit channels  Agalnst this background it is obviously {1-
lagieal tn ascume that the truckdrivers of the Nation's approximately 700,000
tractor-cemitrailer trucke could eanceivahlt he the prirue u<ers. Further, Na-
tional Safety Counel and ICC <tatistics substantiate the faet that truckdrivers,
as a groun, have the finest safety record of anv type of drivers. This record
ic eteadity improving.  Let me cite just one <tatistie to verify thie: Trucks con-
stitute a little over 16 percent of all rezistered motor vehicles Howerver, they
comprise onle 11 percent of velueles involted in accidents.  This {5 involvement,
not necessarile fault. A major insauranee compans Several vears ago made a
studs of 190000 truck-involved accidents and found that in 70 percent of the
cases the triuck was not at fault, =0 obviously our record is one of which we are
very proud

The committee knowe that nunder the ICC'< safett regulations all interstiute
drisers must meet, perindieally, the <trict physical qualifications ertablisbed by
the ICC. They must have in thelr poscecsion at all times. when drivieg, 2 copy
of the medical certificate iscued by a doctor at the time of their most recént
examination  TIabitual nce of amphetamines or related drags obriously would
keep anv driver eventunlly from pascing his phrsical examination. Also, as the
committes knows, the YCC has very strict regulations which govern the smaount
of time which & driver may spend on the road. Currently this requirement:
is 10 hourg of driving time between minitnom Shour off-duty periods with
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weehly maximvm Hmitations Fuorther, every interstate driver must maiotalo

i
a “driver’s log™” to record his bours. 1ln addition to these stringent Government
regulations most trucking companies schedule their drivers’ runs so that they
will be well within the maximum allowable driving time. Thus a driver comply-
ing with the ICC’s <afety regulations and bis own company's policies should not
need any “<tay awake” type stimulus.

Our cooperation with the Food snd Drug Administration goes back many years
since xhortly after we first became aware of the problem. The Enforcement
Divirion of FDA has joined with us in our efforts to stamp out illegal sales.
Their agents have been tralned by our member companies ag drivers and belpers
in order that they could make purchases and subsequent arrests. Enforcement
offier~ have ridden thousands of miles on our trucks apd have made hundreds
of arrests while ther wete posing as employees of trucking companies throughout
the Uuited States. This of (ourse, could only bave been accomplished with the
complete cooperation of the management of our cowpanies. It is a truly exciting
~story which has been, to date, largely untold.

Thi~ nminal effort between the trucking industry and FDA bas resulted in &
hirge number of arrests being made at truck stops and otber highway type in-
stallution~, sud at the same time it has resulted In a great deal of bad publicity
for the trucking indu~try and its drivers. Our files are replete with lurid,
~enwational <taries baced upon fuspicion, hearsay, and pure fiction which purport
to relate that truckdrivers generally use these drugs and thus are responsible
for a major grefhe hazard  This, as I have rtated, capnot be borne out by ICC
records.

FDA hu< also worked with us in producing bundreds and thousands of
yamphlets which have been distributed through our members aeross the country.
Attached to this statement is the Jatest publication produced by the Food and
Drrug Administration with our cooperaticm. About 50,000 copies of this pamphiet
have been distribmted thraugh our industry in the last month, A previous
pamphlet produced by ATA several years ago was distributed to over 500,000
drivers throughout the countrys.

We are most hopeful that the committee will act favorably upon the pending
legiclation to the end that this problem will be eliminated both for our industry
and for the pnblic ss a whole.

[Poblshed by T 8 Department of Health, Fducation, and Welfare, Food and Drug
Adminirtration—FDA Publication No 13]

DRTGS AND DRIVING—SOME PRECATTIONS FOR HIGHWAY Sarery

Drugs that produce no unusual symptoms in most people may cause abnormal
reactions in some individuals, making it unsafe for those persons to drive. This
is true regardless of whether the drug is self-administered or taken at the di-
rection of 8 pbyrician. No one rhould drive when taking drugs unless he is
certain ther will not impair his driving ability.

High on the }ist of highway killers and traffic safety violators ie the drunken
driver. But alcohol is no longer the only cause of “intoxication.”

The Food and Drug Administration is concerned over the increasing threat
to highway safety from drivers “under the Influence” of drugs. The drugs in-
volved range from true narcotics to stimulants, tranquilizers, sleeping pills, and
even some cold remedies (e.g., anti-histamines). Some are widely used in such
common ailments da< nervousness, overweight, high blood presscure, and bay
fever. Because of these common uses many people do not realize the effects
druge may bave on driving ability. They may Ilnnocently contribute to the dan-
ger on the streets and highways.

And. becsuce some dapgerous drugs c¢an be obtalned without prescription—
despite legal requirements to the contrarr—some people use them for their “side
effects” or for reasons other than their intended medical purpose. One ex-
ample {s the use of stimuolant drugs to keep awake while driving.

Coptrolled ure of drugs by a person under his doctor’s care brings with it safe-
guards that avoid dapnger. Uncontrolled use of the drugs discussed here is a
danger to the health and welfare of the user and the safety of others. Here are
the facts about the dangers and precautions to be taken when driving.
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AMPHEYTAMINES

Amphetamine drugs have many nicknames, some innocent sounding—“hen-
nies,” “pep pilis,” “thrill pills,” “copilots”~—which conceal the seriousness of un-
controlled use.

The amphetdamines are useful in treating certain illnesses when used under
medical supervision. Carelessly used they can be very harmful to the health
of the user, and make it unsafe to operate a motor vehicle.

Legally, amphetamines can be sold only in drugstures and then only upon a
doctor’s prescription. This is for the protection of the user. Anyone who uses
bootleg channels to avoid the prescription requirement not only contributes to a
violation of the law. but alxo runs the risk of being *“hooked™ to habitual use,
with all the degradation and misery that follow.

Common bellefs about amphetamines are: “They are no more harmtful than
a cup of coffee”; and “you can drive without sleep and never miss it.” Both
are false and both are dangerous.

Amphetamine may increace alertness and efficiency for a short time : but this
effect may be followed by beadache, dizziness, agitation, irritability, decreased
ability to concentrate, and marked fatigue. . i

The most important fact for drivers to consider is that excessive, unsuper-
vired use interferes with the hody’s normal nrotertive symptoms of drowriness
and fatigue. The feeling of exhaustion is short-circuited, causing a driver to
use up reserves of hody energy until a totel and sudden c(ollapse may occur.
But before collapse there may be a period of decreasing driving ability and alert-
ness, even though the driver thinks he is driving very well.

Another often reported effect is that of weeing things in the road that are not

X

really there—mirages or ballucinations simflar to the delirium tremens of the ~

alcoholic. Such “visions” may cause the driver to swerve into oncoming vehicles N

' or off the road. Bennies can kill. 194

g Truck drivers and many others who constantly use the highways are victim- L
3 jzed by unrerunulons and illegal dealers in amphetamine drugs for the enormous

profits involved. Such drug bootleggers promote the false belief that bennies

are helpful to drivers. They place personal profit above human life. PN
Rest {s the only safe remedy for fatigue. Reliance on stimulant drugs can re-

sult in anything from a badly overworked heart to sudden death.

3
BARRITURATES AND OTHER S8EDATIVES

Barbiturates are very useful medicines to calm nervousness and produce o
fleep in persons with medical problems. However. ther are habit forming and
by law may be sold only upon prescription. Uncontrolled use can lead to addic-
tion maore serious in soie re<pects than true narcotic addiction. Barbiturates
are often “pushed” by underworld peddlers promoting experimentation knowing
it may lead to habitua] uce. addiction to troe narcotics, and another “hooked™
customer,
Barbiturates also often follow excessive use of amphetamine drugs, in an
effort to slow down and get off the “jag.” Amphetamine-barbiturate use may
thus become a vicious cycle causing serious emotional and physical damage.
The excessive use of barbiturates produces symptoms similar in some re-
spects to al-oholic intoxication. The ner<on affected becomes drowry and con-
fused. He cannot coordinate bis muscular action when be walks or stands and
sometimes reaches the point of collapse. He may experience tremor of his
hands, lips, and tongue, and he has difficulty in thinking or talking clearly. A
! person so affected is obviously unfit to drive.
Hit Rut even the (xca<ional u<er of harhiturates will become drowey and less alert.
. Effects vary greatly in different individuals. Even if the dose isx small and the
time under the medication is short, the person should make sure he knows how
the drug will affect him before driving. Follow your doctor’s advice in the use
of these potent drugs. It i< up to the doctor. of courre, to give the necessary .
instructions where the drug 1s not {dentified to the patient. )

ERRvN X
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TRANQUILIZIRS k
:E This descriptive term is applied to a group of preparations that are, generally L';'j.,
i rpeaking. muscle relaxants affecting some reflexes to relieve mental apprehension. ks
b While some of them are also used to reduce high blood pressure, their effect >
i s largely on attitude and outlook.
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However, in normal or larger doses, or with other drugs or alcohol, tran-
qQuilizers may rerult in sedation to the point of dizziness or drowsiness. Ob-
¥iously, these preparations may also pose a danger to the driver and should be
taken only under adequate medical supervision, with the doctor knowing that
driving is contemplated. .

ANTIHISTAMINES

Thbese drugs are used for relief of nasal congestion due to colds, to combat al-
lergies, and for other purposes. Sowe may be purchased withont prescription;
others are too dangerous for use without medical supervision.

These drugs may al<o cause side effects such as inattention, confusion, and
drowsiness. 1In fact, sume of them are available for use as an ald to sleep. If
the drug produces such results to a particular individual, then that individaal
should not drive or operate machinery. Observe label directions carefully, or
follow your doctor's advise about driving.

NARCOTICS

Since the true narcotics are used primarily by doctors in seriously ill, nguslly
hospitalized patients, tbese patients are not likely to be driving at ell. In the
unusual situation where narcotic medication is indicated and the doctor permits
driving, he will undoubtedly advise necessary precautions.

Howevxer, a narcotit addict—or a person “experimenting” with the wares of
the dope peddler—is a real threat to bhighway safety. These drugs affect judg-
ment, produce Growsiness, Interfere with concentration, impalr vision, and re-
lease inhibitions against reckless driving and other improper behavior.

DRUGS PLUS ALCOHOL ARE ESPECIALLY DAXGEROUS

Everyone knows the dangers of driving while under the influence of slcobol.
Not so wany know how the drugs discussed above threaten driving safety. But
still fewer know that the combined effects of these drugs and alcobol may be
exceedingly dangerous.

The combined results may be much more dangerous to health and to highway
safety than the effects of either the alcohol or the drugs alone. The scientific
term for the reaction effect is “synergism.”

The old adage, “If you drink, don't drive,” is still good. But here are some
additional rules that may save your life—or the otber fellow's:

1. If you are ill, see your doctor.

2 If your doctor prescribes drugs, ask bim about driving while on the medice-
Hon.

3. If you drink, don’t drive; but ask your doctor about the combined effects of
alcohol and any medicine he prescribes.

4. Don’t ask your druggist to violate the law by selling dangerous drugs with-
out a prescription, and don't buy from one who will.

5. Dow’t allow filling station or truckstop operators to sell you any drugs.
These operators may be good mecbanics for your automeobile or truck, but your
body is a much more valuable—and delicate—machine.

The organizations of professional drivers and of persons serving the driving
public endorse this policy as being in the best interest of the driver.

1f you are offered any of these drugs under circumstances which arouse your
-suspicions, get in touch with the Food and Drug Administration office serving
your area or the headquarters office at Wasbington 25, D.C.

STATEMENT OF AporpH K. ScEwarTz ON BEHALF OF THE A680CIATED Drue &
CHEMICAL IXDUBTRIES oF Missourl, INc., RE H.R. 11581 (axp S. 1552)

My name I8 Adolph K. Schwartz. I am a member of the bar of the State
of Missourl. I am a pative of St. Louis and bave been engaged in the general
practice of law there since 1939. My address is 721 Olive Street, St. Louis, Mo.
My statement here is on behalf of the Associated Drug & Chemical Industries
of Missouri, Inc.

The association was Incorporated by pro forma decree under the laws of
Missouri in 1930. Jt has 156 member companies, 811 of whom are engaged in
the manufacture and distribution of drugs and chemicals and sllied Industries.
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St. Louis 1s one of the larger drug centers and many of the sssociation wewnber
companies mapufacture and distribute nationally known products.

In the Interest of brevity we adopt the statement of James F. Boge made on
behalf of the Proprietary Association before this committee on August 21,
19G2, with the addition of a few points which we believe should be empbasized.

EFFICACY OF EXfECTIVENESS

The two bills use the words efficacy and effectiveness as though they were
synonomous, in connection with new drug applications. Present law on this
subject provides for safety of all such products. We do not believe that sddi-
tion of efficacy or effectiveness to the definition of drugs requiring a new drug
application, is either necessary or desirable. So loug as the safety {n a new
drug application is established, the economics of the marketplace will, as it
does at present, take care of any drugs that are not effective or eflicacious.
Moreover, under present law, if claims are made for a drug product which
cannot be substantiated, the mapufacturer is subject to sanctions for mislabeling
or misbrapding; and {8 also subject to prosecution by the Federal Trade
Commission.

Finally, if such a requirement must be made, we urge that careful considera-
tion be given to the difference {n meaning between the words eflicacy and effec-
tiveness. Using common cold remedies as an example, effective would mean that ,
the drug would relieve those common cold symptoms for which claims are R
made ; but eflicacy might be constrized to mean that the product must cure a cold.

We wounld, therefore, prefer the word effective as used in 8. 1552 rather tban
efficactous as used fn H.R. 11581,

GRANDFATHFR CLAUEE

If the definition of “pew drug” is changed to Include effectiveness as efficacy,
then it is essential that a “grandfather clause” be included so that old estab-
lished drug products will be exempted and not have to go through elaborate

and costly mew drug procedure. S§ 13552 contains such a grandfather clanse
i but H.R. 11581 does not.

ADULTERATION

Section 101 of H R. 11581 provides in effect that the FDA. by regulation, can
establish methods of manufacture and qualifications of personnel, and then {f a
company or a product dees not, in the opinion of an inspector comply, FDA conld
find that the product wa< ‘adulterated” notwithetanding that the purity or safety
or quality were unguestioned, and the labeling was proper. We think this
amounts almost to licensing by the FDA. is the concentration of too much suthor-
itv in an administrative agency. and places an unfair burden uvpon i{ndustry.
The provisions in 8. 1552 are less striogent and are adequate.

TRADEMARKS AND ESTABLISHIED NAMES

Section 112 of H.R 11581 provides that FDA mayx require all products to use
an “extablished” or ‘‘official” name on 8 given product. Proprietary drugs.
sold over the counter without a pres<eription, are known by thelr trademarks.
They are mostly componnds of reveral ingredients and could not gensibly have a
“generic name.” Proprietary medicines should be exempted from this provislon.

LABELING

e e

Section 112 of H.R. 11581 also requires that the label contain guantitative list-
ing of all active ingredients in type the snme size a8 the trademark, and requires
that they be given & pnsition of precedence on the Iabel. Quantities of each in-
gredient in a8 compounded medicine in other words the forinuls, {s a trade secret.
Ta require this on the lnbel serves no purpose of safety to the puablic, yet it would
destroy many small medicine manufacturers who depend upon secret formalas
which ther have deceloped and marketed for many yvears. It would, of course,
al<o destroy the value of a trademark, without any accompanying benefit to the
public. Furthermore, the requirement in this section that the names of the in-
gredients be printed in type of the same fize as the trademark (or in type of at
least N0 percent the size of the trademark as provided in S. 1552) lmposes an
{mpossible condition for many products For example. the product Anacin,
muarketed in & small tin of 12 tablets {and in other packages) contains, as shown
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on the label, acetophenetidin, aspirin, caffeine. Certalinly these ingredients conld
not be printed in the same size type as the trademark Anacin. Apother example
is mentholatum which contains, according to its labe), menthol, camphor, borie
acid, petrolatum, olls of sweet birch, pine, and eucalyptus. Still another exam-
ple is murine which contains, according to its label. potassium borate, berberine
hydrochloride, boric acid, glycerin, hydrastine hydrochloride, merthiolate and
sterilized water.
FACTOBY IN&PECTION

Rection 201 of H.R. 11581 authorizes an almost unlimited inspectiom which
would include not onlv plant and personnel, but aleo all records. financial reports,
trade secrets, manpufacturing processes and “know-how,” and anything else.
Under tbe existing law it is a criminal offense to refuse *“to permit entry or
inspection.”” There is po pefd for these broad vagune powers of inspection of
things which have no bearing on the safety, or purity. or effectiveness of a drug
or medicine. Its constitutionality is questionable and it would constitute ap-
other unnecessary and unfair interference with and burden upon Industry. We
see no need for amendment of fnspection powers under existing law, however, if
they are to be broadened, they should be clearly deflned and be limited to ftems
bearing upon the safety and purity, and perhaps the effectiveness, of drugs and
medicines.

OONCLUBIONS

It is hoped that the foregolng will be of assistance to this committee fn under-
standing the broad scope and unnecessarily burdensome nature of some of the
provisions 1m H.R. 11381, and that the committee will amend these provisions
a6 we have suggested.

STATEMENT BY S1erT F RiIepMA, PRESIDENT AXND TREASURER OF NATIONAL
AESOCIATION OF MARGARINE MANUFACTURERS

The National Association of Margarine Manufacturers respectfully opposes
those provisfons of H R 11381, 87th Congress, 2d session, which seek to broaden
the existing statutory authority of the Food and Drug Administration, Depart-
meat of Health, Edueation, and Welfare, to make infpections of factories apnd
other food establishinents, Including “consulting laboratories.” Specifically, the
opposition of the Natinnal As<ociation of Margarine Manufacturers is directed
to those amendments contained in title IT of H'R 11581, as to which the assocla-
tlon requests this committee to report unfavorably.

The National Associstion of Margarine Manufacturers is a nonprofit trade
assoclation organized under the Illinois Not-For-Profit Corporation Act and
composed of most of the margarine manufacturers in the United States. Mar-
garine manufactured by the members of the association is produced and distrid-
uted in accordance with the provisions of Federal and State laws, incloding the
Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act of 1938, as amended, 21 U.S.C. 321, et
seq. Under this act, the Food agd Drug Administration of the Department of
Health, Edncation, and Welfare has issued a Federal definition and standard
of identity for margarine (17 F.R. 4613 and 21 F.R. 6566).

In those instances in which animal fat is used in the production of margarine,
the product is also produced and distributed in accordance with the meat inepec-
tion regulations of tbhe Secretary of Agriculture issued pursuant to the Meat
Inspection Act, as amended (21 U.S.C. 71-21), and rection 306 of the Tariff Act
of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1306) The Secretary of Agriculture has also iszrued a8 Fed-
eral definition and standard of identity for margarine similar to that {ssued by
tbe Food and Drug Administration of the Department of Bealth, Educaton,
and Welfare.

It is the position of the Natiopal Association of Msargarine Xanufacturers
that the variour Federal and State laws, inciuding the precent provislons of
cection T4 of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act of 1938 as amended—
the so-called “factory in<pectinon provision”—afford ampie authority to gov-
ernmental officials, including officials of the Food and Drug Administretion of
the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, to inspect adequstely the
premises of any food establishment for sanitary and related conditions and tbat
po satisfactorv need has been demonstrated for expanding the factory luspec-
tion powers of the Food and Drug Administretion in the manner proposed by
title ITof H R 11581.
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At the present time section 704(a) authorizes the Secretary of Health, Edaca-
tion, and Welfare, through such officials or employees as he may duly designate,
to enter, upon pres«ntauou of proper credentials to the owner, operator or agent,
at reasonahle times, “‘any fuctory, warehouse or establishment” in which food,
drugs, devices, or cosmetics are manufactored. proceased, packed, or held, for
introduction into interstate commerce or ave held after such introduction, or
to en‘er any vehicle being ured to trapsport or hold such foods, drugs, devices, .
or cosmetics in interstate commerce. Therefore, the present law already gsu-
thorizes Food and Drug inspectors to ebter into any place where food is kept
or held for shipment in commerce.

For wbat purpuses may such entry be made?

Section 704 provides specifically that the purpose of such entry is 1o permit
inspection at reasonable times within reasonable limits and within a reasonable
manoer. such factory, warehouse, establishment, or vehicie and pertinent equip-
ment, finished and unfinished materials, coutainers, and labeling therein. This
is an extrewnely broad power as it now stands. Food and Drug inspectors have,
under this provision, suple power to inspect all material aud equipment used in
conpection with the production of food as well as the food itself.

Section T04(b) provides that, upon completion of any such fnspection of &

o o - ' e A as
“factory, warehouse, or other establishment.” the inspection official must give

to the owner, operator. or agent in charge of the premiser & report in writing
“getting forth any conditions or practices observed by him which in his judgment
indicate that any food. drug, device, or cosmnetic in such establichment, (1) con- -
sists in whole or in part ot any flthy, putrid, or decomposed substance or (2)
has been prepared, packed. or held under insapitary conditions.” It also pro-
vides that a copy of such report will be sent to the Secretary of Hesalth, Educa-
tion, and Welfare.

But tbe present law does unot end here. Under section 704(c) the inspecting
officer is permitted to take a sample obtained in the course of the inspection for
which he must give a receipt to the person from whom the sample was taken.

Under section 704(d), if an analysis is made of the food sample taken, a copy
of such analysis must also be furniched to the person from whom it was taken.

Certainly these powers. already in the hands of the Food and Drug Adminis-
tration of the Depsaitment of Ylealth. Education. and Welfare, individoally and
in combination, constitute a powerful esforcement wenpon which enableg that
Agency to deal with any conceivable situation in which the wholesomeness of
the food supply of the Nation is involved.

The present inspection powers, just described, did not come abount overnight
but rather are the product of a long evolutionary history in the development
of adequate legislation in the food and drug field on the Federal front

The 1906 Food and Drug Act, the first major leghlxtmn in this field, contained
i no provision suthorizing so-called “factory inspection.” Even in the absence ~
. of compulsory inspection powers, the Nation's food industry cooperated by
e voluntarily permitting inspection by the persons charged with the administration

x of the early Food and Drug Act. It has been stated that more than 95 percent of
v the food and drug manufacturers invariably gave permission to ingpect thetr
premises.

ﬁ In 1938 when the law was changed, there were {ncluded provisions which per-

mitted inspection of premises where food is manufactured “after first making
‘ request and obtaining permission” of the owner of the factory. These provisions
, did not prove entirely satisfactory in operation because of the necessity of Food
A and Drug inspectors first obtaining permission of the owner before undertaking
st to inspect his premises.

4 In U8 v. Cardiff. 344 U.8. 174 (1932), the Rfupreme Court held that the
e provisions in the 1938 act dealing with this question were fatally inconsistent and
X, did not clearly provide that refusal to admit a Food and Drug Inepector con-

i stituted a violation of the act. Accordingly, in 1953 the Congrers amended grection

704 to its present form, eliminating the necessity for obtaining permission of the

. owner before inspection of his premises.
The controversr and ltigation. to which allusion has fust been maeade, con- i
- cerned only those provisions requiring preinspection permission of the owner of o
the premices to be inspected. There has never been any question until now but
that the 1938 act gave ample authority to Food and Drug inspectors to carry out
thelr enforcement respopribilities. An examination of the legirlative history of
! the 1953 amendment, for example, reveals that the overriding concern of the
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